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- Volume 100—number 100! 115’ a-happy coincidenice that fhe 100th Issue of _ - Many believe there is a correlation betweén decling déily
" the 100th year of this newspiper “fails on the date of this’ combined °  circulation and the declining liferacy.

vay

Bicentennial and 100th Birthday issue of the Wayne Herald. . Why fhen do community newspapers continue to grow? There seem to be

Editor Jim Strayer chronicles betow the evoluﬂbn of this speviat issue and‘ several factors: community schools can do a-bétter job of- teachmg because
lists those people responsible for its production, : fhéy are without many of the problems of the large cities; the population is
Elsewhere in the Issue the history of the Newspaper i written. We believe “shifting to smialler communities; and foremost, community newspapers are
the Merald'is Wayne's ojdést conﬂnu?ng business, s'arfed 100 years ago as the primary vehicle that ¢cover and report the news oftfh community.
the Wayne Courity Review. - The national populafion has a variety of media avdilable to turn to for
¥ou_probably ought to save ms« speclal issue. A “Souvenir Edmon" national and international news. The local newspaper however still serves
supplement to the Mebraska Democrat {an early Wayne newspaper) of memnmmmhﬁ

2, 1914 recently sold at a farm auction for 550 Aﬂdiﬂonal proof of the value of Freedom of the press has never been under such strain and attack from
a newspaper? many sides as it is foday. Part of the problem lies with the industry itself.

The cover of that 1914 ediﬁon says in pdrt ““Wayne County Is one of the Too many editors, writérs and publishers feel that press freedom is a
most fertile and productive and promising sectiohs of the Middle West, with personal posession and right. They fail fo understand that. press freedom has
qualities of citizenship unsurpassed anywhere.,.” These words aré cerfainly meaning only in as far as it serves the people and THEIR right to know what
as true today as they were in 1913, is happening in the courts and government.

1 -of the nexd 100 years of this newspaper and of newspapvrs in general And frecdom of the press is but a part of the total picture of journalism. A .

. Arict

America? more important word in this i ¥ is “responsibility.”” Responsibility for
Currenv studies show that circultions of the matropolitan daily papers in honesty, responsibility for truth, and responsibility for fair play. .
. America are filling. These same studhas show that community newspaper The bouque's for help in th-s special edition would not ali be delavered if we

" circulation is g ng. Taitoto thank the twomosh important groops whocontribut
At the same ﬂme there is widespread concern regarding the rapidly the Wayne Herald the advertisers and subscribers. Without you there
growing functional ifteracy In this country. Many college freshmen are would be no Wayne Herald; there would be no 100th Anniversary. We thank
uynable to spett simple words or write an efective sentence. you, we salute you. We will do our best to deserve your continued support.—

. : . Alan Cramer, publisher.

I
TRITT LA

On behalf of the staff-of The Wayne Herald, ! wou!d hke fo take
this opportunity to present our special contribution to the celebration
of the Bicentennial in Wayne County. '

The Wayne Herald, of course, has been active’ in providing
coverage of the many Bicentennial events which have taken place in
the area over the past 18 months or so. We hope that this special
souyvenir edition of The Wayne Herald, which takes the place of our .
regular June 28 issue, will be one which residents of Wayne County
will keep and pass along to their children.

Sacial editor LaVon Beckman is responsible for compiling 1he bulk
of the stories which appear in this edition- Thanks—go-to-Mrs- Sandra—
Breitkreutz, Mrs. "Betty Hepburn, Mrs. Pat Oswald, Mrs. Erwin
tUlrich and Mrs. Edward Fork, for the contributions which they
made,

mwmmm:; BoirSarﬂeﬂaﬂd myself, Teri Bigelow, an aspiring
young journalist, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Gené Brgelow of Wayne, ”
also had a hand in producing the edition.—

Wﬁmummmmmﬁrfh&ﬂmmsﬁw
Nebraska-Lincoln where she will i:xegm her sophomore year as a
journalism major in the fall.

Special thanks go 1o Wayne photographer Doug Lyrnan who |

—attowed us-the use of his collection of many photographs of early Y
Wayne County. ’ -

And of cdurse, all of those people who contributed information
regarding Wayne County’s past are also deserving of our thanks.

Articles are only part of a publication. Just as important is the
advertising which makes the edition possible. Wayne Herald business

—_manager Jim Marsh and ad salesmen Dan Vodvarka and Bill
Carlson were responsible: for. handlmg that aspect of the souvenir
edition, which would not have been possible without the support of
‘the many Wayne County businessmen whose adverhsemenfs are
,puﬂished within.

The third group of peop!e necessary for’ any publication are the

‘behind-the-scenes folks, the “‘back shop.” Without their skills in
- composifion and printing, the efforis of news and advertising staff
members woutd not appear. Wayne Herald production staff members
-who conmbufed to this special ediﬂon are Ray Murray, Dave
Diediker, Cathy F nsen, Jane. Sharer, Jill_Kenny, Kathy Bressler,
Jeanne Ring, Vin Janneés, Alyce Bargho!z, Marcna Leonard, Keith-

— Habrock, Mark- _ ardne _and

Warren P

preserﬁ The people who have uveﬂemmes respcnsibkrfoﬁ

7 the history of the county; we can merely refell it, — Jim Strayer. e
'*mwrﬁdmrz : i ; ,




Counfy City*:
- Named After

- General

Both Wayne Caunty and the
City of Wayne are hamesakes of
a flery .hero .of the Amencan
Revalutionary War.

Described as a handsome,
dark -haired man with penetrat-

period, Wayne was 'a leader of
the Whig Party and a member
of the colonial legislature, When
war broke out in 1775, he re-
cruited the 4lh  Pennsylvania
regiment and later protected the

ing brown eyes and an aguiline refreal of This force back to FoFT
nosé, Anthohy Wayne was cap- Ticonderoga.

fured by the spirit of the Revo-
jution and his flamboyant lead-

Wayne led a division at Bran
manded.at German-

ership earnéd him the rank ol
generat and the nickmane”
““Mad’’ Anthony Wayne.

Wayne was born to paremis of
English ancestry on Jan. 1, 1745,
in Waynesboro, Penn. At the age
of 16 he attended a private
academy in Philadelphia, and

was reported to be more profic- N
ient in feals of mock warfare brevel major general on Oct. 10,

than in academic endeavors. 1783. Gen, Wayne retired from

town and took pari in the siege
of Yorktown. in 1777 he was
apointed to the rank of brigadier
general. After his daring attack
and recaplure of Stony Point in
1779, Congress awarded him a
medat. His bravery and ambi.
fion allowed him to be made a

N R 1at:
TWoyears after - Wayne Tett— Aactive service one year later

the academy he took a job as 8 ‘Atter retirement, Wayne speni
Tsurveyor AT TPRISERIBRTE 1ahd T mgeh of his ﬁmé"'éﬁ}jj'g'éa”;}{”
company sent him 10 supervise iy pursuits until his death on
the surveying and settiement of  Dec 35 1796, HMis_character is
and in Nova Scatia in 1765, Soon remembered by a once popular
affer this venture failed, be s5ying, ‘“whére Wayne went
returned o Pennsylvania where “there was a tight atways. that
he took Mary Penrose as his  yas his business.” Gen. Wayne
bride. ‘They settled on his fath 516 possessed & distrust in
er's estate and managed his  pugple. He believed that a man
father’s tannery. ' ocould not even depend upon
Preceding  the revelotionary  himoelf.

WA:» W\‘»! B ”"1,.

“MAD“ANTHONV

- OLD BULLDING

Back in the Roaring Twenties Mrs Al
Swan went into business in this wooden
frame building, her main items of appare!

—.af that time were Ladies mifllinery and
Iadies.rgady to wear.

As the town grew and her business
increased she needed more space, in 1932
the wooden fraimie Tuilding was replaced
with & modern brick hundmg, as you see it
mdav

THE NEW BUILDING
This building was buiit in 1932 and frs.
Swan continued with her ladies ready to
wear, in 1936 Mr. Al Swan expanded the
business even more by putting in a Mens
ready 1o wear in 'z of 1he present building,
in 1957 Mirs Swan and - Robert Mckean—
- opened a men’s store at 218 Main Sf. After
_ this- move by—Mr.—Swan the ladies shop
became Swans' Apparel for Women, Mr,
and Hrs. Swan heing pariners in the storo,
tn 1962, Troy €. Vaught purchased Yo
ferest in the Swans® ladies store and was
manager uatif 1975 -at which fime Troy
qum purchascd the remaining 7 of the
- fadtesSwan—shops
At this time Troy C. Vaugh‘r is the sole
owner of Swans’ ladies Appare! Store.
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‘ April tead land n Cum!ng necessary fo plow a fire guard side of the hills with coverings
uhidn in- 18@7_ but fhere aren’t - Accordtng to one 01‘ the pib-~ County had Been taken. several furrows Wide argund his  of slough grass, sod or boards.
any recards “of " white “then in “neets, It was necessary at that ' At that' time Jhere were no  shanty. ¥f-a prairie fire was But, lumber was scarce and had
———Wayre-Coonty prior to-1889. - fime 1o 1éave the ‘rallroad at _ towns: Wayne County. The sited, the usual defense waé 1o fo be hauled several miles from

However, during’ 1869, & num- - Fremont and jourre to West county was_ bgundless prairie, " ‘set'a’ "Gack fire. " ‘sawmilis along the Mrssour6~
bef of familles moved: from Lee - Polnt-In an open wagbh' which - with fires sweeping over the - Frame shanties and dugouts River.
andsetted i the ™ arried Al Wisrier Had-“riof -~ cauntry each-fatt, destroying all- —werethe—eartiest- dwellings. - Wrms'wﬁém —
southeastern partof the coun'ry been esiabﬂshed but nearly aH “vegefation. Each setiler found it Some settlers dug caves in the . as having "great fury,” because

They were drawn fo this 1] - L — ' . . = there weren't any treestobreak
country (tfien. miarked on school _ o . e R : e ; g the storm’s force. The principal
maps as part of the “Great - coemoe e T : fuel was. slough grass and corn.
American Desert”) by Willard - - - - i . T S ' e Some breaking of the soil was
Graves, who is’ said to have .~ - ‘ g ‘ done in the season of 1870 ahd a
. awned 40 sections of land In o ) : e - . fair crop of sod corn was raised,
e Bixon, Dakota, Wayne.and. Com— : f o L 4 : - : which was used mainly for fuel.
‘mg Counlies ‘ U E i ' i L . : ) ) The ceunty was organized by

Ithis—tirst group were s the
tamities of C.E. Hunter, Harri-
son Allen, A.D. Allen, Naihaniel
Allen, 1saac Miner, Mathaniel
Mincr, Wilson £, Durrin, Wesley
Maholiam, Abner Fletcher, and
Capl. B.F. Whillen. With thorn
came Pitt Hines, Martin Hines
aned jhie Barto and Foenton fami.
lies, ali of whom seitied in_the
soulh part of Dixon County. R.B.
(r,wfnrd arrived in ihe fatl of
the yoar. He and hig

ing school pre

ity Bakets County. John MeGuire
TABK TS RO 70 HETROuh
pard of the vty dhe same

a--proc ation of -Gevernor
David Butler in fhe fall of 1870.
The first county meeting for the
purposes of organization is said
to have been held gt Sept. 26, .
1870 in the hodise on the George

Scoft Homestead.
© Wilson €. Durrin, fsaac O.
Miner and Mark Sperry were
the commissioners; C.E. Hun
ter, clerk; B.F. Whillen was
named treasurer but did not
. qualify, and George Scott was
appuinted;” Abner ~Filetcher, - -
county judge; R.B. Crawford,
—courty—superintendgnts —AcB——
Alten, sheriff; W.G. Vroman,
surveyor, and Nathaniel Allen,
coroner ., B

The boundaries of tHe county
were defined and its |organiza-
tion legalized by the sidfe gov.
. eroment on March 4, 1871 The
population of the county is esti
mated to have been 50 to 60 in -
1870.

y Thes sprieg of V70, TF oo
tamiticsarrieed from Lee and
Death Counties in Hlingis, also
having been induced fo come by
Wittard Grawvel. seppre ihe
farrnties of O.G. Crane, Georyn
flunter,  BEnoch Honter, Al S
Mirer, Wiltiam Agler, saac O
Rrchardson, Mathow B, Rich
arduon, George Scotl, Alexander
Seott and  Benjamin  Harmon. : . )
The Gass, Steinbrook and Drum. y ' f p ; .

mond families came with them -»

byt only remained during the {;/M/ } L e : B
tirst season. John T. Bressler A ' . . B
arrived from Pennsylvania in N - - - S - S e
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 WAYNE‘S Full-Service Service Station & Car Wash

\ * A Complete Line of Atlas Tires, Batteries & Accessories
o‘i‘T ~ % Amoco Motor Club Service = % Towing & Starfing Service
e :
’5 0" - * Complete Auto Air ‘Conditioning Service :

L 7 _# Automatic Car Wash, Rinse, Wax and Dry ~

* Auf‘hoﬁzed State Inspection Station
. - OWNED & QPERM‘ED BY ELDON BARELMAN SINCE 1971

310 SOUTH MMN

o -




MAIN STREET Carroll in 1900. The firsh genéral store in Carroll, Woods, Wolf
; i : .

¥ Y& CHF £ I in ¥ 3 13 3 2P
stands the original First Methodist Church, built in 1892. The old frame

schoothouse, backgrond cenier, oﬂered dasse-s for hlgh scnoon anu grace scnoot
s, Alsg i

sfreets, complete with horse and buggy

By Mrs. Ed Fork

‘Carroil, like so many other
_towns in the late 1800's, origin.
afed with the ““coming of the
rairoa e —

Keepmg with the custom of
establishing towns every 10 to 15
miles apart, E.W. Winter, gener.
al manager of the railroad,

chose his townsite nine -miles ~

west and three north of Wayne.

e named the site CarroH,
after Charies Carroll of Carroft.
town, Md., a signer of the
Deciaration-of independence.

Manning was also favored . by.

Except for ‘a smal! depot,
settiers found only rolling hills
and prairie fand when -they.”
made thelr way to the towrisite.

1885, and Henry Wolf tglned the
company which was then known
as Woods, Wolf and Berry Bros.
The post office was in connec-

store. W B. Wineland has. the

first shoe shop and Henry Krebs

was the-first-blacksmith.. -
Charles Cox was Carroll's first

T Gus Wendl, who came fo Car fion. Frank Berry builta resi

roll from Emerson in November
of 1884, as the first section fore-
man fo the new raliroad line,
built the tirst house and moved
his family to Carroll in Mdrch of
1887, the first family in the new
tfown. Gus Wendt Jr. was the
first child born in Carrolf.

The Wendt home has “since
yndergone a complete renova-

tion and-is now pccupied by the

dence on the corner west of the
store.

The same year. Tom Berry,
brother of the sfore men, man.
aged the Peavy Elevator and
Lumber Yard, which was lo-
cated across the street east of
the store. Udhn Markely was
agent for the Peavey company
for a fime and R.R. Smith was
later in dna!ge

dissolved. .

Dr. C.E. Northrop was Car-
--¢pi stirst—doctor - He--came in-
1891, Dr. W.A. Love began prac

editor._He also operated a cafe ficing wv -Carrotim t8ya—

and his family. lived upstairs,
M.S. Merrill established the

“first bank in 1892, located a _

block and a half south of the
depot.

St. Pauls Lutheran Chyrch
was built in 1899 and renovated
in the 1940°s. The Catholic
Church was built at the south-
eas! edge of fown in 1904, and
tha - Methodist and Baphist

The Carroli Cemetery Associa-
tion was organized in 1887. G.W.

Yaryan planted elms around the

plof and Mrs. Yaryan named the

cemetery Elmwood. An infant -

son of the Frank Berrys was the
first to die in the new village.
The second was a child of Frank
Taylor. A severe epidemic of
whooping cough in 1888-89 re-

sulted in many deaths. - -

ATy &% a Tarme for the fown:
J.R. Manning was a state sena.
tor and stock raiser.

The railroad company built
the first building in the town, a
frame depot, and a quarter sec.
fion of land, hailf the present
site, was-platted, Streets were
faid out ifi Octobér of 1885 :

Arthur Cook fammily.

Frank and John Berry estab-
tished a general store, the tirst
in Carroll, in 1886, and in April
of 1887, built a small frame stofe
a block south of the depot. For a
time, the family fived in the
store building T M. Woods, who
had come from Penns§lvania in

The Yaryarns ieft e Tew
settlement T Dacember of 1886
and wenf to lowa. They returned
in the fait of 1888 and built a
frame holel across the street
southwest of the store.

Another stfore was buill a

~block south of the first one.

Charles Andrews started a drog

Churches were puill in 171¢ ano
1913 respectively. Following the
disBanding of the Bac)’:s' cON-»
gregation, the Catholid. congre-

- gation bought fhe church build-

ing in 1952, The structure was
sold to the Hiscox-Schumacher-
Johnson Eyneral -
when the Catholic congregation

Carroil ibrary was promoied

by A.P. Chiids, editor, and a
national magazine library was
formed in 1903,

The water system was install-
ed in 1910, and the village
boughy fhe pnvafe hght piant in

in- 1973 —March-of i918:

According to “PeFry Jarvis,

’V”‘"—TﬁE EMM.L frame afore of Woods, Wolt and Berry Bros. was Ihe fir
,,,,;tore in Carroll. The bullding, pldured here In 1!87, was located a biqck sauih of




,Lumbef Co. and by purchase.’

e

now  resides  in
Carroll was the tirst fown in the
area 1o pave its Main street in
1921. Other sireets were gravel-
ed in 1937,

A stock pavilion, built at the
norih “edges of Careoll in 19067,
was convereted intp @ cpmmun-
ity hall " in 1937, A tornade

feveled the other fownhau bum
in 1925,

Carroll city park ‘was’ esiab
fished In 1933 on fand given fo-

The “Lions Club and the Wo-

C.H. Gobleigh and other in.
habitants of the village filed
with the county board a.petition
y .,,iiﬁé’mﬁii‘ﬁﬁ?hlé'ﬁﬁ’m; sy
As no objections, were filed; the
board ordered Carrall nncorpor

“Laurel,

ated 6n Sopt. 8, 1892. C.H. Gob:
tiegh, C.M. Andrews, T.W.
Shirts, Richard Birks and J.H.
Beach were appointed trustees.

The Carvoll vicimity was first
served with a small frame

——sthoolhouss which staod at the

northwest edge of the present
town _site. When the

went through, The building was
. located. on. the right-of-way and

was moved fo the C.E. Jones’

property.

B 2 ¥ . -
and LW. Steele were membidrs
of the school board in 1986. The

framﬂ was bmH in !9‘00 and the
institution offered classes for
high school and grade school
Tsludénts. .. . - -

The present brick sfr’uc?ure
“was put ufmn 1914, Robert H.

raitroad

THE STOCK PAVILION, built at the north edge of Carrolt in 1907, was converted into a’ k

cgmmunlfy hall in 1937. The original fown hall, b built.in 1925, ‘was leveled by a tornado.

*vahes—-of_ﬂe&eak%aﬁhwwﬂ
tract for $19,000. Classes for stu-
dents through grade

12 were

schoot sfudents began atfending
classes at Wayne., The school

system - was reorganized and

riow. only -kindergarten through.
fourth grade students attend
classes in the Carrall schoof.

'

rolt community include J.C.
Woods, who tives northwest af

father, Tom Woods. homestead-
ed.

Mrs. Ann Roberts and Mr. and

_Mrs. Eller'y Pearson, who_still
reside in Carroll, remember the
years 1916 to 1920 as peak years
for the town. At that fime there
_were five grocery stores, a thea-
ter, two banks, two barber
—shwops;-a butcher—shop; two-doc-
tors, a newspaper, a bakery,
drug’ store, hotel, two restau.
rants, two hardware stores,
three grain elevators, a hat
shop, and several gas pumps
and cream stafions. Six trains
came through 'town each day.

At one time, Carroli’s poputa-
tion was about 525" .
Mrs. J.C. Woods recalls how
sidewalks were built about three
fand aby o nrmmd'

ReTOK

Longﬁmfﬁesrdenf* ot-the-Car—

|

—easy access for loading wagons.

Dedicated- lresidents . and an
active rural ¢community are the
main reasons| for Carroll’s exis-

tence.

in the eaﬂy 1950’s, a large
auditorium was built for com-
‘munity. activites. -The Carroll
Woman’s Club organized in 925
and the Carroll city, park was
established in 1933,

Since 1965, many new. ~bulld

ings have been added fo the — —~

- fown, including-a-wetding -shop,. -
fire station, post. office, repair
shop, ‘filling station, automobile
repair shop, steakhouse and five
new homes, with one home cur
rently under construction.

The town Saddle Club, which
organized in 1962, has an arena
at the south edge of town and a
membership o of abour 35 farm
. lies. T

in 1976, Carroll’s population is

”

* g
.

] P ~
Longtime -

~Residents

1920 as Booming

Recall 1916 to

- Community

Years for Carroll




By Mrs. .Erwln Ulrich
“Hoskins Is a progressive com-
munity with a population 8f
abaut 300, located abast 25 mifes
swmwesf of Wayne.,

T

"Donob, a name brought over by
Franz. Puls from a town in
Germany. Puls arrived from
Germany in 18469 and set up the
first- post office in his home in
Donop. about two miles soyth.
west of the present site of
Hoskins. The -government fyr.
nished boxes for
families. and mail was carried
on foot from Stanfon to Hoskins.

In 1881, when the raiiroad ex.
tended from Wayne to Norfolk,
the fown’s name was changed to

. Hoskins.."'Both * the “tfown and

precinct were hamed- after Cla.
rissa Hosking, a pioneer grain
dealer who ‘fived. in"-Sioux City
and was a member of the land
company which bought land and
establishied fowns where rail-
roads were heing buift,

Peter Brurmmels fired Engine
Mo 43 on the first teip to Siotix

individual -

Hoskms, and ﬂe"and Wiltiam
Sonneken established. the first
stores’ hawidling “deneral mer.
chandise. John Cirosby establish-

- e the ﬂrst bank

Rohrke, Z:emer, Kautz and John ‘

Shannon ‘werd “appointed trus:
tees until the April eléction.
At'a meeting Feb:45, 1899, the
fown committee elected Wiltiam
Zutz wvillage clerk; C.F. Lenz,

were ‘the” ;udges for the e!echon
The first- officers were W.J.
Weatherholt, chairman; R.G.
Rohrke, village clerk; Carl F.
“Lutz, village treasurer: AT.
Waddell; marshal ‘and street

boasfed of was. Frank Puls’
brickmaking business. Puls, who
uséd 32,000 bricks to byild his
own house in 1882, used clay he
. found on the banks of Spring-
Branch Creek which ran 1hrqugh

Thns farm..

Puls’ house still stands south-

west of Hoskins and a -great
grandson and his wife, Mr. and
Mrs. Mark Walker, live there
now.’ L,

During Hoskins’ formative
years, school was held in one of
the family homes. In 1878, a
“schoothouse was built west of
Hoskins and organized into-Dis-

trict 3. David Patferson was the

first -teacher. The school was
tater enfarged and modernized.

1t wasn’t until the 192¢’s that a
high school opened i¥s doors in
Hoskins. The high school was

treasurer; A.T. Waddell, villagé
marshal, and Ludwig Ziémer,
justice of the peace,

_The first élection in the villaJe
was April. 1, 1899. R.G. Rohrke
and AT Waddell ‘were ‘the
clerks and John Donrier, George

Westerholt and Ludwig Ziemer

>

City in 1882, moving slowly over
the newly laid frack. About 125
men worked to lay the tracks,
forming their own>small com-
muntiy west of Hoskins.

Today, no trains run through
Hoskins, Heavy rains washed
out ‘the fracks in 1969. The
tracks were vaken"up in 1971 and
the tand re-sold in 1972 and 1973,
“David Ress became THe Tirst—
postmasfer in the new town of

S

~attend  classes

closed-th 1960 and students today
at Winside or
Norfolk.

Al a meeting ondan. 12, 1899,
Jno Swanson, W_J. Weatherholt,
Peter Kautz, R.G. Rohrke and
Louls Ziemer wete appointed to
a committee fo lobk info the
matter of Hoskins being “incor.
porated into a village.

Feb. 7, 1899, and Weatherholt,

B

TTIncorpordfion ook place on T

_HOSKINS Main Street in 1912 was made Impassable for horses and carnages when a

commwssxoner, and thlxam Zlﬂl fown, was constructad.

John Shannon, Péfer Kautz and
Laouis Ziemer, trustees.

The village of Hoskins was
now on thé road fo progress.
Laws were passed fo help
govern the village, including a
.monor?» in 1899 1o tax street

on JGhe ' 4,

venders or peddiers.

A special meeting was called
1900 to. consider
building a jail. On June 15, a bid
was_accepted and a jail, which
has since beennoved out ot

The water works system. was
completed in Hoskins in June of
1921, The first light plant in
Hoskins, 1914, was run by Fred
Mitter. Prior to that time, gas
lamps  were used {o hqh! 9he
town.

showstorm steuck the area. Residents pifched in to scoop paths through the snow-packed

streets.
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W R McFarland was hired' as
village attorney in 1913 and H.E.”
Siman in 1936, Diring that year,
a fire engulfed the lumber yard
~and mreatened the enﬂre mwn
adfolning roofs of bulld!ngs 16
keep the fire from spreading. -
The Farmers State Bank

" closed its doors in 1931, tn 1942

the Hosking State Bank changed:
. lo the Hoskins. Cooperative Cre-
"“dit Assoclation and is now,

by voluriteer firrner], was pur-
“thased In“19584 from a donation
by Edwin “ollath. A * fanker
truck” Was pukchased 1n 71966,
and In"1967 the towin Hought a
tank-ahd ‘Pump Hermah_Opfer
has served as fire ‘chief since’
1952. N

in. 1963, J.E. nger sofd" his
private telephone exchange to
the Plerce Telephone Co. The
“vitiade of Hoskins. grarited ttie
county. the right 1o -erect, main.

Kawir a8 the’ Commercial State
‘Bank.

Sports were .important to the
village’s residents. In the 1930's
the town basebalt team went fo
the state fournamems Hoskins
played in  the Big 10 Jeaguty
which included Hoskins, Win-
side, Wayne, Stanton, Piiger,
Laurel, Coleridge, Wakefield,
Randolph and Dixon.

Players were Lefty John, Ver-
non Behmer, Clarence John,
Melvin Sand, Maurice Phillips,
Dick Fry, Walter Kennedy, Al-
ton Fuhrman, Aivin Splittiger-
ber, Allen Bruse and Harry
Drevsen. The team disbanded
during the war years. .

in 1935 the Hoskins Kittenball
Association was farmed, and in
1957 another softball feam was
formed. Adolph Bruggeman

donated land south of town for -

fain dnd operate & ‘gersral tele
phone .systém within' the viuage
arid-rural corhmunity. .
Betweeti 1910 and. 1920, Hos:
kins had two banks, a barber
shop, ﬂwee gerieral rherchandise

“sfores, a hotel, butcher shopi,

meat rkef, drug store, two

doctors, two . lumberyards, two’

salodhs, ‘city hall," depot, dray
lines, post office, three church-
_es, a_school, two_garages.: two
implement dealers, two cafes;
two cream siaﬂons, a millinery
shop and a newspaper, called
the Hoskins Headllght, :

On Jone 5 1878, 13 charter
members organized the Hoskins

‘Evangelical Church. The first
~chijFch was BUilt in 1882, and the

tirst officials were Frederic
Blaese, Fred®rick Schroedgr,
Augusf Rokér, Frank Falk, Karl
Maas and Carl Falk. :

The Pgace Reformed Church

'3

was.- organized in 1881‘
meeﬂngs were held in homes,
nd in 1882 a church buﬂdmg
as erected on properfy donated

by Ernest Behmer. The first
“pastor,. ) i
served from 1881 to 1892 The

the - Rev. ‘OHo Kuhn,

first officers of the church were

F anz Puls, Frederic Strate,
_ Loyis Ziemer and Behmer. -

Hoskins Mefhodist Church
was established Tn
church was torn down in 1920,

“Luthéran sérvices were first
conducted in_Hoskins in the fall
of 1886 by the Rev. M. Panchow
of Norfolk. On Dec. 6, 1886 a
meeting was held in the William
Zutz homie and the - Trinity

Early

1883. The

- years.

Lutheran Church was -organized.
The first officers of the.cangre-
gation were William Zutz and
John Donner. Elders were '‘Gus-
tav - Miller, - Willlam Winter and
Carl Wendt. Theo Bernhardt
was secrefary and Martin Red-
mer served as treasurer.

Worship services were held
twice a month in the  public
schoolhouse. On Nov. 13,
the first church - building,
measuring 22 by 44 feet with a
50-foot tower, was dedicated.
The building was damaged by a
wind storm in 1933 and was
repaired and renbvated. Wor-
ship services were held there
until the summer of 1970 when a
new brick sfructure was dedi-
cated.

Hoskins *~ Zion Luiheran
Chyrch, located eight and a half
miles northwest of Hoskins, was
organized on July 20, 1902, Ser-
vices were first held in School
District 77 and charfer members
were  Albert  Noergnberg,
William Koepke, August Kor-
ting, Herman Weich, Henry Klu-

. ender and W.C. Voecks.)

The tirst pastor to accept a
call to Zion Lufheran Church
came in 1907 and g;rved‘ 15
During his -pastorate a
new edifice was erected.

ine playming Tieig. e  feam

- broke up in 1965,

The first fire truck was pur-

chased- in 1948 through dona-
tions, and ‘was housed’ in the
Voss Implement Shop until a

firehouse was located behind the
Hoskins Grocery, purchased
from Simon Strate for $700.

A rural tire district was orga-

ATt = e SN AL vir Fanl PR 02 M Gt
Scheyrich  was  elected  presi-
dent; bvor Anderson, vice presi-
dent, and Erra Jothens, setre
tary treasurer. Directors were
Henry Deck and George Langen.
berg.

The present fire hall was built
in 1962. An ambulance, manned

PICTURED ABOVE is the Haskins Public School as it appeared in 1913, During Hoskins’
early years, school was held in the homes of the residents. Today, students attend classes

at Winside or Norfolk,

~ Strate,

Early settlers were drawn to
the - area surrounding Hoskins
because of the fertile land near
Springbranch Creek. Despite the

" inconveniences, including a two-

day trip o Wisner for provisions
and a three or four-day journey
to West Point fo grind flour, the
families stayed and their des-
cendents conhnue to Ivve and

Among Ohose ﬂrsf famlhes to
come to the Springbranch terri-

- tory were Enest Behmer, Fre-

derick Schroeder, Frederick
Frank Puis, Frederick
Puls, Frederick Blaze. Frank
Folks, Charles Green and John

Donner.

~55Years —

Three

Generations
of Family

At the
Same

Florists

Location :

13, 1887

11 has
in 1947,

who operated the business

After his death in 1950, Hattie Hall and son

it was in the fall of 1921 that D, Hall came from Kennard and
purchased the property on East 10th Street-His vision of building
a greenhiouse on the site was soon to be filfilled.

Construction began early in the spring of 1922, By fall the 2
sfory home and the fargest of sik greenhouses were finished.

The frame garage and boiler room were alsp built that year.
since been replaced by the present cemen! block bullding

n the ensuing yoars of 1923-1940 the other gﬂzenhouses were
erected, all are still in use.

The Flower Shop that was built in 1971 was
replace the butlding wihich was built in 1986 by Wﬂlbur . Hall,

from’ 1945-1956.

constructed to

Kent rap the

i.

| has

busingss unii-her retirement in 1966, The - Wayne Greenhiouse.
ins \ 1}




ABOUT 40 contestants lined up for the beard iudging

ition

- dentof the association and -De—

Wayne County ~Old Setilers’
association held its first. reynion
in 1901 when evéryone was in-
vited to take the day off for a
picnic. A.G. Mettien was presi

R.B. Crawford was secretary.

Families from all parts of the
county drove fo Bressler Grove
one mile north and one west of
Wayne. A plaftorm had been
erected and an organ hrouyght
out from Wayne. Relaxing in the
shade, the group heard songs by
a quirtet comprised of M.S.
Oavies, Walter Goldie, Mr. Ho
ward and Mr. Cook. Judge Mos
s cr:of\p

“Frank Fuller announced plans
for holding such a gathering °
annually. J.T. Bressler was
elected  presigent:  J.0. King,
secretary, and WA K. Heely,
freasurer i

One year the regnior
on the courthouse
Chartofte  White -
andg Prof. M5
charge T

g
the picnic
3 n Grimgley {prm
of Wayne, Dr. WG
g. whn was the owoer
of fhe towrvs onty car, entertain
wd the tadies by taking for
short rides. The car v i
ant fed and was known for
frightening  horses  and  callle

aicng ihe royio

pdrade. softball_tournament, ;ehs&pdshmgﬁmrm

confest, one of fhe hightights during fhe 1975 Winside’s Old
Setiers Days The reunion held each year in Winsidé since
1918, teatures a fractor pulhng confest, kids and grand

ment,
more activities.

'

R . T
1

teen dance qnd water hghf, in agdition to rnany

in 1918, Winside invited the
_assotiation fo hold its reunion_

annually ih that town. The cus-
fom has been followed since.

rroll Buhsinessmen Looking
Forward to Wayne County’s
‘& America’s Futures:

OWNED BY

‘ ' . °Y‘lm’ BY .
) Moms Snndﬂif i: LeRoy & Sandra Nelson
sim 1970 - RiE - Since 1972 o
| " "

HANSEN GROCERY.

OWNED BY

FEED & GRAIN |

b _ OVINED BY
o Maurice & Esther Hansen Gene & Cy Gubbelg
o ,,Smca LML L T Simeé 1974
g moth | : ity
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Jonés 'Bofokstore - Serving Wayne

" BOOKS, gxluus‘é%ﬂﬁr:gjéén Goops | o n th e

Eust Side of Main
FOR NEARLY

‘80 YEARS

Complete and Up-tg-Date Lines

~ College and School Text Books
and Supplies =

PIANOS - Chlckenng Bros.. Acoustigrand, chcal and Hori-

zontal Grands.
APOLLO PLAYER PIANO
EDISON DIAMOND DISG PHONOGRAPH,
8 ¥ VICTROLAS AND RECORDS SHEET MUSIC,
. KODAKb it 0t an Eastmuan, it isn't 2 Kodak.
B I SPALDING ATHLETIC GOODS - Complete equipment for
' i athletic wports.
LEATHER GOODS AND ART BUPPLIES.
CHINA AND ARTWARE.
THE M H BIRGE & SONS WALL HANGINGS,

We carnry a full hine of the Whiting Versaills btahonery. also
Old Hampshire Bond ~Stationery of i Centleman.”

THE BOOKSTORE " Wayhe, Nebraska
JULY 1914

The Wayne Bookufore was orupmally
catted the Jonvs’ Boolatore whon 5t
e sty doory for the firot hmv in
ih
The Jones farmly ewned the store fur o
e of yeare before selting aut to
Whraghiteho ehomget-the nammrto ——
the Wayne Bookytors and ran the
- estebdhmontuntl 1947, b 1948 Waynge
fMarsh bought the <tore and remodeled
Lot the cxterior and interior over the
ot few years,
Saon after Marsh bought the bemk store,
fr e xpanded his business with the sale of
etfice mactues and otfice furniture. In
1973 Marsh bought o building across the
street af 214 Main to serve as a.display
store for his office equipment.

OPEN ﬂAIlY‘) 30 5:30 — THURSDAY 9:30-9:00
o 2oMein D Phone375-3295

o~



D I s U | e MAIN STREET, Winside, looking west in the early 1900’s shows fhe town asa growmg
commum!y with tlourishing businesses.
Busmcsses have changed over and Al $chlucter is principal. The Winside Woman’s Club nization and the Helping Hands
Winside is located in the south  the years. Early stores included In 1888, Winside recorded ifs - -organized the first libraty in  and Charmers ‘N Farmers 4-H
central portion of Wayne Coun  a depot, roller mill, general firs) fire at the post office and 1902, and il was faken over by Clubs.
fy, in the center of a rich store, blacksmith shop, harness McDerby Store. During the -the town in 1911, At present, the Atthough no newspaper is
agricufturat section and shoe rcpair shop, a brick  1900's, a group decided 1o orga. fibrary is housed in the city published in Winside joday.

Years ago. when the fown was  yard and creameries, hardware nize a fire depariment, but 1t auditorium. Sfory hour is held many residents recail when the
forming, i1 was lecated west of  slores, a millinery shop, an lasted only a few years ater each summer and board mem.  fown did have a weekly publi

- Hs preseat gite-and-was called  gpera house and-drug stores-— - -inferes! declined. Later, another—Dbers meel The firsT Safurday of cation, called The Winside
Northside. in 1881, the railroad At one time the fown had five voluntesr fice ‘department was  cach month. ——— e Natchman—A- later_publication, T - -
cawmse  through the county, elova?ors which were kept so organized and the present build fArs. Harry Suehi 5. is ibra. The Winside Tribune, changed
raising a dispute over the loca  busy that farmers had to wait o ing was erected-imr 1965, — . rian, Board members. are  hands several times before it
tion of a depot n the area unlbad grain. -Winside's present fire de Gladys Reichert, Mrs. Mildred ceased 1o be printed.
Northside lost, and the town The first school was located in partment has 25 volunteer fire.  wilte, Mrs. Suehl, Mrs. John . As lhe fown grew, residents
changed ity name to “Winside.” a room above a store. The first . ent Officers are George Voss,  Gallop and Mrs. H.L. Neely. realized the need for a3 cemetery
Winside was settled in 1886, school building, a twolevel tire chief; Ted Hoeman, assis The American Legion received and  fook the problem o the

wher g train ran between Sioux  structyre, was built in 1890 and  tant fire chief; Edward Oswald, its charter in 1920, Later, the " fown board. A site was located
City and  Norfotk. - The tracks Harvey  Mason was the Tirst president. Gene Jensen, vice named was changed to Roy west of Winside and s still
were removed in 1972, About principal. president, and Willis Reichert, Reed Post 252 in memory of Roy known loday as Pleasantview

‘890 Wms»de was incorporated . A new brick structure was secrefary-freasurer, Campiery
s - i RITATEYY rl

. b in-ireclormerderyong =t e —WHETIPEETaE “during Wprid War 11 Winside’'s park is located on
shy became the first mayor. high school students, The pre. _tecognized the need for a rescue _The Auxiliary. was—siarled in  the sculh- Side of Main St—p—
Homes began springing up_ in _sent high school was completed _ unit and._a 1965 "Ford slation 1925 ds sid disablad velerans | - addition—to playeGuipment for-
the western part of town in 1963 and a_new elementary wagon® was used until the pre. Today, organizations in Win: youngsiers, the park has several

Minnie Anderson now resides in  building went up in 1970. Dona-  sent unif, a 1975 van, was side nciude Brownie Troop 167,  picnic fables and benches. A
the first house buiit in Winside. won Leighton is superintendent pyrchased. theWinside Senior Citizens 0r9a - grandstand is located in the




center of the park and a sheHer‘

house waswerected at the west

. edge of the park a few years
ago.

The Rev. E.E. Wilson was the

Hirst minister assig

- "Nebraska Coriférénce of /

dist Chufches to serv

vices ‘were held at School Dis.
trict 79 untif a church was built
in 1891,

$t. Paul’s Evangelical Luthe. ”

" ran’ Churth was. organized in
1891 southwest of Winside in the

9.

the
United Methodist Church in 1886,
Stmday school and worship ser- ~

B ~

—

‘ .
. -
-

Rev F Koch ot Hadar served

the congregation In the  tirst’

years and a frame structure was
erected and dedicated June 27,
The Rev. Ludwig Rauch
became SY, Paul's first resident
1893, He "Was followed”
Klause,* who

by. Pas
served until 1898

‘The pargoriage was bullt vnder
the pasiora?e of Rev. Hagedorn,
who served the parish for two
- years.- He was followed by Rev.
G. Press, who served through
1917. Pastor Jullus Fricke ac.
cepted -the call to §f. Paul's
serving through the years of

“pastor ir

World Wir 1 and until his death
in 1922, -

The old church was remodeled
several times In the ensuing
years, and a basement was
added 1n 1937. ‘By 1955, the

congregation Kad out” grown s

facitities. Construction of a new
church began in 1955 at an
estimated cost of $130,000. The
new edifice was dedicated on
Oct. 21, 1956, -

St. Pauts’s Lutheran Church is
presently served by . ihe Rev,
G.W. Gottberg.

The history of Trinity Evange-
tical Lutheran Church dates

back fo 1901 when due to a’
misunderstanding - with  the
Lutheran Church-Missouri Sy-
nod, the charter members of
Trinity Lutheran Church with.
drew from the tor{pgr_church
“and made plans 1o organize a
new congregation and to |oin
with the General Synod.

On Nov. 10, 1901, an organiza-
tional meeting was held and the
first officers elected. The consti-

tution of the General Synod, now |

a part of the United Lutheran
Church in - America, was
adopted. The first pastor to
serve was the Rev. H. Karpen-

sieln 1rom Wavne
The first meetings were held

the old Opera House and the
frame schoolhouse in: Winside.
The present church site was

___purchased from.S. Needham._ for

$50, and a bulding commitiee
appointed. The church was buiht

. _for $109 and the first service was

in -1902. - Today,- the —church- is
served by the Rev. Paul
Reimers,

All businesses were and still
are, built on
the street. The newest business
wilding, the post office, is loca-

{Continved on following page)

the north side of*

"home of Edward Krause. The

!

- ) .

(N 1913, Winside school studenfé attended classes in the lwo-story brick
structure pictured at left. The school was torn down in 1973 and two new homes
have been bulit on the old schoo! ground. A third home is under construction.

~ These Winside
Merchants Boost Their
Town, County & Couniry:

OWNED BY OWNED BY

Dule & D'Orsuy Miller

Lee & Rosie Koch
_Since 1974

f——Smce 1972 S ‘ o e

SCHMODE WEIBLE
~ TRANSFER

LLULUAT

Tri-County Non-Stock
= - Co-Op Assn.

OWNED BY :
Frank Weible Laurel, Winside, Concord, Randolph
- - Sincel9#6 — -~ PE - Since1953

RAv‘s "a.o*cm

EHARI.BE”S BAR - Ege

[ DWNED BY o I i - _ OWNED BY

hurlesWelble | '
" Since 1975 -

mumumﬂmuu.un_u_ il
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Ruy & Judy Jucobsen

- Sincg 1975
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(Continved from preceding page)

ted on: the south side of the

street and was consfruc!ed in
B A ZC Y
Mrs. Gary Farrens opened a
gift shop, Countty Curios, in the
fail of 1975 in the old post office
building.

in November of 1975, Charlie
Weible took over the Poppin J
Bar from Ervin Jaeger who
moved fo Arizona. )

Mr. and Mrs. Dale Miljer
purchased the local grocery,
Miller's Market, in 1972 {rom
Mr. and Mrs. Cart Troutman.
Troutmans had run the business
for 25 years.

A financial institution that has
built up a 8ependable business
during its career among the
farmers and businessmen in
Winside is the Winside State
Bank. The present bank building
was erected in 1913 and remo-
deled and expanded in 1970,

Many banks were organized in
the early days of the town, most
lasting ;usf a shor? time. During

Dehy Is a Major

6,000 acres of hay are. harvested
annually.

Tri-County - Co-Op - begar

operating about 1953 in the

Waterhoise building at the west

end of Main St., maving fo the

present bullding In 1960. Charles
Jackson became manager in
1969. The Co.op had just one
tank frock when it began opera.
ting. At present, there dre nine
nurse tanks and five applicators.

The ‘Co-op also operales a

" service slation and sells feed

and. fertilizer in -addition to

handting hardware produciiand ~

bulk fuel deliveries.

Schmode and Weible Transfer
of Winside began operation on
March §, 1946, -and was operated.
by _Frank Weible, Alvin

Schmodé and Gearge Vass. The
business was first located in the
old Mettlen building which has

Foeom -

TATT T

- he#m—eny banerf 1935
present bank was crgrnzed ihe
W68 jo iorate in the fown.

Cne of the town’s biggest
industrys is Winside Dehy plant,
tocated a mile soulhwest of
Winside. The plant was built in
1964 and employs
during the winter and 24 Woring
the sumimer months. E&yl. Sva
bada fook over as p‘w‘”f%%l‘dﬂﬁ
ger in October of 1975, &

The dehydration plant  chops.
drys and ecompresses -hay into
fecd petliets, producing from
6,000 to 7,000 tons of finished
peliets each year. About 5,000 fo

the ..

six  persons

since been torn down.

The trucking company moved
to its present location about 18
years ago, Since  Beyinning,
Welble has purchased the entire
business” from S$chrnode and

085.

Busmesses in Winside in 1976
are Miller's Market, Tri-County
Co-op. Wacker Farm Store,
Witt’'s Welding, - Schmode and
Weible Transter; N and M Oil

m ploye r

Co., the Post Office, Charlies
Bar, Witt’s &afe, Mari-Lin's
Beauly Salon, Ganops Garage,
Lee” anid " Rosie’s, " Hoethan's
Piumbing, Ray’s Locker,” a
laundromat, the veterinary of-
fice of Dr. N.S. Ditroan, Jay's
Plumbing and Heating, Wilva’s
Beauty Salon, Cleaveland Elec-
tric, Wms«de Bullding Supply,
Apking Locksmith, Harry's
Barber Shop, Stenwall Service
Stafion, Winside Siate Bank,
Voss Grinding and Shelling Ser-
vice, Wiltse Mortuary, Country
Curigs, Warnemunde Insyrance
and Schrant Roadside Diary.

An annual event at Winside is
the Old Settlers Reunion, held
each July. The celebration was
first held in 1901 gnd has been
held continudiusly in Winside

since 1918. The first get-to-

gethers were picpic dinners.
Today, the event fealures aduit
and kiddie parades, rides on the

midway and varicus other enter-
cele-

tainment throughout the
brafion,

THE FIRST home built In Wihside, around 1890, is now occupied by Mrs. Minnie

Andersen. The house is located on the western edge of the community.

Wms‘de was chosen
=i community inthe spring.
of 1976 and a Bicentennial flag
raising ceremony was held on
May 2 with Senator John Mor-
phy making the flag presen
tation. Richard Milter is Bicen.
tennial chariman,

as a Bicentennail comrnunity,
have been placed along Highway
35 at the west edge of fown.

Dallas Puls is Winside's
mayor, and board rembers in.
clude Vernon Hitl, Frank Wei
ble, Robert
Andrew Mann. .

Throughout the years, Win-
side’s poputation has remained
about the same.

The March 'Theaires:
Presenting
Entertainment
In Wayne For 44 Years

_ ‘ & ~ ST

U

Wayne, tetrasks

21 I}ays

PO —

Weslern Electric

2 l)ays

Sound System

Beginning in 1921,

Wayne and bought the Gay Theatre and Crystal
-Theatrefrom Elmore Gailey—Phil had entered
the theatre business in 1926 with his father,
A.F. March, in Wermitlion, 5.0. Qver the years
he - Crystal was rénamed-ihe Co-BEd—Thearr
L and finally closed in March of 1954, In May of
1952 Phit March- expanded’ his—business By
bu:}dmg and. openmg !ha Dude Ranch Drwe in

326 cars in 1952 and has been exp

The father-son combination of Phil and Jack
March have presented quality enterfainment to
the peopie of the Wayne-arca for over 40 years.

Phil March moved to

Aaid

since,

“In 1961 the cdrrent owner of the Gay. Jack
. March, bought the rheatre .

| Sunday antt Monday, April 13-14 |

LOOK AND LISTEN!
—Here Is- A-Real Picture! -

CPimtegraphied i Rainbotw Aveh, Tiai— |
- HETH. -

ji.*

Two signs, sianitying Winside

Cleveland ane&Ll

T GROOTBRIEN and SURCAROL.

_Matinee Sunday at . . . 300 pom, |
First Shoiv Sunday Evening 7:90 p. m.
Admissicn 1o pud 40«

LENTON SERVICES AT THE GAY

ApTil 13-18, Each Alternoon at 1:30°

Riatin {n nos WHAL ewik Bondiy, Wednrolsy sou Baracdey
.wuzo;- m,mmws‘(mm




(Station as it looked from 1948-1963)

/

«

in 1937 Bill and Rose Fredrickson moved from
their farm northwest of Carroll and opened a
one-room service station and tavern 12 miles north
of Wayne on the west side of Highway 15.

The small station stayed almost the same wvntil
1947 when one bay, storage area and more room for
the tavern was added on. On Dec. 31, 1947 tragedy -
struck as-afire gutted the woud-frame building. The
Fredrickson’s rebuill, however, and in 1954 their son,
Swede, returned from the armed services to enter the
business. .

By 1958 Fredrickson’s added a tank wagon
service and in 1961 B.F. Goodrich Tires began being
sold and remained as one of the main products of the
business teday,

~ The year 1963 brought more remodeling with a
brick front added to the station and another bay for
car repair. Swede took over the business from his
father in 1965 and in 1971 built a brick building north
of the station that is used for tire alignment and oil
storage. The storage building was expanded in the
winter of 1975 as Fredrickson Oii continues to grow.

Throughout the 39 year history of Fredrickson’s
i, Conpco—products—have—always—beenpartof the
business.
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In"January -of 1936 Al Swan left Fred Blair
Clothing and startgd off on his own by opening
Swan’s Clothing for men and women at 205 Main

_in Wayne. In 1953, Al Swan moved to 218 Main
- where in ‘partriership - with Robert McLean,
Swan-MclLean clothing for men and boys became
a successful Wayne Business. In January of 1975
Roger Nelson became one of the co-owners. The
business expanded again in March of 1976 when
the lower level of Swan-Mclean was remodeled
into a jean’s shop and named the Rusty Nail.
Throughout the past 40 years the name Swan

ALSWAN
founder

has been closely linked with quality and up-to- .

- R ' : T “date clothing in Wayne.

@unlee.. sus

JOCKEY

TN T Y

Clothing Lines With Us
In the Beginning and

Still With Usin 197611 L SRRl
ROGER NELSON ROBERT MCLEAN

co-owner co-owner

£

The New Rusty Nail

i

ol

NP Clothing for men and young man
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ST By ML Baity Hepburn

ﬁers decidéd maf fhe coun?y
‘Why did ploneers come fo seal'be named for tHe county.

settle in this part 6f the country,  Both bear the name’ of General

~ where onty rolling hills clofhed Anthdny Wayne, a Revomﬂon

leroad Determined Way

By 1882 Wayne was being
séttled fast. Main Stéeet was at.
first just a crude road through

‘the prairie with one store and

in’ deep grass beckoned, wheré ary soldier.

one bank ({frame" structures),

T S EESE, T AT fiFes, arsUmR, T TEPERTE T was mmewed by a furiltore store, a

-

-E . Witk Mes dnhnson’s -
a very valuable service was offered W s H

grasshoppers  and blizzards
" caused setback dnd sufferlig?
in truth, Wayne came into
existence because of the rail-
road, and was tirst called Brook-

the flrst county séat, but when'
the railroad came through in
1887, missing LaPorte, the busi.
‘nesses .were moved 'to ‘Wayne
and Wakefield hy.
= e and windiass.

4

k,means of

A FIRE in 1891 destroyed a half block of Wayne'd’ business
district. The blaze consumed six buildings, inF!uding a

music store and another bank; A
few frame houses popped up ‘on.
the prairle close to Main $t.
Land was selling as high as $5
an acre.

In 1880 Henry Ley arrived Tn

an office and a private dwelling.

Wayne and estabhshed the
"“Gédrman Store,’” exiending
creéﬁf to settlers who were
prompt to pay theéir account
annually, after the crops were in
and sold. Buf, Ley was known 16

‘delay collections for legitimate

reasons. )

Tobacco, cheese, dried fruits
and. pickles were freely. sampled
by customers who might buy

green coffee to be roasted and

clothing store, doctor’s office, grocery store, general sfore,

yne Site

groind at Ley's sfore There

was little fresh fruit, due ot lack

of refrigeration, and when the

first banana bunch arrived it

was hung for al 1o admire, news-.
papers to write about and. for

¢ach customer to have a free

sample.

Leys operated the.stare for 10
years, ‘later entering the bank-
ing profession. In 1896, under a
new owner,.a fire from a kero-
seri€ “fanfern necessitated re-
modeting of the building.

fn 1891 another downtown
blaze desroyed half a block of
Main St., taking six frame build-
ings, including a clothing store,
doctor’s office, grocery, general
store, office and a private dwell-
ing. The bucket brigade was
inadequate in thwarting the fire,
but 30 ‘barrels of salt from
Miller’s grocery was helpful.

John T. Bressler of Pennsyl-
vania settled in Wayne in 1881,
reestablishing his LaPorte bank
here in 1885 which has continued
as The First National Bank. In
order to help make farm coun-

try_of the surrounding land he

dug saplings from the river beds
and p od them ond

stead, helping transfarm the
treeless prairie fo Hs present
ecology.

Bressier became a state sena
for in 1894, and was a delegate
to the republican national con-
e his com-
miftee intormed McKinley of his
nomination. He was a member
of the counly congressional and
state committees for the repub
lican party, and worked or state
ownership of the college, as did
Henry Ley, James Brittain. and:
P.H, Kohi.

{Continued on following page)

Clitford  Johnson, owner of Johnson's
Frozen Foods, started in the ‘meat business’
at about age 14,

He apprenticed with QOenbeck’s Market.
Amang other duties, he made deliveries with
his faithiul horse ‘Old Jim’ and a two-
wheeled cart. Jim was blind hut he never
_stumbled or missed a cue.
rounds of almost every home in Wayne, af
feast once a day. Long, hard hours directed
the work in those days.

After » recess of about eight years,
Clifford returned in 1934 to bis former trade

family Hved in Valentine for three years,
then he Feturned to Wayne 10 build and open
his own processing plant in May, 1940,

istanee  for. 30

Before refrigeration, They ‘made fhe

whiich ha has pursved henceforth, He and his -

to the community.

About 18 years ago, Larry returned froma .

niich in the service to join the firm; he is
now manager. Continuous growth has
marked the progress of the business, al-
though housed in a very modest surround-
ing.

The very best possible service and super-
ior-quality producti mark the Johnson-bust-——
ness policy. Their work and meats are n
tederally inspected, with a No. 4 rating, t
only fop rating in the area. Al recipes, for
their homemade Wilchiff-brand products, are
federally approved, an honor no other #irm
in thetommunity can claim,

Severn or eight people are employed, some
part lime. Johnsons offér slaughtering, pro.
cussing, coring, sausage making, smoking

-~ besides. whol ale and retail mea mﬁan}/ﬁi

years,

JOHNSON
__FROZENFOODS |

L Prm:essmg Qw!ﬂyMea#s in Wayne for36¥eurs' S




(Conﬁnued from precedmg page) and a-bond Issue passed for the

In 1905 Bréssler gave the city “constfiiction of a water, works
a block of land for a city park  sysfém. For many years, the
where trees were plaifed and @ waler tank stood in the middle
bandstand ' erecled. Another of the street af the top of Main
park, donated by8ressler in the stree! hill. ;
east part of town, was similarly Fire limits were ﬁxec}‘ in 1891
equipped. In-1910 he became = and ‘were protected by a hose
mayor of Wayne, John T. cart and 500 feet of hose. J.G.
Bressler Jr. is a current resi- Mines was appoinjed fire mar
dent of Wayne., shall. The firehouse -on Main

In 1884 Wayne, now with a and Third sireets “had first a
population of 200, was incorpor-  sieel bell and then a bronze one.
ated and village trustees were Firemen pulled the two-wheeled
appoinied, .. tater elected .in  fire cart until tater when teams
Wayne's first election in Aprit 1, of ponies were used

1884, Sidewalks were among the Social life kopt pace with the
firet order of business, and work, including husking bees,
bicycles, tricycles, and veloci-  balls, spelling bees, debates and

. pedes were prohibited on side-  literary society meefings. Mrs.
walks and in public streets. A Mary Briftain had read in a
. calaboose was erected_for $140  New York magazine about Pari
for persons gquilty of misde. Sian wgmen who organized into
meanors., groups for study and social
The Wayne Town Hall associ aclivities.  She presented the
ation provided a3 puilding for  idea to Wayne women who de
counﬁy offices and a court, ~ cided to follow suit. The Acme
which burned in 1884, destroying  Club, organized in 1885 Yook &
the county offices as well as the  course from the University of
newspaper printing  office. Chicago and studied history and
Temporary offices were pro- titerature. The zame year, the
vided by businessmen. In 1855  Monday Clubrorganized to ostab-
the sheriff's residence and jail fish and maintain the tibrary.
was buiit and a bond issue for a Billings at thé frame opora
courthouse, located on the same  house on Fifth and Main streets
site, passed in 1898. The court. -~ included eastern company prod
house was occupied in 189%. ~ T uchiohs, CommuURiTy plays, con
,,,,, By 1889 Wayne had-1,430-resi-— —Ceris. Speoches. and _addresses..
dents and the city was divided Sam Jones conducted a revival
info three wards.  In 1890 the  there, which jasted severat
dHy council voled for a 12-foot weeks, the local Shakespearean
board sidewalk on Main street Club sponsored plays and  the

fram the depot to Fourth street. Andrews Opera Co. presented
Gasoline streef lamps were pur-  “The Mikads.”
_rhased for the business district in 1884 nine businessme

Band. Several years later they
contracted with the Sloux City
Corn Palace, and the Wayne
Corn Paftace Band was “one of
the besi in the Northwest,”
playing often for Sioux City
streel tairs and cornivals. They
also played for receptions for
visiting dignitaries who arrived
by train to deliver speeches
from the back platform. Wil
tiams Jennings Bryan was one
such orator)

The telephone came to Wayne
in 1897 with 25 “subscribers.
Nebraska Bell was conlined al
firsi to the ouiskirts of fhe city.
the fong distance station on a
farm north of Wayne. In 1903,
franchise was granted by the
city 1o Nebraska Beli serving
first the city of Wayne and then
farmes fhat wore connected with
the-Wayne-erehange—f B Chark -
put in the fiest farm phon,
using his fence posts to g
thee wire, with pales
gver roatls and driv
mdoependent oxenangs oot d
A i/t prdil Mebrasks Bl
bought it in 191G

Bids winrs: ope " HsE for
an electric hght plant, al froa
proveiding electon Hght ser gce
ordy in the evenmgy 3t 50 Lonts,

. g per month lor 16 candie lights
. o ' o and $1 for 32 candie lights, The
- o : < first street lights had been kero-
: i ' ; i ‘ e e ay R sene lamps, but now arc lights
were hung at mid intersections
of the business district, -

Wayne has had a college since
1887, when the Lutheran Acad-
emy was established and con-
tinued until 1890. In that year,

—tContinueg on following page)

away from difficul! pioneer
tasks to attend a celebration. A
portable circus tent, top photo,
was set up one year on fhe site
- where Wayne’s Fire Hall now
stands. In 1894, a celebration on
Wayne's Main $1., center photo,
aftracted a crowd of several
“hunigred’ periong. Thd “botiom
ghoto ‘shows Maln St - during
Wayne's formative years.

'

EARLY Setlers enloyed 2 day —
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BY 1890 Wayne was already estabhshing ﬂself as an-expanding cemmumty The top
photo shows Wayne’s Main St., looking north, in 1890. The blizzard of 1886, bottom (eff,

saw little.activity on Main Sf. A typical street scene, bottom right, shows women in long -
white dresses strofling Wayne’s business district, apparently unbothered by the muddy |

Main &4

1M, Plie 1nsirucfed a0 week )
summer §cool which generated

enthusiasm 1o ‘esfablish- a- nor-
mal college in Wayne in 1891,
with Pile president.

After tive years of expansion,
the five-acre property with cof-
tege building and dormitories
was deeded to him, and in 1909

- jhe legislasre authorized fhe

beoard of education o purchase
the property ~with the  orginal
college buildings, Inchuding an
auditorium, tive dormitdries,

president’s house  and  power -

plant, plus 13 addifional acres
for $70,000. In 1913 the legisia-
fure also provided for a library

- and science hall and in 1915 an
. administration building. -

J.M. Pile served as president
until his death in 1909, and U.S.

Conn served 25 years affer the
school became a state institu-
‘tion,

Wayne City School began in
1881 on Logan street and moved
ta ‘Main street in 1883 Of
course, several grades were in-
inclyded in one large room. in
1884 bonds were issued for a
schoo! building which was ocou-
pied in 1885, replaced in 1891,
and followed by a new brick
building in 1908.

n 1910, Dr. ALS. Lutgen o
cated in Wayne at the encour-
agement of President Conn of
Wayne. Normal College. In
addition fo serving as college
physician, Dr. Luigen organized
the~tirst hospital in the area,
which was located at the present

{ Continued on following page)

'SERVING WAYNE AND WAYNE COUNTY
FOR THREE GENERATIONS

19209 — Wi"iom Beckenbauerbecomes sole owner

1915 — Beckenhavermoves Mortuary ta Present Site
at 4th & Main in Wayne

1926 — Willard Wiltse Joms his Father-In-Law's

Busmess
1955 — Son Ro wan, Wﬂfse Joins ihe Business
1956 — Mortuary Started in Laurel |
1958 _ Name chngm,mmm._#g -
19;59 — Wiltse Mortuary Started in Winsi'dg v .




‘My country
'tis of thee

Sweet land of liberty .

of the Liberty Bellannounced the nafion'ﬁ adoption

_ofthe Declaration of Independence on _

.

July 4th, 1776.7America was founded on the

Roy Hurd, owner quest for freedom and this'is the time to

rededicate ourselves to that ideal. Let us now pay tribute to the

determination and courage of our founding fathers, who worked to establish equality,

P

jusfice and truth for all. Let us honor our country by taking pride in our
heritage ...renewing our patriotism ... respecting the Consfifufion. Letus live for

freedom each day of our lives. -

Let us love our country and stand behind her alwdys.

Let us celebrate her 200th birthday, the American Revolution Bicentennial,

r—\(Ty letting the Spiritof'76lead us on

4** tonew ci]allenges,




| THE STATE NATIONAL

~Main and by 1976 the total bank assets were in excess of

BANK
Serving Wayne
a;”onﬁn Jously ‘Since,i892w

The State National Bank of Wayne has been at its
location on the southwes! corner of Second and Main since
its beginning in 1892, The bank was incorporated that year
as the State Bank of Wayne with Henry Ley as president,
The bank started with an authorized stock of 475,000,

I 1930 the name of the banl was changed to the State
National Bank and in 1967 the bank received full trusi
powers and became known a5 the State National Bank and
Trust Company. The Ley family has always owned the
bank with the present Henry Ley the grandson of the
bank’s founder. Rollie Ley was the father of the present
bank president.

In January of 1975 a drive-in bank was build at nm

$22,000,060.

e

STATE BANK — 1890's

— -
* ' GROWING IN DOLLARS
STATEMENT OF CONDITJON — MARCH 29, 1926 STATEMENT OF CONDITION — MARCH 31,1976
ASSETS : o ASSETS
) Cash and Due from Banks ...................... e $ 2,029.615.9%
Loans and discounts e - $497,302.88 _-41.5. Treasury Secur I Lol H633,187.00
TToverdratts .. ... v U.5. Government Agencies Obhganuns . .. 2,848,179.69
Banking house, furniture and fixtures . .. 12,000.00 Municipal Bonds ....................... [ 3,860,732.49
United States Liberty Bonds and Cert. of Ind. . 354,653.43 Other Investments . L 125,000.60
Due from National and State banks ...... B $188,283.40 Federal Reserve Bank Siock ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 27,000.00
Checks and items of exchange Ly 1.977.03 Federal Funds ........... e .. .. 400,000.00
Cashinbank .. . ... ... ... ... 22,539.83 LOANS .. ... FE R TR T T POPPI 10,834,630.93
TOTAL CASH ... .. i 212,800.26 Bank Premises | ... 259,884.06
Furniture and Fixtures .. 43,301.13
TOTAL . . e $1,228,445.55 Ofher Assets ...........ovvun... ) 8,379.68
$22.069,910.89
Capitalstock ..................... $ 50,000.00
Surplus fund ... . .............. 20,000.00
Undivided profits {Net) 10,446.67
Individuai deposits subject to check .................. e 549,018.24 LIABILITIES )
Demand certificates of deposit . Laeaoom BABAZD CDEPOSHS. . eres e et $20,544,204.90
Time certificates of deposit ...... ... ... 6335204.72 Other Liabilities ................. . . . 2,700.00
Due 1o National and State banks ......... . 9,006.15 Capital Stock ... ... e R 450,000.60
’ Yotal Deposits . ............... .. 1,199,730 SUPPIUS «.. vt e e 450,000,00
Depositor’s guaranty fund . 8,285.57 Undivided Profits ... U 623,005.99
TOTAL ...t TP UT TR $1,288,445.55 - $22,069,910.69
GROWING IN FACILITIES




Library Built in1913

site of the Wayne Care Cenire.
He also owned and operated
pioneer radio station KGCH,
operating from the hospital
grounds.

A small group of women or-
ganized in 1898 to promote
Wayne as a means of froe book
circitation. With the help of Mr.
Andrew Carnegie, who agreed to
supply 10 times the amountthe
town guaranteed, the Rew i
brary was built and opened. in
1912.0n a lot bought for $850.

Wayne's Main St was paved
n 1920, Mr. Blair, owner of a
clothing store. sought o narrow
the wooden sidewalks and widen
the street to make room for
parking as well as traffic.

When  the first horseless

carriage arrived, belonging o
T Dr. HG. Leisenning, it was
. red one-seater capable of 15

mph with one cylinder. The
horses were so adversely affect-
ed that a taw was passed re
quiring drivers fo stop and shut
oft their engines when they
approached a horse,

One of the more colorful re-
cotdings .in Wayne's history is
the traveling circus. Mrs.
Walter Savidge, who still resides

in Wayne, remembars the years
with their ¢ircus.” 5he became
acquainied with her hushand, a
wire-walking -artist, when her
father, who was prosident of the
Loumy tair, hired him to por
farm. .

Mrs. Savidgc had attended
and laught at fhe New England
Conseryatory of Music in
Boston, 'hacl been ,e!ccfpd a
member of The opora’ chorus of

the Opers School in Bostan,
having refurned to the midwest
where she faught at  variouse

fowns- and at Wayn's Normai
Coltege, and having mastered
the tcchmqur' of oil painting,
was suddenly spending summers
in a private circus {rain
equipped with mahogany berths,
beauvtiful mirrors and siiver
basins with hot and cold running
water. The winters were spent
in opera houses as the piano
player in vaudeville shows be
tween the acis.

During the summers, New
York and Chicago companies
brought their prodycts to the
Savidge tents, and outside were
20 concession stands, side shows
and rides, all termed
““ballyhoo!””

PLAYERS IN the Savidge Tent Circus, which was headquartered in Wayne, halted
activities long enough in 1928 1o pose for the above photo. Mrs. Walter Savidge, who
operated the circus with her husband, stifl resides in Wayne. One of Wayne’s early
businesses, bottom photo, was the Piepenstock harness shdp, pictured here in 1900.

9as.

motorists inderested in the

cars,

station at 614 Main.

in 1955,

Main.

past 13 years.

y

For nearly 40 years the southwes! corner of
Wayne’s busies! intersection at 7th and Main has
been occupied by a service station pumping Skelly

First as Langemoeter Ot Company and now as M
& § Qil the corner for years has been a stop for
very best for their

tn 1938 Roy Langemeier built the first service

During 1949 Mern Mordhorst leased the business
and i 1959 Mordhorst and Don Sherbahn bought
the company and incorporated M & 5 Oil Corm.

pany. The present building ot 414 M«am was buitt

_Aprid of 1975 brought expansian to M & S with
the opening of M & § Radiator and Repair at 4319

Sstelly and Goodycar have been the two major
progucts handled by e company over the years
with Skelly being the only gas pumped over the 38
years and Goodyear products being sold over the

Growing & Changmg Over

The Years At 614 Main

M&SOIL
-6 14 Main
Phone 375-1830

REPAIR
419 Main
Phone: 375-2811

M &S RADIATOR




Harnessing

. By Jim Strayer
The smetls of leather and oil
- in the harness shop behind Ed
Leicy’s home ifi Carroll would
probably bring back-memaories
for many Wayne County resi.
dents who grew up in the days
when horsepower on farms still
reant horses. A quick fook af,
the well ordered set.up shop is
indication of the pride Leicy
takes in his work.
“We always had horses on the
“farm when | was growing up,”’
said Leicy in explaining the
oceupations and avocation which
have kept him close 10 horses
His brather stilt farms near
‘Sholes, and  still keeps some
horses which he uyses when mow.
ing -along roads, or sowing pats.
He also breaks, raises, traing
“ and sells the draft animals.
T Ed returped fo Nebraska two
years ago afler living for a
~ number of years In Ohio and
decided 10 se¥ up a harness shop
1o hetp dupply bis brother and
olher draft horse enfhusiasts,
The harness maker works full

tirne for Carhari Lember as a
carpenter. .
Leicy had seitled i Ohio

affer. bis discharge from the
T armvy, wWorking as a painler. T As
a hobby,. he restored an -old

New Washingion, Ohio and set
up @ NHarness shop there. A
fellow tlacksmith eventually en.
ticed d.eicy fo accept’ employ:
ment which Jed 10 a return to
older ways of lving for the
native Mebraskan,

The blacksmith friend was
employed shoeing horses for the
Amish people in LaGrange

County, Indianna. Ed had been

,a A Tradition

——tigeksTnith shep-while-tiving-in -

gies and carriages. | guess on
cars you'd cail them racing
stripes,” Leicy said explaining
the decorative work he applied
to the Amish vehicies,

The Old Amish religious order
was formed when a Dytch
priest, Jacob Amin, broke away
from the Mennonite Church be
cause he thought it was becorn.
ing too progressive. The Amish
people adhere o strict dress
codes which proscribe, for ex.
amply, bells or bitled caps for
mien, gecause thay are regarded
resenting  soldiers,  The
are conscienious obiec
and do tot serve in e

tors
military.

haodern
olectric apphiances, automobil
and tractors dre also shunned,
and horses are used for farming
and fransporiation

technology  such

ab
3

The wall of L G NATNgS.
shapr i Carroll displays o 30u
venir of his nearly sevon years
of tiving and weorking with the

Amish, indiagnna ficense plates
iabetled “"horse drawn vehicle”
are  tacked 1o the wall, Ed
explaing  that ) of the
farge Aoash populsti iy An
dlanna, the roads department
fhere Ras found T pecessary To
tax the Amish vehicles. Gwners

pay & basic-fee of 515, plus ene
dollar for- each additional ve
hicte. Most famited own several
buggles and carviage for various
U POSES,

Buggies driven alter sundown
must be equipped with lights,
Same of the younger Amish men
use balleries fo power fractor
headlights, going so far a3 to
install dimmer switches for
High-tow beamns, buf the older

folie think that is getting prefty

_—
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fiashy. Leicy saw, and stick to
lanterns.

Electric batterias seem incon
gruous for people who do aot
permit  electricity  in their
homes. Leicy explained that
the Amish are not opposed fo
ploctricity per se. in fach, a die.
sl powered genecator provided
clectricity for an arc welder in
the carriage shop where Leicy
worked. That iy viowed as a
necessity today because skilled
placksmiths are becoming hard
to find. Home elecieicity - is
shunned because 11 belipved it
would open the door for televi

sion and  radio, which  would
expose  the Amish o oulside
idean.

Leicy Hved i bis own trailer
onoan Amish farm and enjoyed
the life. 1 cousld have bad
fricity i tny home,” he
card  They did not expect
others 1o follow their belied
bowould bave had o have a
power {ine installed, s0 1 did
without., 1 wann't as much a
nardstup on me as it would have
Been Yo oa lor of people, because
e didn’t have clectricity on the
farm whon | vas growing up.”’

)i«/hqhh provided most light
iwig ‘in M arpas where Ed did
decorative and Hnlshing work on
carciages and somg  Coleman

fanferny were used i the main
hr;p When fighting was.insyl.
ticient  for  pointing, he  also

helped make new horse-drawn
plows.

The Mebraskan found the work
aned 1ife agroeable, bt eventual
ty gecided. ke neod AN

U1 oreally enjoyed the tune |
apent with the Amish, and hated
to teave there. |got o b Jike
r,nc; of the family. But-i-decided

¢ needed @ change and wanted fo
work outside.

That led to his decision fo
returr 10 Nebraska two years
ago and he has worked as a
carpenten for Carhart Lumber

since then)
elcy gaid he had some iools

for making harness when he

But”

decided o set up his
had previously made harness,
but credits Wayne's  old-time
harness maker and shoe repair.
man, Wall Lerner. with supply
ing him many of the tools and
knowledge he employs in con-
verting  sides r.:f leather  into
harness,

“The old-time harness makers
were reatty  artists,”  Leicy -
said, “Walt has probably forgot
more about the craft than 'l
ever know. -Every time | sit

shiop, and

down 16 talk o him, | learn
something else.””
He naid my work s looking

good,” Leicy added, conveying
that he takes Lerner’s comment
a% a comphment for an old

HARNESS MAKER Ed Leicy keeps his fools well ordered and ready for use (top phofo,
opposite page). L¥icy uses a power stitching maching {below, opposite) for some applica- .
tions, but still prefers fo complete some pieces by hand, with the stitching awl {left). One
souvenir for his years working and fiving with the Amish people is a La Grange County,
ind., license plate for a horse drawn vehicle (below) which the Amish use, echuswely for

““personal fransportation. Carriage tools (botom photo, this page) are displayed on the
wall of Lelcy's harness shop, and he has plans to eventually open a carriage shop, too.
" Photos by Jim Sirayer.

e

trastero-theoratt—

Loerner, 85 told Leicy his
days as o leathor craftsmdn are
almost over, although he st
works at the Orv's shoe repair
shiop i Wayne, and is glad o
have someonc to whom be can
pass on the skills of his trade.

“Hoy, this brings hack mem
orws,’ was Lerner's comment
on his first visit to the feacey
LRy

JHarness leather 15 purchased
in sides,” which Leicy then cuts
to withth  for  various siraps,
using a guage knite to insure
proper size,

Straps arc creascd down both

sides with _a - crank—operated- ——

maching. Thae parallel crease
are decorative, but also serve to
coutter sink stiiching,

. Hand sown siraps are marked
with o pricking wheel, a handte
with a rotating wheel on the end,
woronthing fike o rmirature rowl
on o cowhoy spur. Runping the
wheel down the creases marks

—whers—shiches shoutdheplaced :

for proper spacing,

A speclal stitching awl i used
to punch through the lealher. and
apply the stitches, The pricking
wheae! it run over the shitches 1o
szt thesmn. ’

The shop is also equipped with
a power stitcher which spnrd"
up the pmr,em




LG ‘Bérgt andd F.G.' Panmng.
both of Hooper, formed & part.
nership in 1898, erected a store

bulldiig~on & ‘two-acre tract of =

o
“ grected” a. ‘ne
stocked up In” groceries, dry-
goods,  Rardware, harness and. -

of Aﬂona,

) &undmg and

tand” botight from ‘George F.
Thies, and located in fhe sduth.

east corner of section 30, fown.’

ship 25, range 4 In Plum Creek
precinct, Wayne County.’

The purpose of the partnership
was to conduct a general rier:
chandise business. A petition
was soon circufated for -estab.
lishing a post office. The depart-

“ment at Washington, D.C.,
granted . the. réquest. and sug-
gested the name of Aftona be
used. Panning was the first
postmasfer appointed 1o the
office.

" Helping boost the town was
Frank Leuck of Wakefield, who
erected. and conducted the first
biacksmith shop in the fall of
1898. The following year, 1899,
George F. Thies, al that time
owner of land on the present site

-

~added

farm lrnpiemenis

In 1900, Mr. "Thies ‘had the
fownsite of Altoria durveyed and

‘the  plat put on. the  county

record.

The Bel! Telephone Co. built a
brahch line fo Altona from Wis-
ner in 1900, A townhall was
in 1901.] George Thies
deeded.the hall to the Sons of

Herman Opera House Co., with .
C.W. Worth as presadenf The:

hall was laler destroyed by fire.
Jesse McNish of Wisner and
F.G. Panning were Instrumental
in establishing the Farmers
State Bank of Altona'in 1908.
The bank lot was bought -from
Robert Roggenbach for $100. A
concrete and stone building was
erected and F.G. Panning
became the first cashier.

An experienced blacksmith

" Although relatively small, Alfona

and Sholes were estab,li§hed to
meet special needs in the

‘county’'s commerceand served
as vital links in the overall
economy of the area.

" from’ Hooper, “Henry Hogrefe,
conducted “business in Alldna
from 1909 1o 1920 when fire
desfroyed the shop. William

Assenheimer-was in the lma}e
ment and ‘aufomobile business

" fhiere fromy 1912 10 1919, Herman

Assénheimer conduclted the
garage unhl if ‘was Wisbanded.
Willlam uss had a garage and
Jasper Meyer had a blacksmith
shop.

The first general merchandise

" ‘store was operated by Berg? and

Panning form 1898 to 1917. Paul
Mueller was_ the first clerk,

_serving from 1899 to 1910. The
sfore was sold to W.F. Pflueger '

ih 1917, and*later o Wyert and

“Schultz of Wikiside, in 1918, The
new owners sold to J. Jarél of.

lowa in 1919, Jarel closed out

the: stock’ in 1919 and sold 1he,

bmlding t0.J.6. Bergf .

In 1920, the 'Farmers Union .
Cooperahve association pur-.
chased the buildmg and put in a-

sfock of goods, emplaying Detlef .

Bahde as manager. The, store:
was boughf by Fred, Hilpert in
July of 1927, and Hilperf sold 1o
_Daniels brothersiin 1935, . .

Altona’s posfofﬁce was discon.
Yinued in 1935 and became a part
of a Wayneiroute.

F.G.. Panning WS cashser of
the "Farmers Stale Bank of
Altoria_ from 19 1915. Ofifo
Frentzel ‘served  from 1915 fo
W7, and Victor Trukker from
1917 to 1919, trvlng Bahde
‘Became cashier in 3919, Several
years later the bank closed its
doors.

Ge’orge"F Thies operated his
siore in Altona from 18%9 to 1912

when fire desiroyed the building.

Trinity Evangeltcal Lutheran
- congregation ‘was organized
under the leadership of the Rev.

-G, Builinger, in the home of Carl

"Erxfeben, located one and a half
iles east and two narth pf the
present church.

The first church was ereci&d

in 1886, the rear part of the .

building . serving .as the.parson-
age. The first resident pastor
—was the Rev, C, John. in 1897,
the first parsonage was built,

Sholes Bun tin 1902

To provide a.shipping point for
the northwest portion .of Wayne
County, the fown of Sholes was
established in 1902. The village

official of the C. $t. PM. & O.
Robert H. Jones, county sur-~

veyor who platted the town on

tand bought from Mr. and Mrs.
J.L. Beaton, surveyed the north
and south streets 80 feet wide

and the east and west ones 60
feet. tron markers were placed

at the corners of all blocks and
fractional parts.

J.L. Beaton established the
first residence in Sholes, and
had the posf office in part of his
home. The Martin Madsen resi-
dence, bullt by A.G. Carlson,
dppeared next:

__ The first business to appear in

the new fown was the black-
smith shop 0l Fison.

second ' was 1he generai mer-
chandise business established

Grain-elevator, stock. yards,
lumber,_yard and another store
followed. M. Fritzon' managed
the élevator which was at first
owned by Mr. Devereaux of
Mminneapolis. Fritzson also- serv-
ed for & number ot years as
pastmaster:

The church in Sholes was builf
shortly after the town began.
One lot for this was donated by
J.L. Beaton and the other was
bought, Baptist services were
held first, then Mefhodist.

Sholes was incorporated in
1913. The village board included
M. Stevensen, W.H. Roft, T.A.

Jackson, Sam Erskine and Emil
iefgen. -
in 1937, one of the business

firms was the Timlin Grocery

lin was aiso postmaster. Martin
Madsen had a barber shop.
Hans Tietgen had a service
station and - repair shop, and
Frank Kuhl operated a drink
parlor. Isadore Kuhl managed
fhe elevator

Three busmesses operaled in
Sholes at the present time, The
Lamp Lounge is owned and
operated by Mr. and Mrs, Glenn
Netson. Don Bauer has Bauer
Elevator and Mr. and Mrs. Jim

On Trinity Sunday, 1881, ihe

The church celebrated its
- Galden Jubilee in 1931,

There are no businesses in
Altona . at “the . present time.
Sérvices are held at the Trinily. .
‘tutheran Church, which Is
served - by the Rev. Carl
Broecker.

—-wak - named —for . G.H.—Sholes,— with_Mr. Maeerill as_manager.—with LP_Timlin, manager. Tim— .

Tietgen operate Tietgen Gro- -

cery.
Population of Sholes is 20,

rasitiAl
B oHt TREES
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years.

frucks, Cmﬂ

‘Wolské starfed his business
mechanic. n 1946 he expanded his boﬁiness by tak ng ona
- Jeep dealership. “That' guickly Ted ‘1o the addlhon of a
Pontia¢ dealershi 48 dilla o,

Today  Ellt

Mhmrmmeﬂs tﬁi&m—ammo%
busimses of Wayne. -

‘The reason for that of course is that Glen and his son
Mark Ellingson have been in Wayne for dess than fwo
In January of 1975, the fat
bought Wotske Ato Service from Ed
-30 years of ownership by Wolske, t
joined  EMingson qurr

son, Bruce, as the service
. . _manager. . - e e
T T Singe thien a mrmm 'Wﬁﬁ he !Irm lﬂ T
Augusf 1975, Ward becamg the’ um:q ‘manager and Brm R
“mgved i the siiles deyartmom,

‘rm combination S

i 10k s

oapaptid]
‘“,‘411:( S
85 *::33’«:
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"WAYNE’S DEALER“
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By LAVON’ BECKMAN
Probably ‘one. of the most
impressive buildings in Wayne,
or in Wayne County, is the
coyrthouse, located at 510 Pearl
' St.

When the original town was
platted, Wayne was not the
county seat and it was’ not
known that the courthouse would

~ ever be iocated here.
The first building was a small
frame -structure “the C.E.

Hunfer homestead, which was

vilt fn 1870. K was later used as

a schoothouse at La Porte. In

1874, the county voted bonds and

a brick courthouse was built at
" La Porte. .

After the railroa came
through the present townsite of
Wayne, a group of men, inter-
. ested in the removai of the
g ! counly seat to Wayne, agreed to
furnishh a colrthouse to the
county, free of rent, for a period
of 10 years. The Town Hall
Association was formed Gnd in
1883 a brick veneer strucfure
— ——was erected af a cost of around

WAYNE COUNTY’S second courtholise, ahovapboto,_wasf 1870 —and —fater- - converted— fra—scrrﬁm ouse. 1 1899,

his Brick structure, bullt af LaPorfe in' 1874, The. first ceremonies were conducted in Wayne, bottom photo, laying 5F4f°°’°h' Tg';/\ ‘_”a; '°fafe$’ a' t
bullding fo serve as county courthouse was a small frame the cornerstone of the present courthouse, the fifth buliding ourth anc Main Streets, direct-
structure on the C.E. Hunter homestead which was built in o serve as a courthouse in Wayne County. . (Continued on _followlng page)




R.B. Crawford. 'seof
the first seéftlers in
Wayne County, alse
described as the mosgt
colorfuf, was the coun.
ty's first doctor and
was acfive in “getting
fhings . 9o
LaPorte and tater
’ ’Wayne

iing”. I’ ﬂfﬁfv

‘In !376, Crawford was asked
i

mnfy )
Laf’orte a ghost fown since

‘,900

_vision fhat

| Lvan‘dﬂbna:fea ,_

For Courthouse
{ Courthouse, continued)

ly east of the present Baplist.
Church. 1t was occupied as a
courthouse in the spring of that
year

On July 4, 1884, !ho building
was destroyed by fire, thought
o have beén started by a
prisoner who was confined in the
sheriff’s office. Later, it was
conciuded that it would have
been impossible for the prisoner

4o have been the cause of the

blaze. and the origin of the fire
remained a myslery.

The only_ newspaper of the
time was printed and published
in the building. These files were

destroyed, leaving fitfle written

evidence of the county history

prior to 1884,

The owners of the ‘buiiding

¢« -collected $2,500 insurance money

and were confronted by their
guarantee to furnish a court
house 1o the county. They pro
ceeded to erect & structure,
using the insurance mongy. This
frame huilding served -as._ 2
courthouse for several vears.

in 1882, the owners of the
Crawford and Browns’ Addition
donated Block 7 to Wayne Coun
fy—"‘"nrd’td containagihe 5
“the said bio
“yeed by the county of Way
prut c,mmly courthouse and
county buitdings {h
courthous: to be or
24 years
wd and h
rof the
crogiod

started.

Here's Dr. Crawford’s account
of Wayne County as it appesred
in the newspaper in lm

HiSTORV OF .
WAYNE COUNTY, NEB

" Having ‘Been honored with an
appointment to write the history
Coun

bypassed LaPone and was md
on the ground where Wayne

/. five.acres. of wasie or poor land

ainf the many i
t; confiected
+

and fhe hummnan hare. finds .
rare sporf in nurpumq ;rmickme

. the orga :zahqﬂ o{ Vhe 1ermory
now cornprising this county, the
area was under the jurisdiction
of Dixon County for {udicial pur-

poses. But dur’mg the summier of

1870, a pefition was circutated

Shrough the county which was

presen’ed to the

Butler,” then

the mngnm 97 degrees
angd has gn area of 444.mil

The county is wholly a baawii- -
ful undulating prairie, with a
dark rich alluvial seil, and nof

can be found within s borders..
- The streams are the,

pottance. But, ihe
is the Logan, which is really ..
beautiful - stream., Rising .near Y
the ! mthwesl corngr. .of the .

r 3m-wiih

rdered an election
the hame of

and the following. .

ter,” county
, ‘ hiften, cnumy
i ihe horieass €or : 23 ; heriff:
The stream . h,as high. “&wm ;

{ of the county on__business oftan required—many-

" freasurer

pleted at a.cosl of ot
s styie of arctiutec
Horman chateau.

TTHE PRESENT county court

house was completed in 1899 at a
cost of about. $32,000.

ounty

The first action for the erec

“tion of a building In which to do

county”business was taken April
19, 1871, and a house, 18 by
24-feet in size, was erected soon

- after near the present townsite

of LaPorte af a cost of about
$350.

Previous to the erection of the
cotnty building, tooks and pa-
pers belonging to the county
were kept.at the residence of the
different officers, and the frans
action of a small amount of

miles of travel.

Atter the building was comple
ted, it was occupied . by the
and, clerk, and the
transaction of county. business
became -more sysiematic and
“convenient.

On Feb. 24, 1874, ot a special
sction, bands o the amounf.of
315,000 were  voted for the erec
hca% of 8 brick courthouse, 40 by
50°feef - On May 16, the
building was et -
for-§7,993. After
] give. bonds, the
i he " building was
arded 30 Savzyerc and Leach

inds
beﬂn and:is still very. abundan

Fora!

S inowSaute Sioyx

$11,993, and the bulding
mpleted by Dec. 8, 1874,
Since been occupied by




1871 andAShowed fhe va[uafion of.

Y

son, af the resudence of :Alex

for which he

15 srore was opened up

he maved to. his farm. O.F.
Crance was appointed to fill his

lace .and ‘held -office’ until MJan.”
‘fhe county officers. The building personal property to e $8,640, :Scot! in September of 1870. . p
is located ph the public square @nd.of the real estale $319.500 The first law suit ogcured. in . Hunfer ::\c:géil;‘daii%:‘ncﬁe fi‘:jmggu ‘when it was discon-
?f LaPorieA the county seat. and ' . Tha assessrment of 1876 shows June of 1871 . before -Georb “and of the oid county  The second post office was
s Tohn: r;‘f t'e*ﬂnest ::: the sfa'fe the valuation of persbnal proper: Hunter,J.P. ; building near “the  present town estabhshed t LaPorte on Feb.
‘oul on. g,\say %V;" “:7:’_ '::'5564‘;: ty to be $13,329.09, anﬁ of real mTh"-‘ first blacksmlfh shbp in"‘of LaPorte., .- - 21y 1871, with C.E: Hunfer as

N * it

Bevins on his fand on the north estate’ $563,722.82, ‘and of town the tounty Was put up In the The first school disfnd incig- ~post master.

+halt of the northwest quarter of
_the séction 25 in. township 26~
north of range 4 east, and was

named, and is known as. La.

Porte...
The nrst housein me county

" was built by B.F. Whitten about

April_of 1869, and he has the

honor -of being the first while

man o settle in-the county.
Dyring the month- of May,

Jots $900,000, & gain of $14¢,800.81
since 187Y. Déducted: frofi the
above evaluation 1s $5,500 for 87
&cres of trees now undér a fine
state of culfivation In different
parts of the country;

The census refurns  of 1876
shows. inhabitants to be as fol-
lows: Germary; H
Nebraska, 55; England, 3; can
adaf 10; Pennsylvania, 20; Ohio,

‘summer of 1869 on what is now
known as the ofd Miner place in
the eastern part of the county,

near the Logan Creek, and con.

sisted of a sod forge, a pair of

" beflows, a pair of tongs; an anvif

and a hammer. The fools belong
to Whiard Graves, and every

ded the whole county .and was
organized Feh. 11, 1871, and was
knowr _as School District No.l.
The first school meeting was
held Feb. 11, 1871, at the resi-
dence of C.E. Hunter. The fol-
lowing ‘officers were elected:
A.A. Fletcher., moderator; A.S.

_man viho had wark fo do- was hlsf Miner, director, and George

own blacksmffh

Since then" blacksmllh yshopév
‘have been put yp. i

everal .

Scott, tréasurer. The number of
‘voters ‘presenf for the election
was. nine.

This office receives daily mail
from the north, east, south and
wesf, and being located in the
cenfer of .a large settlement, is
readily reached. by ail.

A post office was established
at Leslie on-Dec. 18, 1871 on the
mait.route from West Point- to
Ponca in township 25, range 5.
Joseph Boeckenhaver was
named post master and held the
office until April 12, 1875, when

1869, a smali colony came from -4; Indiana, 7: New York, 15; ‘ ¥
) i Indiana, 7; . 15;  places, buf that of William P.. in Aprnl of 1871, the counly J.W. Maholm was appointed to
itilnois an;i settied in the eanfern Maire, *2; Vermont, 6; Den- Agfer, who s now doing ' busi- was divided inlo. three school fill the] vacancy caused by the
e PAFt of the county, most' of mark, 16; Michigan, 7; lowa, 9:  ness at LaPorte, | (5 ‘the principle districts, in May of 1872 inte six, resig Cj)n of Boeckenhaver.
whom took homesteads on Coon  Scotland, 2; Wisconsin, 31; New  gne. . and again-on- “July- 1, 1876, Into  The offa and mail route were

Creek,  and, after buiiding their
sod dug outs,’”” did some break:
ing and made such improve:
ments as would best .meet the
exigencies of a pioneer life.
From this
settiement of the county began,
and of this little band, who tirst

-praved the hardships of the

actual seffier on the western

wilds, nearly all remain, posses.

sed of a good tarm and proud of
the title “the pioneers of Wayne

T T Courify.” .
__ in the spri

date the actualdwg?-—,—,—

Jersey, 5; Minnesota, 2; District
of Columbia, 1; Norway, 1,
Virginia, 1; iretand, 1; Kentue-
ky, 1. -~

The decupation as shown by

carpentefs, one physician, one
attornay and two blacksmiths.
The numiber who could neither
read nor write is three.

7Y TaFmers, tWo cinig p

The _first' regular pracﬁclng

physiczan was R.B. Crawford,. .

M.D., who came here the first of
June, 1869, and who has been
since and is no .
cing physician in the county,
The first serious case requir-

ing @ surgical operation occured -

_in February of 1873 fo AS
A ho had a-porti £ bot

The first wedding which took
place in the county ws M.T.
5

—-Sperry, T years ol Ege,” and

Sarah Eayrs, 20, on_Mary 14

feet amputated on account of
treezing. G.W. Wilkinson, M.D.

of Dakota Cify, performed the

operation

nine. The first census returns on
March 21, 1871 showed the fotal
number of children between the
ages of five and 21 years of age

. fo be 50 (27 females and 23

males.)
The. first feachér examined

- was Miss Jane Olin on July 1,

1871, who ‘was granted a third

I' grade certificate and taught the

first schoot in District No. 2
during the same summer.

Thefirsi-schaothouse was built -
in School District No. 3

ing of 1870, a colony
of Germans settied in the south.
west fownship of the county, on

1871 with A A, Fletcher, probate
judge, officiating. Since then

~The firsi. gerieral celebration
was_held on the Fourth of July

Oclober of 1871. The contractor
was Solon Bevins and the con-
jract pru:e was $1,400 in district

in_

discontinued on' Qct. 12, 1875.

The" first ‘printing press
brought in” and operated in the
county was by C.E. Hunter on
Aug. 5, 1876, and he has the
honor of printing the first'news-
paper in the county, The Wayne
County Reviéw. It is a weekly
paper devoted o the interest of
Wayne County

The finance of the county is in
excellent condition. Warrants on

at-the¢oonty funds are at par

and have been_since the organi. .

zation of the county. excepting a
short time in ¥871.
Thus it wilt be seen from the

spring branch, The colony has_ 1here. has been 11 marriages in 1871 near the present townsite —five ‘more few Statistics given that Wayne
since been increasing steadily in  consumated. . of LaPorte, and was entered . ,.q substantial schoo! buildings County has magde‘sure and pzsi-
nymber and is now a thriving  The first child born in the info with.q spirit and enthusi- .0 peen erected, which are all

ant prosperous settiement. .
Stock of nearly all kinds have ’

- bearr--brought- ine -bul- farming -

has been the printiple avocation
of most of the settiers,

The tirst census was taken by
George Hynter in the spring of
1870 and showed a total popula.
tion of 180. The first assessment

after the organization of the -
county was made in March of preached by Mrs. M.B. Richard.

county was a son fo Mr. and
Mrs. Charles Phillips on June 1,

1869, near the-Logan bridge i -sure-as—long - as the” memory ot ™

the eastern part of the. county.
The first death was a son of Mr.

asm- which made it a day that
will be remembered with plea-

the eariiest settlers shall ast.
Since that time several cele.

and Mrs. Witliam Vroman, who  prations have been held with the
died Aug, 6, 1870,-at—the ageof —4irif of 1776 manifesfed in a

eight months, Seventeen deaths
have occured since.

The first sermon was

manner to do honor to the sires

who fought and died for . the

freedom which we now enjoy.
The first map of the county

used, and a credit to the county.

but public worship is held in the
various schoolhouses and in pri-
vafte residences.

The first post office was esta-
btished Sept. 8, 1870 near the
Logan bridge in the eastern part
of the county, and was called
Taffe. Willlam P. Agler was
appointed post masfer and held

4
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HAROLD SURBER

Your Furmfure Headquar#ers for N 3 Nebr.

-
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— HISTORY —

No_church has._yet been. built, .

tive progress. With present pros-
pects for facilities, and many

superior-inducements-held-out 4o - -

the actual settler this county
will soon stand in the - front
ranks with any in the state.
None but those who have had
actual experience in the western
pioneer life can judge the pains
and pleasures incident o esta-
blishing a home on the verge of

" the borders of civilization.

2 3
9
§
%
)
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Marold started in the furniture busmess with his father and brofherm 1952. Their store then
was located where the pmsenf dentist office of Shupe- Wessel DeNayer is located. In 1958 a

fire gutted their furniture store.and they relocated in 1959 in their present location. They -

sold their business in 1967 to Connie Suhr. In 1971 Harold reaopened the furniture busmess
under the name of Discount Furmfuro.
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By‘LAVON BECKMKN
June 15, 1953, DorMhy
IHusg,«Nyberg met with the-
Way

~ it was. at that, time  that the
" Wayne County Courthouse,.loca-
ted’ at 510 Pearl St in Wayne
was suggested. -~

“Mrs. Arthur _Au“k'er, ‘Mrs. Don

9

%

- County—board fo-disduss — Wayhe Col
‘a'location for a county museim.® -

ghfman and Mrs‘
‘were appolﬂted Yo ! scou
sultablé location, | Late

Judge F.H. Pallock Who tavored
a provlslcn in the courthouse for
the. museum. The project was.

. presented fo the Wayne - Wo-
man’s Club in September of that

year and they agreed to sponsor

ﬂ‘«e“ 0
nty Boakd thet with—Jean- Boyd-and- Mrs.- Roberf

M December. of 1953, Mrs.

Yhe museum,

Morrow “were appointed mus-

eum’ scouts for Winside on Oct. .

1,1953, and Mrs. Levi Roberts
and Mrs,
appointed for the Carroll ~area
on Nov. 3.

| . b

-

i

Nyberg, Maude Benshoof Auker .

Lloyd Morrls were:

and Ida Reed Moses met with
Judge Lyle Jackson, sheriff
Hans. Ttefgen. county clerk C.A.
Bard, digtrict “clerk David Ha-
mer, and commissioners Emil
Meyér, Oliver Reechart and
George Stolz, The women asked
that the north portion of the
court room be used ?o dxsplay
the relics. :

The request was granted and
the project completed by April
23, 1954, Mrs. Jessie Ausfin
Reynolds was appoipted recor.
der for the. museum. A mural on
the south wall of the room was

“pairited by Rodney Love in
memory of his father, E.R.
Love. -

The first relics for the mus.
eum. were presented by Mrs,
H.H. Hahn on July 20, 1953,

On Sept. 16, 1954, Dr. James
C. Olson, superintendent of the
Nebraska Historical Society,
addressed the opening of the
Wayne. County Historical Mus.
eum in the court room to an
overflowing crowd.

-Mrs. Arthur Auker introduced
president Dorothy Huse Nyberg
and the officers, including Edith
Huse Wightman, Jessie Austin
Reynolds and lda Reed Moses.

The courthouse quartet, com-
prised of R.{. Jones, Jean Boyd,
C.A.: Bard and George Stoltx
sang, - and the museum was
opened o the public. Lunch was
servad by Mrs. Eari Qliver,
Mrs. Wilmer Griess, Mrs. LR,
Cunnfngham, Mrs. O.F. Moore,

museum, with the. stipulation
that the county board of com.
missioners leyy a one- tenth mitl
tax for miaintenance of the faci.
lity.

Ch:ldren of fhe la'e Rollie Ley
are Henry Ley, Mrs. Harold
Hein and Mrs, .Richard Arm.
strong, ail of Wayne, and Mrs.
Mary Alice Champs and Mrs.
Miltan Auker, resldents of Cali-
fornia.

Historical society representa-
tives met with the commis.
sibners and made the proposal.
The commissioners Indicated
that they would like . to "see
evidence that the organization
represents the entire county
before they would be willing fo
allocate funds for the. projeci.

Later, historical representa-
tives again met with the com-
missioners and. & . compromise
was reached. County commis-

sioners agreed to grant $2,000 fo =¥

the historical society for main.
tengrice and upkeep on the house
for ore year.

Al the present time, the Ley
home s being rented by the
historical society. The historical
group Is in the process of re.
quesfing a non.profit organiza-
tion status. Pians cafl for the
fouse to be turned over io the
sociely when they are officially
declared a non-profit organiza-
tion.

The house, which had re-
‘mained vacant since the death
of Mrs. Gertrude Ley, stepmo-
ther of the Ley children, will be

N, ahl, Mrs B W,  dedicsted in memnry of their

Casper, Mrs. Charles Heikes  father.

and Mrs. HA. Weich. The Ley home -became the
During 1935, the following second physician’s home to be

served as receplionists when the
museum was open: Mrs. Auker,
‘Mrs. Reynolds, Mrs. Nyberg,

given o the society. Located at
702 Lincoin.. Sf., it was built by
Dr. W.C. Wightman in the years

CHILDREN OF the late Rolfie Ley offered fo give the tamlly home in Wayne, above
photo. 1o the Wayne County Historical Society in 1975 to be used as a museum. Historical
Society president Lucile Larson, below, met with county commissioners Floyd Burt,

Mertin Belermann and Kenneﬂ\

hclmy.

sddle in January of 1976 fo discuss mulmemnce qf ma‘

~Mirs. Dorofhy Kabisch, - Mrs
George Noakes, Mrs. HW,
McClure, Mrs. Walter Savidge,
Mrs. Mae Young, Mrs. Frank
Morgan and Mrs. F.1. Moses.

By April of 1958, 786 antiques
had been coliected and recor.
ded, and the room was over.
crowded. An old wooden pump,
a rare arlicle, would be appre-
ciated by the state museum in
Lincoln. )

The historical group discussed
marty possibilities for the loca.
tion of a new museum through
1he years, deciding on a site on
Highway 35 east of Wayne in
1968 when Mrs. Mable Sorensen
donated 2.1 acres of jand.

' The following year the saciely
oblained the former home of
Wayne County pioneer physician
Dr. George Hess for @ museum,
The building, which had fo be
moved to provide room for a
new fitling sfation going up in
Wayne, was donated by Joe M.
B Hupp of ‘Nortolk

‘However, with funds unavail-
able to refurbish the museum
‘gite, the house has remained
empty. .

in 1975, the family of the late
-Roilie Ley offered to give the
family houseé in Wayne to the

* historical soclety for use as a

of the new
Wayne's

‘Questers Clyb in

“Ees aré rechrded T he Ristorn

—reaf-wrd et thecost-Hgure
was in the $12,000 to $13,000
area, architect fee not included,

There was only one transfer of
titte  from Dr. Wightman to
Rollie Ley in the year 1912,

The home, one of several
turge homes fo be built around
the turn of the century, has five
tedrooms, and a bath upstaires
with a sieeping porch hyilt 20
years later. The large attic was
finsshoed” and used as o play
raom

The home has four {ireplaces,
one upstairs and three down
stairs, designed for burring
coal. Woodwork for the rooms
and fireplaces  include maple,
cherey and Walnut, The walls of
the den are paneled and many of
the windows are leaded, some
with stained glass. Each fire
place has a different design of
carved woodwork, and the intaid
floors downstairs each confain &
ditferent design.

The marble tile for the fire
places came from Vermont. The
piumbing and heating was in-
sfalled by a Sioux City tirm.
Labor came trom Sioyx City and
Wayne,

In about 1920, a breaktast
room and sleeping porch were
added which cost a fourth as
muych as the original house.
The home stands in its origi-

- pal staie except for the remodel.

ing of the bathroom.

Plang call for public opening
museum  during
HBicentenndal  colebra
tion in July of this year. The
home will be outfifed with fix-
tures and furnishings from fhe

Ll perigd.in which Hewas built
into a r
peen underiaken

Converfing the home
fmisseura has
by the Confu

ble Collectables
conjunchion
with the historical society.

At the present timie, 905 arti-

catb society’s store room. inclu

“ding donations Trom w170

SOUTCes.

Present histarical socie.y ptii

—eees —art—Mes—hucile—Larsen,

president; Mrs. Robert Bergt,

vicg president; Mrs, Terry Bart.
Cling, secrefary, and Leon Meyer,

freasurer. . The group has 75

. merabers and meels each month
THYrFGUAding

“Wayne and’



THE HOME of the late Rollie Ley (lett) is being converted
into a museum by the Wayne County Historical Society.
Photo above shows one of the stained glass windows'in the .
home, an architectural feature popular when the home was
buit.

~ Thelittle Paper With
The Big Circulation

The Shoppér Building At 111 Main _ -

Wayne has had a Shopper in continvous operation for m pas! “ yurs. ’ . :
The Morning Shopper began in the present building at 111 Main in 1932 under the - - T
—— pwaership-of- MmeHerdrickson. The ppe were a mimmraph sheet put out . ‘
!our days a week to ail the town and rural s
“Frowi 1934 until 1951 Max’s parents, Hendrfckson, ran the Shomr. but- Mlx,
- along with his wife, Evelyn, refurned to the' bmlms in 1951 and switched the paper to . . . S . : .
offset printing. .1n January of 1964, J. Alan Cramer Snd Bl ‘Richardson bought what N : L
‘become 8 weekly shopper At tbaf ﬂme me circulamn of pag@r had gm A
03932 104000,
~In June of 1974 Richardmn bwghf fu" contral of \‘he Mormng S hopper and rémains
today as the sole owner, Midway through 1976, the Shopper had a weekly circylation of
5,400 and.is detivered on towh and rural roufes in Wayne, Winside, Currolt. Lavrel, ~
Dixon, Concord, Allen, Wakefleld and Thurston besides’ bmng delivored on. rural routes
-out of Emerson, Belden and Pilger.
. Now six full. amnd part-time staters omram ﬂ\e omce while another 27 persens.are .
rvisors and delwery

employm in the afsmbuﬂun of ‘me Shopper as carriers, sup




By LAVON ar—:cxmn
“Death canna’f ‘Fob 'mé of life,

Tve atready tived it Oh,- How

e fived LA Oh "how 1. have
loved.”

John Gneisenad Niehardf
Poet Lauredte of Nebraska,
used these words to describe his®
feelings about death and -about
life, part of which was spent in
the small, rural community of
Wayne, Nebraska..

In 1891, the family. of John G.
Nethard! moved to Wayne, from
Kansas City. Here he atended
Nebraska Norrnal Coflege, grad-
vafing at the age of 16 in 1897.
Néihardt wrote such works as

‘an epic cycle aof the Indian

Wars, "'Black Elk Speaks,”. and
an avloblography which includes
his 10 years in Wayne, "All is
But a Beginning.”

When the Neifard} family ar
rived in Wayne, they lived in a
“nice little house”” where his
maother took in sewing. Af school
he entergd Miss Field’s sixth
grade class and was promoted

id-yed “tok

poem .

Nelhaidt was Wired as a mar.
e polisher by “prafessor" R.
Burrin, who ran 3’ tombstone
shop near e ' opera” house.
Durrin had studled with poet-
sculptor’ Thomas Buchanan
Read, and because of his friter
est in thg. arts was a friend of
Judge James Brittain, -

Brittain, Durfifi and the hoy
Nethard! had some interesting
discussions and  Nethardt
thought the “‘sensible commun»
ity must have wondered
them.  The ‘judge supptied- Nei-
hardt with ‘books from his fi-
brary on Hindy philosophy, and
somé persons thought. their. stu-
dies proved them “‘downright
infidels.”"™ . .

Ourrin, who added much di-
mension. to the young poet’s life,
toaned him the book, *The Bible
of India,’" which was 1o give
Nethardt his scheme for “The

sewznfh Thaf'
'same ‘vear he wrote his first
“'The' Stubbre Halred

Dtvine Enchantmeni "
From his arrival uhtll the
time Nefhardt left Wayne, there

" were many . people In"this town *

who' played an achve part in
influencing the young artist and
student. James' M. Pile, presi-
dent of the Nebraska. Normal
Collége, and later, college presi-
dent U.S. Conn, had muchdo do
with his educafion, teaching him

The belf rang twice evary 50

,mmules, beginning at 6:30 a.m.

and ending at 6 p.m. The fask

‘was difficult on dark, cold win-

ter mornings, but Neihardt
warmed to the responsiblity of
iellmg all those paople “when to.
get up, when to eat, and what to

do next.”

Conege classes relleved the
poet -from -boredom. He atiri.

J‘ghn»GneisernbuNiehardt '
‘The Man and the Poet’ .

Latin and Greek but also insp!r
mg him to do his own seffteach-
l

Mrs. Nethard! would sew for
Mrs. Pile and her daughter at
their hame in the basement of
the college on the hitl. One day
the professor suggested she send
John to them: ’‘He could ring

the college bell fo earn his tui- -

tion.”

N ¥ n

Laureate of Nebraska, was honored ot Wayne State
Coltege. The ceremonies included the unveiting of a bronze -
bust, the naming of the Nethardt Room In the college
Hbrary “and the preseﬂ ration of the Disfinguished

Service

butes his sense of expectancy to
professor Pile, a man he’ ludged
fo be great but “caught in a
pattern too small for him.”
Professor Conn, whom Nei-
hardt held in much reggrd,

_ would often study past midright

in order to keep up with his
studen?, Laler, at Conn's—redire—
ment, Neihardt gave an unsche-
duled and unforgefah!y inspired

o *"*'WI T, House,

speech 1hai electirifed both the

speaker and the audience.
Realizing the greatness of
John G. Neihardl, a number of
Wayne citizens formed the Nei-
hardt Club in 1920 Honorary
“members of the club were fo
include people from all over the
world and it was considered an
honar to be invited to join. The
club held apnual meetings,

. which ofteén highugmed Neihardt

as the main speaker in an effort
to promote the author’s work.

in connection with - the Nei.
hardt Ciub, the Goldenrod,
whvch was in those years fhe

me ‘of the college newspaper.
ran a yearly Neihardf Edition,
beginning in December of 1920,
“The. editions often featured lei-
‘ters from the author 1o the ciub;
his  works, promotion--of- his-
wogks and critical essays of his
writing.

These two honors stimulated
many more from the people of
Wayne. tir 1925 a-monument-was—
dedicaled to Neihardt in one of
the. city’s parks: the Wayne
State College campus & dorm
‘was hamed affer him, and a_

W“_ﬂi write the "
biography of Neihard!, entitted
“The Man and the Poet.”

Of all the honors which Nei.
hardt was to receive in Wayne,
perhaps the most meaningful

“was 1he one tiesiowed in Oclober -

of 1965. The ceremonies included

. the unugiting.of 8 bronze bust— -

the naming of: the Neihard!
Room in the coilege library, and
the presentation of the distin.
guished Service Award.

The service award, the highest
given at Wayne State, was pre
sented to Neihard! in recognition
of hig high distinction in lehers,
for great loyally to alma mater,
and for achievements bringing
much credit {o the alumni fam
ily of Wayne State Coliege.

Atter leaving Wayne, Neihard?
went on to teach in-a country
school for two terms. He then
moved to Baricroft wherr he
worked as a bookkeeper and had
many associations with the
Omaha Indians, Later, he cdued
a country weekly, the Bancroft
Blade, for three yesrs.

Thereafter he devoled hes time
to writing fictional and lync
vers®. which earned him nation
al fame, During this pericd he
spent fime  living éamong  thi
indians and becoming an ay
thority on their tradition ang
cystoms.,

in 1912, al the age of 41,
Neihardt began writing "Cycie
of the West,” his major work
which took 18 years to compicts
A legislative enaciment made
Neihardt Poet Laurcate of the
State of Nebraska, a title he
retained  alt™ through tus life,
‘making & reign by Laureate
the tongest in recorded history

He was literary cditor ot the

$t. Louis Dispatch from 1928
uyniit 1938, Neihardt wrote his
fast hook desling with tndian

tife, “"When-the Tree Flowe n»d o

n 95T

in. 1958, his wife, Mona. pre.
ceded him in dedth. The poet
spent the remainder of his life
living with friends and relatives,
iedching at the University of

ing and lectiring all- over the

Shleeruel in Columbia aed doyr— ——

Award. The service award,

famuy of Wayne State

the. highest given at Wayne-

© State, was presented 1o Neihardt. in recognition of his high

distinction in lefters, for great toyalty 1o the alma mafer,

‘anid for achievements bwging much-credit to the aiumni
i

worid (

On Nov. 3, 1973, Neihardt died
at the age of 92, During his
fifetime, he received some 55
honars,
ars, Hterary henors, awards and
citations, public honors and ap-
paintments, and affilistions and

memberships.

i Truly, one couldn’t atiemnpt 1o
‘vétord” the - hisfory of “Wayne

’ wﬁhom recording, or at least

dnempﬂng to record, the inHu.
ence of that poet, author and-
d John Grieisenay Nei:

ncliding academic hore— -
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In preparing the story on
Wayne, emphasis has been
placed upon the early happen-
ings and conditions of the ftown
prior to 1900,

Of course, the machine age
brought about great changes.
For a number of years the only
‘avtomaobile in the community
was that owned and opefated by
Or. H.G. Leisenring. He had
seveyral different models of the
early fypes and many persons
had their first automoblie ride
‘with him,

a number of machines in the
town. Their number steadily
" increased until today there are
about 7,000 motor vehicles li-
—eensed—in—the—county—A—

and buggy is as strange a sight

BY 1916, scveral “motor con- today as was Dr. Leisenring’s
fraptions™ were. -making  their car back then.
way ante Wayne's streets, Liv- And, of course, great changes

ery stables, inctuding the Palace
Livery Stable in Wayne, above
pho?cn were spon 1o see 1hé end
ol an erd. Clothing of the early
1900°4 i depicted in the photo at
right. The subjects, who are uni-
dentificd, were from the Wayne
area.

‘were made in the. business and
social fife of the community.

came to Wayne and built @ mill
—that—scrved do-store grain and
grind wheat until 1925. Farmers
came twice a year, waitimg at
the milt untit the ground grain
was sacked, the farmer making
payment with a portion of the
grain. Later, wheatl acreage

continyed.
City Hall was built in 1912 and
a madern brick depot in 1914. In

___ﬁv_ggm e

1900 s Bring
Changesfo

1926 The Wayne Herald moved
into a new building and installed
new equipment. in 1935 a new
brick building and new ‘equip-
ment was provided the Wayne
telephaié -exchange and that
same year the federal govern-
ment granted a building for the
post office.

The Wayne Woman’s Club soid
the old- -opera house-- properiy
and started an auditorium find.
With the help of a government

loan and grant, the auditorium

- — Byt by 1908 or. 1909, there were -

—horse—day—baked—in—targs Kilns

T 1885, Walter and Will"Weber—

dwindied and the mill was dis. ~

N >
tured-into brick in many. praivie
setflements. The Wayne plant
was located on south Main and
couid produce 50,000 bricks a

A

was built and dedicated in 1936,
; Y . ¢

used for buildings and sireets
both in Wayne and nearby com-
munities.

Other eérty businesses include
the Wayne Monument Works

I9T77,7suppiying a targe ferri- -

fory in northern Nebraska; the
Wayne Creamery {owned and
operated by Edward.Seymour);
“Wayte “lce and Storage Co.
(1927), which made seven tons
of ice daily from city watler and
maintained three rural delivery
routes that served the area
twice a week; Graham f{ce
Cream Co. (1932); and the Ben.
thack Hospital, established_ by
Orl Walter Benthack in 1937. -

J— . . .

ng Noon Luncheons
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FRIDAY NIGHT
Flsh Fry

SATURDAY NIGHT
Prime Rib
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MRS. ELLA HARRINGTON painfed this picture of thé old King farm when she
one of two Wayne County families to have

wis 15 years old, She represents ¢
ity Award, presenfed by the Knighis 6F%

received the Pioneer Farrh

Ark-Sar-Ben to ownérs of farms in Nebraska whlc@ave been in the same
»M&amﬂy for 100 years or more. .

Two Wayne County Families Look Back
At How They Earned Pioneer Farm Award

By TER! BIGELOW
in the past hwenty.one years,
"“The Nebraska Pioneer Farm

Award”’ has been presented fo

1,205 farm famities in. 57 cogn-

ties throughou! Nebraska: —

The Knights of Ark.Sar-Ben
and the Nebraska Association af
Fair Managers were responbile
for discovering and recognizing
these families,

A Nebraska farm family
whose iand has been owned by
the same famity for one hundred
years or miore is eligible for this
award. There have been two
such -families in Wayne County,
Eila King Harrington of Wayne
and Erriest Strate, Jr. of Hos-
kins.

As Ella Harrington reminisc.
ed, she returned to March-3,
1885. where she began the story -

TLinf, 3" veteranm of

of her family's history of thexr
land acquisition.

" On this date, Congress passed
an act that enfitled a veteran of
war to 160 acres of land. William
ar o
1812, responded to this act and
obtained his land in Nebraska,
Later  he requested that the
government sell his land for
$1.25 an acre. About 1869, a
group of men on horseback
traveled from Jérseyville, 11, to
Nebraska in search of land
investments. Reverend George
tves King, D.D., purchased Will.
iam Linn's patent and became
the new owner of the 140 acres
of prairie land in Wayne County
on Dec. 15, 1871,

7During the - folléwing years,

Rev. King atlowed several farn.
ities~ to live on the land.” In

return these familles irnproved
the land ‘and paid the taxes on
the acreage. 1t was not until
years later
member of the King family
roved onfo this Tand. AMer the
death of Rev, King, Mrs. George
King and her daughter, Ella
Harringtons mother; decided fo

* move from {linois to Nebraska -

1o be nearer their land. They

seffled in Lincoln and purchased

a home. While residents_of Lin-
coin, - Efta’s sister married J.
Woodward Jones, a pharmacist,
and they mgved to Wayne Coun-
ty where they lived on the

original King fand. They built -
their first home on the land for

five hundred dotlars,

Mr. and Mrs. J. Woodward
Jones were the only
members 1o ever live on the

that an original.

family.

original King tand. This con-
trasts greatly with the Sirate
tamily history, for they lived
continuously on their fand for
07 years.

Ernest Strate Jr. reviewed the
history of his family’s attain-

ment of land by beginning with
grandfather and grandmother
Strate. They immigrated from
the mountain country of south.

lands of Nebraska.in 1869. The
Homestead Act of May 20, 1862,
allowed them 1o secure

the ;

e

wrn cGermany Yo the praifie,

rights to their land. This acf’

furnished a setler with land,
providing that he develop the
ang within a period of five
years.

Ouring grand!afher Strate’s
life in Wayne County, he pur-
chased five othe? fakms through

the Timber Claim Act. This act-
stated that a settler must plant
10 acres of timber and cultivate
the same before the land couid

be secured. One other act of *

tand attainment passed by Con.
gress recieved no support from
the settiers. This was the Pre-
emption Act of Sept. 4, 1841,
which allowed a.seitler lo- live
on the tand for a year and then
abtain the title by paying §1.25
per acre.

Grandtather Strate experienc-
ed all the hardships of a pioneer
lite, leaving his fulure genera-
tions with many interesting sfor.
ies. Ernest Strate Jr. relates one

story of how four merfrom the,

German  Legation -of
came o grandfather Sirafe’s
thr and arrested him, Jhese
{ Continued on following page)

FRIED — Glazed Donuts - Chocolate Donvts -
Sugar Cake Donufs - anmnrk Fned '

long John Cmmes

_ PASTRY — Fruit -Iced Cinnamon - Stickies -
Small Pecan -Large Pecan - Cinnamon Twist

M

"L 'BREADS — White - Round -
Whole Wheat - Butter Crust - Vienna

. 6inner Roll -Kamburger Bun

Smal!-lhn ‘

Chicago-
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Pa
settied counties, the first pio
fiders 10" Wayre County were
congenial_and ' friend!y, and,
despite the fack "of the usual
comiforts or ‘necessities, were
content with their new, lives.

But, they also suffered great
tragedies and tfosses, {[ust like
every other pioneer family whe
came to make their first setile.
ments in NeSraska.

During the early past of the-

summer of 1870, Oscar Munson,

while working his claim on.

Plum Creek, 10 miles east and

_ nine and a half miles south of

3 % N e % A R % e N W 6 IR I X I A % % AN A e

Wayne in Leslie Precinct, was
Families
(Continued from preceding page)
men put Strate in chains and
took him to” Omaha. Germany
and France were at’ war and
grandfather Strate was expected
fo return to Germany to serve in
the army. As the men sat In the
train station 3¢ Omaha, a police-
man-became curious at the sight
and decided to investigate.

The policeman guestioned the
men holding Strate prisoner and
they explained the story. Strate
also explainedtothe policeman
that this was unlawful, for he
was an only son ang, not obli-
gated fo serve in the military.
At the policemarn’s request, all
of these men found themselves
in the presence of the United
States commissioner.
missioner asked that Sirate be
reteased. He was set free and
he watked from Omaha to his
nomestead in Wayne County.
~ Grandrnother and grandfather
Strate raised six children on
their prairie farm. When grand-
father Strate died in 1910. his
son Karl took over the farm.

The com- )

ﬂached by five ydung W!nne
bago Indians.

They kitled and . scalped him,
not fgr malice, but because they
swanted to obfaln a reputation
with their tribe. They Wwere

_arrgsted on . the Winnebago
reservation and wete takeén to
Ponca tor trial. i's said that on

the day court wag held, 200

Winnebagos arrived i Ponca to
protect the interést of fheir
-tribesmen. o

The case was transterred fo
Washington County where the
pair were later convicted and
taken o the penitentiary by A,
T. Chapin, then sheriff-at Blair.

Karl Strate married Lolise Puls
and together théy experienced
the depression of the 1930°s.
Karl’s son Ernést acquired the
farm after hig father’'s death

and has lived on the fand near’
Before”

Hoskins far 466 years.
grandma Strate died in 1918, she
told her grandson Ernest that he
had a long and inferesting car-
eer ahead of him, She said that
he would stand betore governors
and kings and presidents . and
would most tikely return 4o -the
tand from which she came.
Grandmother Sirate’s prop-
hecy came true, for Ernest has
traveled to eighlieen nations and
befriended several governors
and -presitentss When - Ernest
Strate’s four sons asked him
what he was doing in these other
nations, he replied, f was look-
ing for your mother.” Ernest
met his wife in 1950 while
visiting Europe. Mark,
Strate’s youngest son, plans tg
somaeday take over the operation
of what is now the oldest home-
stead in Wayne County. ’

the,

John T Beasler was braakmg
the sod ‘with oxen on his home-
stead only two miles away
‘ when the murder occurred, and
telleved he might have been the
victim " if ‘the.
chanced fo come a rile farther
west. . The ‘goverfiment sent a
detachment of 20 soldiers and an

Indians "~ had .

man, at home to take care of His
farm. Soon afler his refurn he
was found shot to death.

“On Sept. 11, 1877, A.D. Allen..
ihe coraner, wag calied to hold
an inquest_over the dead man's
body.. - The jury .consisted of
Solon Bevins,  Cyris E. Hunter,
John T. Bressler, Theodore

army wagon _tinder lieyténant Barhardt _and~ Charles. Green.

Delaney for the pmmcﬂon of the
whites, and they camped sl the
- summer ol 1870 on the Murson
homestead. *

In 1874.75 and 76, a grass-
hopper plague swept the stafe.
Witnesses sald. theélr first ap-
pearance resémbled a light
cloud. They would setlle on a3
cornfigld or garden and demol.
ish it in a matter of Mminules.
Some stories, probably exagger-
ated, fold how they came in
clouds dense énough to obscure
fhe sun and settled on the Union
T’acihc fracks, causing trams to
“come to a hait.

In 1874 the hoppers destroyed
the corts crop and & large par? of
the smait grain. The destruction
was general over the state and
the next year the state furnished
seed corn for the setters.

The plague was probably aot
so severe the next two years,

—but the grasshoppers were stilt

here-iny large enough numbers to
desiroy gardens and much of the
corn and small grain.

On Oct. 13, 1878, a prairie fire
swept through the country. Mrs.

W.E. Durin and—her daughters

frna, saw the fire moving g
ward their home and went out fo,
Ary to slop it Mrs. Durin and
her daughter were caught in the
tire and died that day.

During 1877, Simon Gehle of
Springbranch {(Hoskins) Pre
cinct, had been absent in Dakota
Territory. He let his wife and
Ferdinand 5chulz, the hired

R R R EEE R

- Michae!

Braasch. Frederick
Schroeder, Frederick Sirate,
Gustav  Miller, Dr. Alexander
Bair and Dr. F.B. Daniels were
called as wifnesses.

It was contended by Gehle's
wife and Schuiz that as Gehie
reached onto a sheif to get his
gun, it accidentally exploded
and killed him. Thé coroner’s
jury was about to_rule that he
had died accidentally when one

*ﬁﬂi%@ﬁ&*‘jﬂﬁﬂ#ﬁ*%ﬁ*&l#*#****

“of them iurned over !he body

Wayne s
Jewelry &
Gift Needs

OWNED BY
DALE GUTSHALL

Jewelry

- 2P MAINSTREET

and found that he'd been shot in
-the back.. Schulz and Mrs.
Gehte . were arrested -and in-
dicted by the grand jury for
murder, .

James Britton ‘and R.T.
Marlowe of Fremont were efn-
ployed to defend. A change of -
venue was secured to Cuming
County. because it was learned
that of the B6 male persons over
21, eligible for jury duly, nearly
all were disqualified for service,

The case was iried at Wesi
Point and at the April term, in
1878, both Schulz and Henrietta
Gehle were convicled. They

wers senianced to La: Porfe on
April's, 1878, and taken 1o the
periiteatiary by sheriff Joseph
W.. Agler.

Servmg
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Phone 1475 2440 Just Across from the College Campus

-

ARNIE REEG BILL REEG

S HISTORY -
Arnie smrted the Grocery Store on December 15, 1949 It was
!,900 sqju‘me'“fee# in size-and there was a small cafe beside it
which he also ran. In 1954 and again in 1964, Arnie

remodeled his store to the presenf size. Aﬂ*er graduu#mg from

Wayne State Co"ege and serwng m the Marme Corps for

2 years, Bill joined his fafhierin the Grocery Business in 1967.

» ”
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The bpera house was me hub‘
of commiunity activities In Way-
ne's early days:- The frame

structurg was buflt onthe corner”

of Fifth and Main streets.
Show troupes from eastern
centefs, home talent plays, con.

. certs by bands and other musi.

Drama,

‘ Le?cfu'res,‘
Evangelists,
‘Mikado’
Were Opera
House.

Features

cal groups, campaign, speeches’
and patriotic addresses furnish.

ed a variety of entertalnment.

The old opera house was built

in 188% from subscriptions taken

under the feadership of Judge

ty Actlvmes

H.H. Mbses The thide !ofs,
buflding and furnisking cost’
about $3,600. To ﬂnance the

harlzed Wayne wsth ihe comic
opéra, ”Mnkado‘f’ John Dillon
was & popular comed:an in

- propusition, YO ten put. $500
“each into a fund. This not-only
pald ‘the costs, but provided
money to handle expenses for a,
time. O.8. Kortright and Ernest
Plepenstock, Wayne contractors,
erected the structure, |

A pony show was the first
attraction in the opera house,
according to C.M. Craven, The
Andrews Opera company fami.

“Wanted, the Earth.” An occa.

_slonal Shakespearean play made

members of the local Shakes-
pearean Club appear fo hold
advantage in gramatic lore over
the rest of the community. The
house was a center for famous

fecturers and évangelists, in-

cluding Sam Jones who conduc

"ted ‘a revival which las

weeks,

Later_. Judge J_ames Brittain
became ‘sole owner of the opera
house. He managed attractions .
unlif hisdeath whenthe boilding — - -
was bought.by the Wayne Wo-
man’s Club. The club evenlually
sold the property.

When the era—of the opers
house ¢ame io an end, citizens -
reatized the need for & com-
munity audHorium. Residents
voled Sept. 5, 1933, to issue
Ponds. A site was bought al

hirg and Pgar! streets.

Wayne's Woman’s Club fur.
nigshed $6,000 to star! the audi-
torium fund. Government foan
and grant provided the rest and
Wayne's new auditorium  be-
came a reality. The §70,000
building was dedicated Jan. 17
1936,

The auditorium provides seat-
ing capacity for 1,500 and @
stage. The Woman's Club has
reoms in the building, and Ha-
zel’'s Beauty Shop is also located
in a portion of the structure.

THE OLD OPERA house in
Wayne {(center of picture on
opposite pagewas-buil i 1889
under the leadership of judge
H.H. Moses, Residents later vo-
ted g issue bonds to build fhe
city auditorigm, still in use

Pholp at ledt is of the Finn Aulo
Show_in the auditoriurn, shorily

after it was complefed in 1936, .

SAVE |

ON YOUR

UTILITY
_BILLS

Central Air
Conditioner
Because Friedrich Central Air
Conditioning units use less en-
ergy, you can save $% every
bills, while &

enjoying-a completely cool and
alt for a

month on utili

dry environmem!!

free homé survey!l —

Foig senl apples ie

§ Friagrich Centeal’ Cooing |

and Heghng  nol
mstaiianon.

~ Westside
1114 Riverside Blvd.

-1 SERVICE

Silas Milleﬁj

“HEATING, COOLING,
PLUMBING & ELECTRICAL SERVICE

Installation & Repm'f

Contracting

/E'lectric&GdsWﬁieiﬁHeuferg; R
And Plumbing Fixtures. ,

"

PHONE 565-4578 — HOSKINS, NEBRASKA

| QUIET ¥
o BEPENDABI.E

When the temperatures drop,
- keep warm with & Frledrich
furnace! You can easily add_
air conditioning, if you wishl -

Greenbrier
BUf Furnace
Countertly
{ODA Series)
RSO0 10 Y

BTU/Hr, Gulpit

Tms saal applws io
Fradrich Contral Cooling.
and Hearing  not

instahstion”

NGRFN.K, NEBRASKA

Supply.
— Phone 379. 130ﬁ

CALL TODAY FOR A
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Dennils Towq;h

¥

— EAST HWY. 35

GIBSON
DISCOUNT
CENTER

WHERE YOU ALWAYS GET
THE BESTFORLESS..........

r

WAYNE, NE.

Monday-Friday — 9 a.m.-9 p,m._
Saturday — 9 a.m.-6 p.m.
Sunday ~— 12 Noon-6 p.m.

— HISTORY —

Ken Soden

s
E

Gfbson Store was opened in Wuyne in Nov. of 1972. it has menﬂy 30,000 square feot of space and offers

cusfomers everyihing from wof' goods to foods to healih & benuty mds and recently a pet shop was added.

Clyde Mnnbeck was ihe first store manager uml he was usmted by Ron Reed and Steve Fleck. The present

manuger is Denms Townsend ,an lowu nnﬁve and his nssufum manager is l(onneth Soden from Wuyne.
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~ LES' STEAK HOUSE

‘Phone 375-3300 : » - hiohl Morrison

Les’ Steak House was originally called the Stratton Hotel and was.built in
1928 as a community enterprise at a cast of approximately $53,000. Professor
E.J: Huntemir did considerable designing and Homer S. Scace was the
General Contractor., =~

The format opéiing was held Saturday, Nov. 24, 1928 and E. 0 Stratton
was hired to manage the new establishment,

f.e5 and Donna LUl purchased the business from Conrad-Subr in 1968,




Counfy Governmenf

——tion,_

Serves as Backbone

‘A government can operafe only as etficlently as the
people who comprise it, For that reason, The Wayne
Herald statf decided to take a look at the officials: of the
Wayne County government. . 4

A brief skefch is provided for each of the officials, along
with some insights as to what their jobs demand; and fiow

" the demands are changing.

Norris Weible
B PP ] g re been responsible for a tremen-
' Co“"" CF"I( dous increase in the number of

Norris Weible was elected - reports and forms which must
county clerk in 1966. A_Wayne _be compteted by his office.
County native, he was a Winside
grocer fram 1935 to 1950, when
he mived o Wayne 1o ra ) .
fhe Mo Tavern, ¢ '© P County Treasurer

In" 1983, ‘Weible Ioinéd Hhe County Treasurer Leon Meyer
State National Bank staff where - was elected fo office In. 1970;
he \was' Insurance and Triangle after rinning the Alfona sfore
Finance manager until his ‘elec.  for 21 years.

Previoys 1o that hé™farmed ln

Leon Meyer

Association of County Clerks,
Weible is presently a membeér of
the board of directors of the or.

‘Is & native of the county, and, In
fact, has never lived outside of
the Plum Creek precinct.

——— ber of the Meyer is president of the
International Association of Northeast Nebraska ~County

Teelieiary. THu  olst Serves—as——He-ds—als

Treasurers Association, and
serves on the legisiative com-

County Clerks.

He is also a Wayne represen.’
tative on the Region 11.25 Crime
Commission, and Is the group's  of County' T

i
poard of directors of the ¥
Kiwanis Club, and will become
vice president in October. He is
treasurer of the Wayne County
Historical Society,
Cnsh ﬂow problem wifhin the

secretary-treasure of the Wayne
fzraak Walton lcague, and as
acting socretary of the Wayne
County jcint planning commis.
sion,

Ae county ¢ clnw_ﬁ(vos
as the county’s -tic
officiais._and said that ’ra_»k has
become more complex since he
took office, because of changes
in state election laws. State and
federal regulations have also

Ohc mes tdmmahc change in ihe
operation 6f Mayer™s pitite since
he was tirst elecled. Nebraska
counties receive a humber of
payments from the shate cotfers,

)

~-work-load. more or less evenly

Wayne County for 26 years. He

mittee, of the State Assomahon .

w~

_and those payments were orig: -,
"inallty made once or twice year-

ly. Because cash flow problems
have meant the state does not

—_always bave large sums on hand

when the payments were due,

‘now, as many as twelve pay-

ments are made for the same
funds each year, .Increasing the
work load at the county level.
Mever and other county treas-
urers across the state also

- began this year Implementing

staggered ‘motor vehicle regis-
tration, designed to spread that

through the twelve months,

rather ‘than have all registra-

tions completed in Janvary or
February as was previously the
case.

Laverna Hilton
County Judge

Lavernha Milfon was appointed
, associate - f:ounty judge in- 1973,
but her. association . with the
county-level judicial office goes
back fo 1945, -

She became clerk for the

¥

-

LAVERNA’HILTON

county court that year, sérving
under_ judge- J.M. Cherry, and
later, William Crossiand and
David Hamer. She was elected
county judge in 1969.
Theplw in "1973, the judicial
system was reorganized into two
districfs, with each -district
having from one to three Iddge’s.
and each coun{y havmg an asso
ciate judge. Mrs. Hiltori-was ap-
pointed associafe judge by the
Nebraska Supreme Court.

Originally from Chancelor,

$.D., near_Sioux Falls, Mrs.
————Hillon _maove Nayne in 1939,
and in 1941 rmarried Merton

Milton, now employed &t Coryell

- Aulo in Wayne, The Hiltons left

Wayne during his military ser.
vice in World War 1, returning
only a couple of months hefore
she beCame coun oU

_in September, 1945.

Mrs. Hilton said new legisia-

tion constantly changes the taw - —

of fhe state and -one of the’
an _assaciate

Doris Stipp
County Assessor

County assessor Doris Stipp
“Hrstjoined the assessor's staff
in. 1963, and became ‘deputy
assessor in 1967. Henry Arp
resigned from the post in June,
1973 and Mrs. Stipp was apoint-
ed to fill his unexpired term. She
was elected to office in 1974,

That was an eveniful year for
.county assesors in Nebraska.
The Unicameral passed a law
then requiring an update of land

the law has made Mrs. Stipps
first term a busy one. She opted
to complete the fask from within
her office, rather than contract-
ing with an outside firm, and

-appralsals-across-the-state.and . .

local people are currently in the.._

process of listing property for
valvation. The new ~appraisal
must be .completed by Jan. 1,
1978, [

In 1949, the state Iegaslature
also took a step to insure the
ability of assessors, passing a

law requiring that they and their__

(Continued on following page)

|udge fo be aware of what those
changes are. .

e e

’

tag been changed 1o Coryell Derby.

b

‘ Coryell Derby has been a? its location at 211 Logan since 1934. In that year W.C.

,  Coryell bought "!e business fr . Way, who also ran a servicé station at that
focation. —— o
' in 1963, the orlgma! bmk stahon was demolished and, he present station built; The—

business was originally called the Coryell Auto Oil Company but over |m years the name

Lee Tietgen has been the manager of Coryell Derby for about the Iast 15 years. .
N o

Old Station In 1963 Just Before Destruction

it




DORIS 5TIPP
County

{Continued from preceding page)
deputies pass a certification
test. Mes. Stipp was certified in
1970 while deputy assessor, and
atso attend & one week training
course’ in Lincoln each - year,’
atso required by law.

She is a member of the Ne
braska Association of County
Assesors, and also holds a dis
trict office. She is now vice
president of the Northeast Ne.
braska Assessors Association,
and will become pres:denf in
1977

Mrs. Stipp is also a member of

TIRE TIIErHEtIoNaT AssesyoryTAs

sociation Organizaiton. She and
her hushand, Harold Stipp, own
their home in Wayne, and Mr.
Stipp is owner of the Farmersg
Efevator in Wakefield.

Don Weible
Sheriff

Don "'Buich'  Weibie was
elected sheriff in 1958. A native
ot Wayne County, he had aper-
ated a tavern and a sundries
sfore in Winside Trom 1946 until
his eleclion. He graduated from

. Winside High in 1940, angd served

with the 94th
World War .2
Weible ‘was president of the
Nebraska Sherifis and Peace
Ofticers Association in 1975 and
now, as immediate past presi-
dent,, is chairman of the board
for the organization. He has aiso
served on the organization’s leg-
istative and summer camp com-
mittees, and is now a member of

intantry during

. police force

DON WEIBLE

o~ .

the nominating, executive and
legislative committees, .

Other affilations include the
National Sheriffs Association,
the American Legion post In
Winside, and the Veterans of
Foreign Wars post in Wayne.

The sheriff's
undergone conslderable change
since Weible took office. 1t was
a one-man operation in 1958,
with the jail located in a old
building on the courthouse. pro-
perty in Wayne. A néw jail and
sheriff’s residerice were finished
in 1966." Scotty Thompson " be-
came. Weible's deputy that year,
after serving on the Wayne
since 1954, Both are
graduates of the sfale law en
torcement training center &t
Grand island.

Thie sheriti's department witl
be expanding considerably with-
in the next year. A $40,000
federat grant will make possible
hiring three additional deputies
and & day time dispatcher, The
grant also covers cost of train.
ing and equipping the additional
deputies and purchase of three
patrol cars.

The expanded department will
provide consolidated law ser.
vices for Wayne County, provid-
ing police protection Ior Win.

side, Carroll and Hoskins, as
well as rural areas of the
county. K o

Joanne Ostrander
Clerk of District Court

Joanne Ostrander was elected
clerk of the district court in
Wayne County in 1974, She is a
native of the counly and main-
fained "her legal residence in
Wayne Counly during a period
when she lived in Qmaha,

Mrs. Ostrander attended Way-
ne State College for two years
and in 1964 retyrned to the
campus where she worked four
years as a secredary. She was a
secretary at KTCH radio in
Wayne from 1968-70.

Mrs, Osirander is a member
of the Mebraska Association of
Clerks of Disfrict Courls, and
currendly 15 a member of the
organizauons fegislative com-
mittee.

department has

JOANNE OSTRANDER

‘ She was also a leader for five
years with the Hi Raters 4.H
Club in Wayne County.

Fred Rickers
Superintendent

Fred Rickers was. elected
Wayne County education super-
infendent in 1970, after retiring
from fthe Wayne-Carrell school
system, wheére he had served for
18 years, including 12 as super-
intendent, and five as an assis-
tant ¢oach, Jand scnence and
math feacher.

Rickers was, school adminis.
frator and teacher for 43 years
before becoming, county, super-
intendent. He received his bach.
elors degree from Pery Slate
College and later a master of
science degree in education

from- -Nerdent. State  College. at

Greety, Colo.

Rickers is a>member of the

Nebraska County Superinfen-
dents Association. During his
career as an educator he was a
member of the Nebraska State
Educaiton -Association, the Na-
tional Schooi Principals Asso-
ciation, and the Nebraska School
Administrators orgamzahon He
has served as a member of the
latter group's planning commit.

Don Spitze

.
Agriculture Agent

Don Spilze was appointed as
Wayne County agricultural
agent in 1973 by the county ex-
tension board.

A native of Kihsley, Kans., he
began his career in extension
work in 1957 as an assitant agent
in Pawpee Counly, Kansas. A
year later, he became an agent
in Johnson County, Kans., and

remained at that post until 1964,

when he returried to school at
Colorado ~State Universily,
where he earned a masters
degree in extension education. .
He then worked as an apprals-
er for. Doan’s Agriculture Ser-
vice “in 5. Louise, unlil 1967,
when he became Thursion Coun.
ty agent at Walthill. He remain-
ed there until his Bppointment in
Wayne Couply. .
Spitze belongs fo the state and
national county agent associa-

FLOYD BURT .

FRED RICKERS

tions, is a member of the Wayne
Kiwanis club, and @ membet of
the Wayne Methodist Church.
He -said exiension work has
changed greatly since he first
became a county ageni.because
of the tremendous-technological
advances made. For example,
Spitze . pointed aut, pesticides
were just becoming popular
when he began his career, and

-there were only a few kinds

avatlable.

Today, countless types of pest.
icides are in common use and
county agents must be able to
{ind the answers regarding use.

Merlin Beiermann

.
Commissioner
Merlin Beiermann is 8 Wayne
County native and has operated
his “farm southeast of Wayne
since 1953, He is serving his first
feérm as a counly commissioner,
having been elected in 1974,
In his position as 3 member of

the Wayne County board of .
_commissioners, Belermann sits

on the mental rehabilitation

board of both the seven.county

district and 22.county region.
He is a member.of the Nebras.

. ka State Board of County Offi.

cials.

Floyd Burt

Commissioner:

Flovd Burt was elected to the
Wayne Counly board of commis.
sloners in 1970 and reelected in
1974,

Originafly from Knox County,
Burt lived in Pierce County
immediately prior to his move
fo Wayne. County in 1964, °
- Burt has farmed in all three
counties where he has tived and
was employed in the construc-
fion ~ business by . Thiesen
Brothers of Osmond for 2
number of years. While .working
for the North Affantic Construc.
tion Co. in 1952, Burt helped
build ‘the United States Air
Force Base in Thule, Greenland.

Burt is a past president of the
Northeast District Nebraska
County Officials organization, is

< president of the Mid-Etkhorn

Valley Council of governments,
and Is on the district advisory

DON SPITZE

board for Title 20 ynder a
federal welfare act.

Ken Eddie

. e
Commissioner

Ken Eddie was appointed fo
fill an unexpired term an the
Wayne County board of commis
sioners in 1970 and was elected
to the board in 1972, Is running
for reelection in the November
general election, unopposed so
far.

Eddie. a life-time county res:

degt, has farmed north of Car
rofl for 41 years. He s a
member of the sccial service

board of directors for Region 1V
and is chairman of the weitare
board. He is also a member of
the Nebraska State Assoc»ahon
of County Officials

Thelma Moeller

Welfare Director

Wayne county’s boafd of com
missioners appointed Theima
Nacller welfare direcior in Au-
gust, 1977, after she had served
as a case worker in Thursfon
County for nine months.

A 1969 graduate of Midiand
Coltege 1in  Fremont, with a
bachelors degree in sociolagy,
Miss Moeller, a Pender native,
has afso worked at a children’s
home in Andover, 1.

She is a tirst vice-president in
the State Association of County
Welfare Directors and is a past
president of the Northeast Ne-
praska district assoclation.

This is a period of . rapid
change in wellare adminisira-
tion Miss Moetler said. For
example, recent major changes
nave shifted programs such as
aid fo dependeni children and
aid of the elderly from state
programs to the federal social
security ;Xosefem

Miss fler, who was re-
quired fo pass a state merit
exam in ordér to qualify for her
position, said she foresees con.
stant change in welfare adminis-
tration. ““We don‘t always know
month-by-month what the pro.
pams will be.”” .

""We try to do our best for
people who are really in need.”

' THELMA MOELLER



e - Keeping Up_W:»’th' R\
) )Y The Changing TimesOn

[?  Fashionable Hairdos

| | PHONE 375-1666
Open Monday thru Saturday — Open Monday Nites, 5 -? for Men’s Styling

Woehler Trailer Court - Lot 31

= . Pat's Beauty Salon
" PHONE375.2700 |

Open Monday thru Sutburday
305 Pearl Street

Hazel's Beauty Shop

) 0 /\w\) . PHONE 375-3622 o J\
‘ me_) Open Monday thry Sufu@d?—- Thursday Nites Open for Men 7 (( N
. ’ ’ ’ | \\

220 Pearl Sfreet {

Mr. Mitchell's Stylin ] Sdlon'
’ PHONE 375-3880 o
4l’ledken pH plus Makeup

- 308 Main Street

_ Arlene’s Beauty Shop
" oL PHONE 3753767 . ~ N ;
" Open Monday thru Saturday '

s _608logoq‘$tréét R

PHONE375-2577
© - Open ' g
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IN 1925, a monument was dedicated 1o Nebraska Poet Laureate John Gnelsena
Nethardt in Bressler: Park In Wayne. Among those attending the unveiling
ceremony on Aug. 19, 1925 {photo abive) was Nefhardt’s mother, Mrs. Alice

A -r r i b U t e T o N e ih ar d t Neihardf. The inscription reads “To John Gneisenau Neihardi, Epic Poet

Laureate of Nebraska and the prairies. Author of ‘The Song of Hugh Glass,’
_'The Song of Three Friends’ and ‘The Song of the Indlan Wars.’ This menument
is erected In the Home of his boyhood by the Neihardt Club and the citizens of
Wayne as a perpetual reminder of the glory of our couniry as revealed in the
poetry of him who has honored us and whom we honor.”
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~Book your private pﬁnies:fog e Monday‘,‘ }'ugqsduyv)or Wedneédn}
__Saturday Night Special is Prime Rib
|0ur Dining Room Is Ogen ... Tﬁl{rs{uy«fridqy‘-'s‘,qwr‘di‘i”6-! 1 30 p.m. L

FISHFRY EVERY OTHER FRIDAY
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The history of Wayne has is
roots, in -the settlement dround
the old town of LaPorfe. in fact,
Wayne was really started - at
LaPorte, ‘and then the raiiroad
finally came through the coun-
try,. torcing the mhabnanfs to
move,

We can learn. much about
early Wayne County life from -
the stories behind the graves at
the LaPorte Cemetery, focated
two miles south and three and a
fourth miles east of Wayné,
“Many of those interred at the
cemetery were members of the
22 tamilies who came from Paw
Paw, NI, in 1869 and 1870. Some
lie in unmarked graves or have

LAND FOR LaPorte Cémetery, located two mlles sou"l'

been moved elsewhere, bvf this
is the history of the deaths
according, to Dorothy Huse Ny-
berg, author of *“The History ot
Wayne County.”

On May 5, 1870, 18-year.old
Oscar Harmon froze in a blizz-
ard while bringing tirewood and
family furnishings from Homer.
The spring had -been wet and
that year’s party of émigranfs
had left family and furnishings
at Homer while the men came
on to stake out claims and build
temporary shelfer. The 'Har-

monds had a dugout on Logan
Creek,

The next year, 1871, brought
the deaths of William Hunter,

baby Maud R.chardson who died
of scarfet fever, 20-year-oid
Charles” Durin, and ene-month.
old Wilberton Hunter,
C.E. Hunter.

€.E. Hunter was part owner of .

the county’s first newspaper,

The Wayne County Review. He .

also served as county judge,
county clerk and postmaster at
f.aPorte and, fater, at Wake-
fleld. '
The W.E. Durins gave part of

~their land for LaPorfe Ceme.

tery. Durins’ son, Charles, had

been killed by a falling tree.

witliam Hunter, 42, and & Civil
War veteran, was another blizz-
ard victim,

., and three and a fourth miles east of Wayne, was donated.
¢ by the W.E. Durins, one of the first families to come to
Wayne County from Paw Paw, ., in 1869 and 1870. In
1976, & special Bicentennial memorial service was held at

the ploneer cemetery. The Teen Supremes 4:H Club ‘was ;

o
.o o

respo

son of

Pioneers Burie

John Oﬂn, 40, died in 1872.
History makes no mention of the

Ol namie except for Jane Ofin, .

Wayne County’s: first . school’
taacher, The school was. held in
the C.E. Hunter home, which
also served as a store and court-
house.

The year - 1873 . brought the
deaths of &1.year-old Caroline

‘Miner and two small children,

Clyde Agler and Willie Scott, or
“Qur Little 'Willie’’- to his par-
ents and persons familiar with
the cemetery.

The Graham family bare the
brumt of the grief during the
next two yeéars. Lulu Jerusha
died in 1874 at the age of nine

sible for grooming fhe grounds and the Peppy qus .

4H Club placed flags on the graves of the deceased. .
velerans. The wreaths which decorafed the graves were

made by the Gingham Gals. Mrs. Lella Maynard dellvered
fthe address honorlng the ploneer: vel

-

&

‘d LaPorte Cemetery

months, and Lela May was five
months old ‘when she died the
foltowing .year.

The Centennial year 1876, saw

the death of 90-year-old Nathan-

" iel Allen, a veteran of the War of

1812. Originaily from-Maine, he

“had come to Nebraska with his

sons, Alonzo and Harrison, who
were veferans of the Civil War.
Johiv Englert; age 65, and
Wilson Durin, 54, one of the first
counfy commiss:oners,, also-died
in 1876.
The Durinfamily suffered Vwo

"more deaths in 1879 when Betsy

and her daughter, Anna, died
fighting a prairie fire. Betsy had
tried unsuccessfully to wrap
Anna‘’s head in some of her
clothing. About this same time,
Allan Durin was killed when he
was struck by lighining at Hold-
rege where he worked. Appar-

mained of the -family.

. Diptheria took one-year oid
Minne Belle Hunter, daughter of
Enoch and Rebecca Hunter, in
1879, and three’year-old Alice
Townsend died that fali.

The only death recorded in
1881 was that of Benjamin Har
mon, the father of Oscar Har.
mon.

In 1882, Lina Richardson died
at, the age of 36 and another
infant, Clarence Hunf died "of
diptheria.

in 1884 another baby, Harry
Skiles, died, and 10-year.old
Pafience Hunter, daughter of
the Enoch Hunters, -was the
seond child they lost in five
years.

George Hunter, who died in
1888, built some ot the first
bridges across Logan Creek and
had been county assessor and
Justice of the Peace for Coon
Creek District.

The fas! three burials at La
Porie Cemetery .were those of
Anna Miller, in 1890, baby Jacob
Cooper in 1893 and Enoch Hun-
tor, veteran of the fourth llinois
Calvary and former county
clerk and judge, in 1910,
Although the first 10 years of
the county witnessed the arrival
of numerous hardy families who

of pioneer life, this is the ac.
count of those remembered few
who journeyed to Nebraska

where they now lie among
friends and relatives from their
homes in IHlinois.

Gravestones
Retfiect
History of
Wayne
County

ently one daughter, Alice, re..

did manage fo syrvive the rigors’
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. Grubbs, Lou Ann Jensen, » .

OFFICERS & EMPLOYEES
" From Left to Right, Lynn Léssmann, Nancy C. Warnemunde,
Dave Warnemunde, Charies D. Farran, E.T. Wamemunde, Greta

193_6 nma 4o Years of Progress
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FIRST STAFF OF
WINSIDE STATE BANK

George 5. Farran, President
C.E. Bensheoof, Vice-president
E.T. Warnemunde, Cashier

PRESENT STAFF

E.T. Warnemunde, President
. Chas. D. Farran, Chairman of Board
David Warnemunde, Exec. Vice-president & Cashier
Grelta Grubbs, Ass"). Cashier
Lou Ann Jensen, Teller
E%%ﬂmaHaM~»g _—

SEASONAL
Dorothy Aurlch, income Tax Consuitant
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New Expanswn June 1,1 970

4

PPN GG AT £ L e

FIRST STATEMENTY ‘O}F CDNDI'I’ ION

"REPORT OF CONDITION OF

The Winside State Bank -

of Winside, Nebrasks, Charter No, 1638 in the State
at the l:lnse of business March 4, 1936
A
b ASSETS -

© Loans and Diseounts
Bonds and secyrities (exclusive of ensh Teserve)
B-nking house, furniture and Sxtures
Cash’ m Bank and Due from anmxl umi
State Banks subject to cheek .. $24,808.8

Checks and- lumu of exchunge 221, ’!6
TOTAL ... .. . .
LIMIHTI;S :
Capitol ttock| (commony )
S fund -
rofits. (Net) o s
1ndeu eposits subject to ‘check . $39,847.95
CTOTAL ...

STATE OF mnxsm}
COUNTY OF WAYNE {*

1, E. T. Warnemunde, Cashicr of ihe above named bank do -
con’m copy .

rolemnly swear that the shove statement,is B true and’
of the report made to the Deparment of Banking.

ATTEST:
- E. T, WARNEMUNDE.
GF.0. 8, FARRAN, Director
C. E. BENSHOOF, Director - : Ly

‘Subscribed and sworn to hefore me this, 20th d;y
‘ LF GAEBLEK.

i

of Nebrasks

2,760.00

25,036.61

—————

v st |
. $62,876,69

. $10,000.00

g4 )

CMM"

HM.

SILBTO.RL
3,013.43

. BEB.64-
39,847.95 ;

‘ ‘s‘se.m?’ .“597

WINSIDE STATE BANK
STATEMENT OF CONDITION
JUNE 10,1976

QVQQEM‘LQE‘LQNDVUON OF THE WINSIDE STATE BANK

. WlNStDE. NEBR. — June lo. 1976 -
Cash ............. e s e eneie. $251,687.19
*Loans“ﬁ Dfscovnts TPt ST e e 2,773,972.19
aoml; ..... PO 2,132,570.40

ederal FURds™.. .. .0 .. 0., s cerveaeee. 430,000.00
Bank Building. Furmiure a. Fixmres et anas . 33,763.23

$5,816,137.90

ieee . $100,000.00
.. 225,000.00

83;468.85
. 58,098,27

'5,054.00

$5,816,137.90

3y
E
“’"’f"igbtigmions of S'aies and Polmcal Subdwnsmns Lo 194,%44.89 E
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" " Undoubtedly, the most signifi-
" cant event of early pioneer days
was the coming of the railroad.

In the summer of 1880, it was
considered at LaPorte that both
the Uhion Pacific and St. Paul
ahd ™ Sioyx Clty “Railread Com-
panies would- run their lines
% through the county. By the next
o summer, the St. Paul and ‘Sioux
City Co. had trains running lo
Emerson and lumber and ma-
. terials were hauled from that
point. A stage line was also in
operation between Emerson and
LaPorte, transporting passen-
gers and mail, /

In June of 1880, O.D. Brown,
R.B. Crawford and James Brit-
- ton purchased the half section
where Wayne is now _located for
$5.50 an acre and donated it to
Frank Peavey, who was con-
nected with the railroad. The
land was donated as a town site,
with Brown, Crawford and Bit-
ton reserving an interest in it for
ithemselves,

Town lots during the first year
-after the- Peavey Townsite To.
became identified with the real
estate business, sold fram $25 to
$100 each, depending on their
fecation.

The winter of 1880-81 was
remembered by the pioneers as

n

3

| Rallroa d Forces
Inhabitants to
~Abandon Town

-Brown, and The Logan Vailey '

Bank, .owned by Bressler and
Patterson. T.T. Maxwell and
Morris and Steele had hardware
stores and J.L. Merriam owned
a general store.

bullh notably those of Mark

Stringer,  Peter Mears and the

Conovers. Newspaper accounts
state that by May, 1882, there
were 33 structures located in the
townsite. Mrs. Edna Britton Ste-
wart was the first child born in
the new town.

The railroad was completed
and the first ftrain probably
arrived in February of 1882,
although the date is not definite.
The first regularly scheduled
train was No. 12, which arrived
from Norfolk on .April 24, 1882,
af 8:55 a.m.

The town was orlglnalty nam-
ed Bookdale by the railway
company, but they were pre-
suaded to change the name to
Wayne.

After the arrival of the rail-
road, activities increased. New ™
families began to arrive and the
movement of real estate was
stimulated. It is stated in the
Logan Valley Herald for Feb. 29,
1884, *‘Over 100 newcomers have
arrived this spring add still they

the mos! severe ever recorded
in Nebraska. The storm began
with a heavy blizzard on the
afternoon of Oct. 15 and continu-
od without inferruption for two
“or three daysy, From then until
tate in April. the snow depth
ranged from three to four feet.
Governmient  statistics showed
that more than 14 feet of snow
fell that winter, and in April the
malting snow and rain flooded
everything in the Logan Valley.
The flood washed out many
miles of the railroad grade and
retarded ifs completion to Wake-_
field and Wayne. During this™
flood period, goods destined for
LaPorte were held at Emerson
for more than 90 days.
Visitors in June of 1881, said
“There was
stakes to mark .the new town.
site of Wayne. Lumber for the
. first house was hauled during
the summer. This house was

A

Rl
N

southéast corner of the present
Wayne Middle School block.
Within a few months, the rail-
road was.extended to Wakefield,
and with the prospect of its
reaching Wayne, families and

Porte.  Among. the businesses
were a general store, under the
firm name of Britton, Harden.

County Bank, started by O.D.

built by R.T. Maxwell on the’

- buildings were moved from ta-

come. Ten or 12 families are
expected from lowa and Hlinois
this evening.’’

When John Lake purchased
320 acres in the south half ot
Section 7 (now the northeast
part of Wayne) at $10 per acre,
he: was considered foolish, but
after ptlatting his addition and
beginning to sell lofs, residents
realized that the real estate
market had possibilities.

Cattle teeding operations are
reported to have started with
the coming of the raifroad.
Previous to that time, calile

due to the tack of a market. But
during 1he winter of 1881-82,
George Waite and D.W. Britton
tmught three carloads of local

and shipped them by rail to
Chicago in March. It's reported
that during the first year of the
railroad, 108 cars of stock were
shipped from the county.

The town was incorporated as
a village on Feb 2, 1884. The
first trustees were A.B. Slater,
R.B. Taylor, James Britton,
John T. Bressler, and Charles
Johnson. A.P. Childs was clerk,
T.J. Steele, treasurer, and A.A.

Welch, afforney. The first meet-

ing of the frustees was held Feb. _
18, 1884. For a number of years,

the board of trustees.

Pros pect of

fhe wilderness.”” The:
dates, 186% and 1937,
represent the time of the .
-first--settlement- and the -
time of erection of the
monument./ The Inscrip-
tion, afong with the dates,
is- engraved on a native

"THE LaPORTE court
hoyse cupola and a mark-,
er are the only hints that a
town ‘once stood. on the—
site. The marker was dedi-
cated on Qct. 31, 1937. The
insgription reads “'This

" marker erectéd on the site
of LaPorte, first town m
Wayne Coun'y, “and ded-
cated to the memory of
‘the . ploneers. who famed

square and weighs. 1,9
pounds. The top surface,
bearing the Inscription, ‘Is
-poHshed. Mrs Etmer Hag-
lynd presided at the un.
*veiling ceremiony, and the
Rev. John 'Paddock read
from Psaims. Ed Burnam
granite boulder taken sang "“Onward LaPorte,”
from a pit five miles the LaPorte Communi
northeast “of ~Wayne, 1t~ Clyb song.” J.E. “Briffain
measyres about three Teet  spoke. .

G ey

—‘Rai.lr‘_o‘ad Pf.'o‘mpis

“hadnt heen fod in any number

¥ _burgh and Johnson, the Wayne- AR Slater was _chairman ot .

TioThing BuT The Tol ~antmats; fed—thenT oot o corm—
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NEIL DINGES

Manager
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McDonalds located in Whyr;e m 1927 It was known as The

;ﬂﬁﬂdeuu&jnﬂqtex wbondds; They were

| . - o
located where the newspaper building is today and moved

to their presenﬂchﬁon in 1965. -
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Veterans
Group

AV Fala ,‘er,_e

LEWELYN B. WHITMORE, son
of Mr. and Mrs. S.B. Whitmore,
formerly of Wayne, was the first
Wayne County man to die in
World War If. Whitmore grady-
ated from the campus high
school at Wayne Normal. Colege
(now Wayne State College) in
1933. He enlisted in the army
befere the beginning of World
War IT, and was captured during
the Japanese invasion of the
Philipines. Wayne Veterans of
Foreign Wars Post 5291 was
named in honor 'of Whitmore.

| SURB ER's suRBER's

. 202 MAIN STREET

Surbers Cloﬂu‘ng formerly Larson Kuhn.and then
Larson Floriie was g{tablished in 1951, Charles and

I

-~ - Lillign-Surber purcims’ed the Clothing Store on

LILLIAN SURBER - May 1,1973 o 'CHARLES SURBER

NS

-
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DEALERS FOR:
LORENZ SNO-BLOWERS
-~ LORENZ PORTABLE
GRINDER-MIXERS
LAHMAN STACK MOVERS
LAHMAN PORTABLE

KNIGH;I’ MIXER WAGONS -

STAINLESS STEEL & SHEET [
METAL FABRICATIONS _  f

Growing and

BULLS EYE
| FOR QUAUTY

- DEFOGGERS

RED TOP

CUSTOM:

Expanding
Since 1966

LIVESTOCK -
EQUIPMENT v

DISTRIBUTORS OF:

LEMCO GRINDER-MIXER

SCALES

WINCO ELECTRIC.POWER

GENERATORS
MEDICATORS

PAUL LIVESTOCK SCALES

MANUFACTURERS OF:
AUTOMATIC RED TOP
LIVESTOCK WATERERS

CARRIER

RED TOP DOUBLE LATCH

HEALTH-A-MATIC WATERING

RED TOP 3.POINT UTHLITY

i
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———GATE _
RUB-MOST HOG OILERS

Vernon Delp, Rich Doffin and Kyle Delp.
During Construction in May, 1966

10 YEARS OF PROGRESS

Spring 1986 — Thrie Norfolk men, Vernon Delp, Richard Doffin
and Kyle Delp, buy a building in Hoskins demolish it and
‘build a cement block bullding that witl become Hosking -
Manufacturing. The first producls turned out are hog oilers
and wall safes. The safes were later discontinued. Later in

AR A AA L AAAAAAAATAAAA LA
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1946 2 line of livestock watérers Is begun. )

1967 — Orders for livestock waterers increase o the point that a
40 x &0 addition is added on the rear. of the original building.
Hbskins Manufacturing products are now in 8 states, Also In’
that year a line of metal farm gntes was siprved which has
been discontinued.

lmﬂ Another-addition is comp'e?ad as an Imulaﬂng & Painﬂng

" Room.

Y9Ey = Two new structures are added. A 50 *-60-warehouse-and a
25 x 100 building next fo the present lfocation, which is
presently éperated as the Double ‘L’ Saloon.

1976 ~— Red Top 3.point Utility Carriers are infroduced info the
market,

1974 — Anaddifional 34 x 50 is added on i the rear.

1975 ~ Business is irncorporated. Hosking Quick Fill Cement
Spouls Introduced fo the market. Accepted Powder River as 1
National Distributor under private label. =

e~ Double Latch Gate introduced. Completion of office -
, addition. Farnam Company of Arizona has been- added as o
" distribuytor,

Future 1988~ New building, complete  new facuiﬁea - .

hopetully? : R

Hoskins Manufacmring began
- with a structure 30 x 46 foot (1,200
square feet) and have grown fo the
present building with a working
area of 135 x SQr foot (64700 square.. -
feeﬂ ' '
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B8y SANDRA BREITKREUTZ
The year is 1891, A new water
system would be Installed in

Wayne ‘scon, byt the Telephone

e Building c

and electricity were stiff six and
seven years off.

John G. Nethardt, who would
fater become Mebraska's poet

o . [ C

jaureate, and another well-
known Nebraska writer, Bess
Streeter Aldrich, were both but
childeen, not yet.10 years of age.

A 3.year-old Lincoln lawyer,
Witliam Jennings Bryan, was
becoming familiar for his great
black mane of hair and magni-
ficent oraforical style.

Nebrpaska had been admitfed
to the union a full 24 vyears
before. Wayne County was al-
ready 2} years old. Wayne city
was 1) years old, and it was

_time 10 build a college.

Falsestarts

Landowner William Graves,
whe had induced some of the
first Wayne County _setilers fo
come from Lee County, il., by
covered wagon in 1869, had the
earliest dreams of a coflege for
Wayne County. On April 22, 1871,
Graves deeded 10,000 acres of
fand for that purpose, but pro
visions of his will were not met
and Graves’ heirs later had the
trust set aside.

Only Seven

There was no building yet, so
when Pile’s Nebraska Normal
Coltege classes opened that No..
vember they were held in 3
former laundry building af n3
Main Street.

First to enroll was Agnes Paul
who later became Mrs. Harvey
E. Mason of Meadow Grove
Four instructors, Prof. Pile in-
cluded, were on hand to greet
the seven students who turned

out. But enrofiment picked up
daily.

On Sept. 5, 1892, the college
- dedicated its first “home’ — a

four-story brick building on
campus hill. The first floor of
the building confained the col-
lege kitchen, “dining reom ‘and
musit rooms, and the Pile tam-
ily living quarters. On the sec-
ond floor were offices, a cloak
room, the library and class

rooms. The third floor was used.

for chapel and the commercial

room, with the bellboy’s room
and stairway to the bell tower in
the southwest corner. The fourth
floor housed men students, and
a subbasement heid the fuel
bins and steam boilers which
heated the building.

The building was razed in 1914
to make room for an adminis-
tration building. -

Prof. -Pile arranged the col-
lege schedule to-fit the time and
financial circumstances of his
students. Tuition was $31.50 per
term or $125 for a full year of
five, terms. No entrace exami-
nation was required and a stu-
dent’s 10-week term began what-
ever day he -arrived on campus.

The “Panic of '93"" combined

with a year of unseasonably
early frost and another year of
byrriing drouth, and it became
common for tuition at Nebraska
Normait College to be pald in
garden truck, eggs, miik and
labor.
_ in 1887, a8 Lutheran ‘academy
offering a combination of high
school and college courses had
been enficed fo move to Wayne
from Homer. The school was
managed by ithe Rev. W.C.
McCool. Classes were conducted
in rooms above Robins and
Harrington General Store (later
the State MNational Bank), in
rural school buildings, in the
McCool home (later to be owned
by M.L. Ringer) and wherever
else space was available.

The fown presented the aca-
demy a parcet of land on which
to build south of Greenwcod
Cemetery, and excavation work
was completed before the pro-
ject and the school were aban-
doned in 1889.

James Madison Pile, a Fre.
mont professor, had conducted
teacher institutes in Wayne for

(Continved vn foHowing page)

AN AERIAL view of Wayne State College, above phoio,r
shows the-midwest’s most beautiful campus’’ in 1976. A
sign-at the college’s main entrance, photo at left, tells when

the institution was founded, in 1910.
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Founderof Nebraoska - President of Wayne State .
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‘State Sc|

(College continved)

" twb Summers when he became

enthusiastic over the .possibilify

of Wayne as a normal  schoof

<center in 1891. He was backed
_ by Wayne. citizens .

Impressed.

ool Establ |$hes'"

with. the success of Pile's sum-’

.mer school ‘sessions.

Gunn, Yost & Compaﬁ& pro»‘

ms%ﬂnmplanmdaﬂaﬂ
of land adjoining Wayne on the
northeast. was purchased from

Marceltus Dearborn for $2,745.15-

and _deeded fo; the ~ Nebraska
Normal Co"ege Assocxaﬂan The
tract was platted and_divided
into 600 lots, 'most of which were
sold for ‘835 to raise $20,000 fo.
build " and equip the proposed
colfege.”

Two' By arg set back for
the ¢ollege campus.

Articles of -incorporation weré’
drawn up Sept. 3 of that same
year. i} was agreed that. Prof,
Pile should be president of the
college, and if at the end of five
years enroliment was al least
200 students per year, the entire
stock should be deeded fo Pile
free of indebredness--conditions
which were easity met.’

Corn, which west down o
cight cents a bushel on the
rparket, -was accepled. in pay-
ment of fees and was burned for
the cheapest available.

College For Sale

Lotal interest in having the
state’ purchase the Nebraska
Normal Coltege began as carly
as 1895 with Legistative * Bill
H.8. 12, which failed to pass. In

fuel- -

1899 another BT was introduced
and atso faited,
Presldem Pile's health was

ing. and he sincerely desired
to see the siafe take over opera-
tion of his school. 1t wasn’t until
April 6, 1909, shortly after Pile's
death, that this became possible
by the passage of Bill 139,

campus

cize the school.

Much credit for passage of
139 goes to four Wayne mern-

‘who became’ -krown as. the

“third ' house’'——in-—Nebraska’s.
two-house legistature. The men
were Phil. H.Kohl, owner- of

‘Kohi Land and ‘inivestment Co.;

who ' was elected state senator
the  following year:;

and later county  [udge, and-

_John T.. Bressier, banker, for.

mer state senator' and member
of the board- of frusfees of the -
Nebraska Normal: Gollege.’

- These 'men headed the Wayne’
group which remained -in Lin.
-coln, almost continugusly from:.
the fime 139 wias. Introduced

until it ‘passed in the house. and
senate and was signed by GoverA
nor Shallenberger.

Mrs. Pile, with-son Fred b

Pile as president, continued to
operate the school until Septem-
ber of 1910 when $70,000 was
made available by the Legisla-
ture for the purchase of the
school.

When the state fook over, the
had grown fo include
two  recitation  buildings, five
dormitories, the president’s resi.
dence. {which became Kappa

Delta Gamma Sorority House in

1969) .and. the central heating
plant,
Changes
in 1910, Wayne citizens were
working 1o procyre Carnegie
tunds with which
public tibrary.

And things were also happen.

ing on the hill where Prof. Pile’s
college had officially become the
Nebraska Normal School at
Wayne Dr. US Conn, who had

Pite, was appainted pres’dem.
The aid bf the Wayne Commer-
¢lal Club was enlisted to publl.
Advertisements

Henry . C; -
Ley. banker and’ mayor - -of the
clly; James Briffon, merchat diractive, bt —entering-sfudents——and the Wayne_Stater in 1961:

fo build a

. /
. \
‘were' ‘run newspapers
‘ throughout fhe state” and i
educational. journals.. Flyers,
were “&lpcufated; and house-to-
“hause campaighs were condu
fed in néarby towns.
' The first catalog of 12 pages
- f8s published, and. thé calendar
for the 'year was divided ‘into
the traditional two semesiers, .
‘& step that ‘résulted in fempor-
ary enroliment decline.” z
Tultlon® at the norrmal’ schoo!
was free,” as per legrslaﬂve

paid a onéfime moatriculation
feb of $5. (That matriculation
foe did not change until January
‘of 1975 when 1t w‘as talsed to
£10.)

The faculty now hiumbered 15.

"Textbooks were rented for 20

Real Esfate Sa!es and Loans

S

cems each per 5em¢sfer, and
sfudents

-En ‘glish and soclology instruc:

tor., along With Gerald Crass and

"Ralph Sterling, who were pro;.

"bably students, published the
Flame, a monthly education
magazfne which evolved to be-
"'come the Goldenrod a year latet

In 1914, students pubhshed

fheir firsf school yearbook and

calléd it the Spizzerinkium, ‘a
word whose origin is vague, but
which supposedly meant “over-
mastering will to succeed.”

The campuys was incréased to

‘a .
Flulius T House,

40 acres in 1918. Drives were
" Jaid out and paved in 1919. An
artificial  lake was completed

a . aier to-be made info a sunken
garden and still later 10 bécome

‘the .popular outdoor. amphithes-
fre Khown tpday as the Wiilow
Bowl,

World-War- | came and went.
.The class of 1919 erected a
~memorial gateway at the main

_entrance 1o the college to honor

Wayne Normal‘s own soldiers.

Buildings were added; others
were torn down. The faculty
confinved fo grow, Programs of
s1udy were enlarged to meet
growing needs. Fall-enroliment
in 1919 climbed to 354,

Another New Name
In 1921, the school became a

" (Confinued on following page)

}ORS -~ Felix-Dorcey.

- .

Rabid growth has been the story of State-National

Is The Land"’

" “hecame the first State-National Farm representative.
living outside of Wayne. Jaspersen is Iocafed in the
West Point-Oakland area,

 The staff of State-National Farm has extended its
‘congrafulahons to The Wayne Herald on its 100th year.

Farm Management Co. since its establishment as a

“business in Wayne in early 1969.

intended to focus on the management of farms,
howaver, it was not long before they could see the
need for a markehng agency for homes in the city of
Wayne. Since 1970, State-National Farm Management
Co. has rharketed over 200 homes in the city of Wayne.
They have also sold homes in Wakefield, Emerson,

Laurel and Randolph.

) Af the presem time, State-National Farm Manage-
me o.
‘include farms located, not only in Wayne County, but
also in Dixon, Cedar, Thurston and Dakota Counties.

In 1971,  State-National Farm Management Co.
hegan marketing-farms in Northeast Nebraska. Since
that time, the sale of more than 30 farms have been
handled_by_the firm. The firm has also handled the
sale of numerous commercial properties in the Wayne
area.

_ . State- Nahonal Farm Management Co. now has a
staff numbering eight. On the staff are Sheryl Jordan,
Ted Bahe, Gwen' Brandenburg, Tom Dorcey, John
Iiorcey, Alex Liska, Galen Wiser and Avery Jasper-

n. Jaspersen joined the corppany in April of 1975 and

adverhsmg media the Herald has been-a part of 1he

~ growth of State-National-Farm Management, . -

their farm—management fo.




College Nnckhded '‘Midwest's Mos'r' Beautiful’

{College continued)

State Normal School and Teach:

er's College when state legisla.

tors elevated all four Nebraska
normal schools from two-year to
four-year colleges and gave
themn the authority 1o grant BA
degrees in edication. '
* .The institution, which had
been pufchased By the state for
sm 000 wst 12 years before, was
-worth one mii-
lion doli,érs in 1922, Fali enroli;
men} was now 449.

The twentfies may have been
“roaring” on a national scale,
but at the college in Wayne
things were runmng smooihw

hair and donned cloche hats and
fur-trimmed collars for their
Spizz photographs. College ath-
lefes changed their name from
“figers” to “wildcats.”

The Commonweaith of Ne-
braska. by official act, named
1898 Normal School graduate
John G. Neihardt poet laureate
of the state, sald to be the first
honor of the sort granted by any
governing body in the history of
America at the tirme.

Back on campus the grounds
had been landscaped, faying the

" groundwork for the nickname,

“midwest’s most beautiful cam-

pus.”
‘ In 1921 a comple?e, four-year
high school course was added to

0O~

“Yhe rampus—iraining-school-
gram. And in 1926, a new train.

mg school buitding was com.
pleted at a cost of $130,000.

And then It was the “dirty
thirties.” The thirties pit trac
tors in the figlds and horses out
to pasture, voices In the movies
and Amos and Andy. in Amert.
ca’s lving room. 1+ was also the
time when crops withered in the
Yields and banks fock over more
and more farm land.

But at Wayne State, fall en.
roliment wps up do. 664 and
school spvr was high. Eleven
acres were added g, jhe campus
in 1931 for an amleﬁ)": field. The
newly organized Katfz ciub dug
out the old bell which was once

es, and erected
it in front of the administration
building as a victory beil, to be
rung when football and basket-
ball games were won.

H was also in the 30's that
President Conn resigned.

-Some said Dr. Conn was too
old-fashioned and set in his
ways. Others said he knew the
worth of a dollar and kept the
taxpayers in mind when making
up the budget. He participated
in communify affairs and often
came to the aid of students in
financial trouble, dipping inte
his pwn pocket fo do so.

The new president, 51-year-old
Dr. James T. Anderson, arrived
in 1935, Athbigh no ohe ver
questioned _his dedi
was not the most

' studied af” The vanous

college presidenis A devour

Baptist, Anderson felt it his duly
to keep an eye on faculty and
students both on and off campus
to see tHey conformed 1o his

moral eode of conduct, He did
not condone the use of tobacco -

or fiquor and only folerated the
campus dances. But Anderson
was a frugal operator and kep!
expenditure to a minimum
which pleased the board mem.
bers, L.

World War 1!

1940 brough? changes to the
college campus.  After FPearl
"Harbor snatched patriotic young
men out of the classroom.

day
rHy women. bu| not 1or long.
Eighty. colleges throughout the

nation, Wayne inciuded, became’

cadet training centers. In March
of 1943 the Army Air Force
Crew Training Detachment
{AAFCTD), commanded by a
Col. Bazata, moved in, frans.
forming Terrace Hall into a
barracks and holding classes in
the art building.

Cadets wgre drifled in mihiary
courtesy, mililary honor’ code,
leadership’ and military law.
They held ceremonies and suf-
fered inspections.

Upon arrival a1 Santa Anna,
Calif., where they were sent for
further training, the cadeis were

ted in subjects they had

»

!raining centers, Because of the
Wayne cadets’ consisiently high
history scares, Wayne State re-
ceived a special commendation,
and history instructor Dr. J.R.
Johnson was asked to prepare a
report on methods used fo atiain
such high performance.

The last cadel- class left

) Wayne in April of 1944.

New Adminisfraﬁon
The war ended, as did Presi-
dent Anderson’s- administration.
He resigned Auvg. 3%,
moved to Callfornia to set up a
counseling service. Academic
dean_Victor P. Morey was
mcvad up to the fop job. ‘
e le

ed 1he name of the school io
Nebraska State Teachers Col.
lege at Wayne and granted the
auihari}y to confer the baccalau-
reate degree for study in hbera!
arts.

The first liberal arts degree

was granted in 1950, the same
year the Wayne State Memorial
Stadium, dedicated to World
War 11 veterans, was completed.
Fall enroliment was 763.

in the spring of 1951, while
making an appearance.in Wake-
fleld, _President Victor -Morey
collapsed; ‘and died, apparently

Jrom a Heart ablack.’ Academic

Dean Howard . Tempero “seryed

‘as’, acting president while; “the

board began its search for Mo-

e——rey’s—sefﬁes‘.g{‘————-*» ——senl_tha

1946, and

oniy begun. he became il and

- was. anee ol the

dormz’mrv 5 of

» 'csai Vi

Dr. John D. Rice was the
choice. Dr.Rice came from
Aberdeen, 5.D., where he had
been superintendent of public
schools.

Rice’s administration also in-
ciuded a war, the 1930-53 Korean
conflict. Editors of the 1953 Spizz
dedicated their yearbook to
“those who are fighting o pro-
fect that which.we hold dear.”

Rice had the college moving
ahead. He foliowed through on
previous projects and launched
an extensive’ remodeling and
building program of his own.
Included in his objectives were a
new library, dormitory and
audifonum -gymnasium. But
when his work had

died.

Miiton Hassel,. then dean of

’r!udenis. became acting presi-

denf while the board began
mferv«ewmg for a new presi.
dent.

Brandenburg, the Builder

President of Wayne State the
next 17 years was Dr. William
Aaron Brandenburg, a product
of Kansas Stete Teachers Col-
lege at Pittsburg where his
father was a popular president,

The 50's and 60’s were days of
world-wige sfudent rebellion
over “the war in Vietnam.
‘Although the Wayne college ex-
perienced !he same Student dis-
rigts_in other
educational centers, it respond.
ed & a more conservative leval
than did many. .
The student body reactcd too
several facully dismissals with a
short-tived  campus sitan, An
underground newspaper wrmr
ed for two or thres 5
But not sl happenings in rw:,a i
years reflected  discontent. It
was a0 an age of progress and
change.
tn 1956 a graduate program
was set up. The Wayne Siate
Foundation was  instituted o
1961 1o provide schptarships and

o finance projects not covered

by tax revenue. dn %7 Wayae
first schools o
agopt the trimecier ayster
1o expedite the earning  of
{Confinved on following page)
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A L?gs—Eye‘(View of

Wayne State College

THE CAMPUS of Wayne State College is constantly expanding;
. fearing down the old fo make room for the new. The college has
vkept pace with the rest of the nation in the field of education and

loday offers innovative programs of information and training for the

public as well as the student body. Conn Library, fop photo, was
enlarged undes, President Brandenburg’s admininstration. In Sep-
tember of 1975, Wayne State’s Physical Industrial Building, center
lcft, was torn down. The building was started in 1915 and completed
Vin1917 with a'state appropriation.of $90,000. Featured in the Carhart

Science Building is the planelarium, center right, which stages

varied "and current programs during the year. Using a fisheye
camera lens, 3 Wayne State student, bottom photo, takes a look at
Bowen Hall, one of the campus dormitories.
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N. W. Bell Téleph

Winside. In 1898, the Nebraska Telephorie Company campleted—fhe -follcireuit—from—-
Norfolk to Sioux City, but could not secure a franchise fo enter the City of Wayne.
tnstead, a tol! office was established at a farm oufside the city and messages were
relayed info Wayne by messenger. -

Y (College continuedd
degrees. A fraternity and soro-
rity system was inaugurated.

An off-campus student teach.
ing program replaced the cam-
pus lraining school programs
. . and the Hahn building was turn.
- ed into an administration com-

plex in 1971, .

The ‘rural training school

- which held classes for rural
stydents in the Physical-indus.
rial building, was discontinued
in August of 1955. The last high
schoo! ¢lasses were offered at
Hahn Schoot (also known as
Wayne Prep} in 19642, Hahn's

A NEW building crec
Walter Bpnﬂmck
WTOT S U -

WAYNE, NEBRASKA
— HISTORY —

_As early as_Joly, 1897, toll lines were huilt and felephones instalied in Wayne and

fn July, 1897, the Nebraska Telephone Company purchased the Wayne exchange and -

the franchise of the lowa.Nebraska Telephone Company. The Wayne exchange changed
hands twice more when the Nebraska Telephone Company sold it in April, 1905, then
repurchased the exchange five years iater.

fn 1920, the Mebraska Tefephoae Company became Norlhwashm Ben Telephone

Company.

tn 1934, construction beqan on a new felephane office for Wayne. The building and -

equipment were put into service Febrpary 15, 1935 a1 215 Pear! Strest. Northwestern Beil
still occuples those same offices, alttipugh impmwmemg in ﬂuz equipment and building
have since taken place.

The Wayne exchange was mnveﬂed to !ull dial service ln 1942,

Wayne since 1930 and ser /rd on tm state cotie
board . from 1939 1o 1945, Public schocl class
School, teft photo, ended in 1966,

G w6 st

Ndmed Chdnged in'63

elementary school closed in
June of 1944, and the building
‘was used as a public school
annex and calied East Elemen
tary School for two more years.
. In 1963 the Legislature chang
ed the college’s name, and it
became officially Wayne State
College. Fall enroliment was Gp
to 1,79%.

Brandenbyrg was a builder.
and carried on a construction
prograrn that gave the campus a
new look. E

Rice Auditorium, named for
the president who Had laid out

{Continved on following pagel
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Dr.Lyle Seymour

Dr. Lyle Seymour was born in 1927 at Milaca, Minn. He
came to Wayne with his parents, Mr. and Mrs. Edward
Seymour, at the age of seven. A graduate of Wayne High
School, he atiended Wayne college for Ywo years, in 1947 he
earned his bachelor of science degree in chemical
technology from lowa State University, and his master of
“education degree in vocational education In 1954, He
received his doctorate degree in blochemistry from the
University of South Dakota in 196}, During World War 11,
he served as a bomber pilot for the U.S. Alr Force. He
faught science at Wayne City School before joining the
Wayne State College facully as a chemistry instructor in
1953, Me became interim president of the coltege in 1973,
following the resignation of Dr. William Brandenburg, and

%
1974,

" Center,

| WSCimportant o County

Wayne State College" has done much 10 enrich the history of Wayne County, providing .
excellent educational opportunities for the local area, as well as for citizens from throughout

Nebraska.

" Originally established as a teachers colleg

@

e, WSC continves to. emphasize teacher

education, but has added programs to meet changing demands for education, both in regular
curricutum, and in continuing education programs.

The collegé has made, and will continue to make, a significant contribution fo both the
culture and economy of the area. — Jim Strayer.

{College continued)
its plans, was completed. Later
it got an addition with an intra-
mural gym, dispensary, and the
Esther Dewitz Carlson Natato-
rium, named for a longlimg
faculty member,
7 Anderson Hall was compieted
under - Brandenburg, and Conn
Library was enlarged. New
sfructures included the Student
Berry Hall, the Val
Peterson Fine Arts Cenfer, con-
taining ‘the Lenore P. Ramsey
Theatre, and the Carhart Sci-
ence Building, with its Fred G.
Dale Planetarium. Wark was

* also begun on the Benthack Hall

—af Applied Science.

Then, tate in February of 1973,
Dr. Brandenburg surprised the
campus and the communify by
anncuncing his plans to resign
as college president and “‘return
to his first love,’ teaching,
which he did until he became ill
late in 1924 and died in January
of 1975.

© Dr. Lyle Seymour

The new president, Dr. Lyle
Seyrmour, was born in Milgca,
Minn., in 1922, and came fo
Wayne at age seven with his
parents, Mr. and Mrs. Edward
Seymour. -

Seymour graduated from
Wayne High School and attended
the Wayne college two years
before going to towa State Uni-
versity where he earned his BS
in chemical technology in 1947

versity of South Dakota in 196).

During World War i1, Sey-
mour served as a bomber pilot
in England for the U.S. Air
Force. He taught science at
Wayne City School prior to join-
ing the WSC faculty as a chem-
istry istructor in 1953. in 1961, he

was made chairman of the divi-
sion of mathematics and sci-

ence, and in 1967 he was appoin-
ted dean of faculties, a position
he held until being named intfe-
rim president when Branden-
burg resigned.

In April of 1974 he agreed to
accep! the presidential appoini-
ment offered by the. Nebraska
State Board of Trustees, and a
year later, in April of 1975, the
first inauguration for any Wayne
college president was held f3r
Dr. Seymiour. -

College Today

Enroliment, which reached a
high of 3,068 in the fall of 1968,
tumbled downward wigh the end
of the military draft, causing
financial problems and resulting
in faculty cuts at Wayne State.

tn recent years, an emphasis
has been placed on continuing
education, a program of on-
campus and off-campus educa-
tional opportunites for in-service
teachers, career persons and
others who cannot or do not wish
to become regular, full-fime stu-
dents.

Courses are squeezed into eve-
nings, weekends and vacation

in vocational educa-_ periods, and cover subjects from

tion in 1954, He received his PhD
in biochemistry from the Uni-

o o e e e o

Sav.-Mor Prugwas apengd October29,1959by Dr. L.A. Jensen adn Wayne Marsh
atits presentlocation. In 1963 Jensen and Marsh sold the business to Robert Lund.

In 1971 Dick Kiedel purchased the business from Lund.

B o

flying, from gourmet ¢ooking fo
coaching baseball.

Wayne was first a leacher’s
college, but today’s programs

- prepare graduates for careers in

business, counselihg, public ser-
vice, Broadcasting, medical
technology, law and mortuary
science as well.

In the early days, football,
basketbal! and track were offer-
ed. Added to that now are
wrestling, swimming, baseball,
track, .cross country, goif and
tennis for men; and volleyball,
basketball and softball tor
women.

Students who once walked
miles or rode horseback to at-
tend classes have been replaced
by students who take off for
New York or Washington, Spain,”
Scandinavia, Germany or Mexi-
co as a part of their educational
experience at Wayne State Col-
lege.

The Region 1V training center
for handicapped youngsters and
the Educational Service Unit |
auditory testing laboratory,
which are not directly related ta'
the college program, both have

‘headquarters on the Wayne

campus.

Innovations as these tend to
create a merger between cam-
pus and community. No longer
is the college a place fo come
for just a sojourn into the
academic world. It is, for the
community it serves, a con-

the psychology of deafh and
dying to the fundamentals of

o o o o e e e o P e )
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Durmg the summer of 1881,
the city of Wayne was plofied,
and a few houses were built that
fall. -
Amang the early seftlers who
came with-the raliroad as-em—..
ployees, and those who came to
- Wayne fo engage in. business,

were two men, members of the

Cathofic Church, who made

arrangements. fo have mass

cefebrated in the new town.

appointed resudenf pastor, re-
-maining about a year affer his’
appointment. Me was succeeded
by Father Muygan, who also re-
mained about a year. Father
Wallace came in February 1890,
staying until fall when he teft for
England.

Father Barry succeeded hrm.
remaining in Wayne one year
then moving fo Emierson, having
Wayne as a mission.

pointed fo. the Wayne parish,
Dixon was attached to it. Mass
was said every second Sunday
at Wayne and Dixon, In 1903 a
pastoral residence was pur.
chased at Dixon and with Wayne
feff to itself, plans were made to
build a church at .Carroll. On
Jan, 1, 1904, the first mass was«i
said in the new Carroll church, |
i was named Qur Lady of
Sorrows and became a mission

First Mass in 1882

ation two and a hall acres of
1and for the exclusive use of the
Catholics of Wayne County.
Father Haley resigned to
study in the- -Catholiy® University
at stlhngton, D.C., and was
succeeded by Father Kearnes)/
whe came “to the parish in
September of 1906 and remained
for 40 years when Carrcll be-
came a mission in Randolph.
Father Kearns retired in 1950

and made his home in California

tn 1896, Wayne and Dixon
untit his death in 1952,

came under the charge of the

Father Horn from Woest Point
came in the spring of 1882, cele-

-of Wayne.
About this time a commitiec

brating mass in the home of same pastor, and Wayne again of three men, made of Jno. On Nov. 4 1950, thc Rewv.

John B. Geifzen. The men in. had a resident pastor, Father Gaertner, T.W. Moran and Wen.  Robert Hupp of Omaha became . B
strumental in this arrangement M¢Grath. The following year, @ detl Baker Sr., secured from the pasior of St Mary’s in Wayne. . -  FATHER- .
wére M. P. Ahern and Geitzen.  house and three lots were pur- { Continued on following page) THOMAS McDERMOTT

Wayne Public Cemetery Associ-
chased nearer the city, and the - .
church_was moved to East
Fourth St
. Father McGrath remained two
years and was succeeded by
Father James B. Fitzgerald who
_ _yemained for five years. During
his pasforate, the church had—a_
substantial growth in member-|
ship and all debis were paid..
Father Weber came next, re
maining oniy one year.

Father TP, Haley came in
December of 1902, During his
administration the church build
ingy was doubled in size, a fower

About 25 persons were présent
tor this first mass. Among them
were the families of Geitzen,
Ahern, J.P. Gaertner, John T.
Tracy and Amadi Chaon, and
Neah Robilaille and Emelie

T Gaberia. - _

Father Horn was succeeded
by Father Carney of Norfolk
who served the congregation
about two years, using the Geit-
zen home. When Father Carney
left, mass was celebrated in the
tome of M.P. Ahern, The old
courthouse was later used.

Father Carney was succeeded

by Father Moriarty in 1885 In  was bull, new altars, & bell,

addifion to serving congre. pews, and confessionals were

gations at Emerson and Wayne,  secured

Father Moriarty attended mis The origmal cost 61 the church

sions near his home in Lyons. was 32,008, the house and
The foliowing year, 1886, the grounds, 81800, and the late

improvements, $3,000. Up until
this date, persons from Carroll
came 10 Wayne to aﬂend mass.

first church _was erected on a
site in the north part of the city
on Main St. To assist in cancel

ing € sma (3 0
church, a fawr was held in the 1903, mass was said in Carroll in
winter of 1836 which netted the home of Mr. and Mrs. John : : D
receipts over $500 Ahern. . )
In 1887. Father Moriarty was When Father Haley was. ap ST. MARY'S EA?HOLIC CFIURCH .
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| COAST T0 MAST STORES
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S JFheA:«easMe—Ceas# store at 217 Main in
Wayne has been owned the past 20 years by
Mel and Ruth Elofson. The Elofson’s came to
- Wayne in April of 1956 and bought the. store
“from. NfﬁorTThTar, who had run fhe business™ ¢
for 17 years. ’

Working for Coast- 10-Coast was nothmg new,
however, for the Elofson’s as Mel had been a
district . representative for .the company in
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‘Nebraska, lowa,’ Kansas, Colorado and Wyom. {
..ing from 1944 to 1949 and a district representa. 4
“tive out of Chicago since 1949, y

Ruth had managed a Coast.fo- Coast store in
Vinton, 1a., .before their marriage in 1946,

in 1948 and 1969 the Coast-to-Coast store in
Wayne was remodeled. The business had
“expanded in 1966 with the purchase of an annex
and warehouse at 115 East Third.
; ~Like. all total HMardware’ Coast-to-Coast
sfores, the Wayne busmess is locally owned and
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GRACE LUTHERAN CHURCH

Grace Lutheran History
y of Expansion

s Stor

The amwmr;mnmgs_ﬂl
Lutheran Church_ date
hack to the years immediately
before 1925, when Lutheran
pastors from neighboring con
gregations came to Wayne and
condycted services, Hrest a4 i
regular intervals, then bi-
weekly "
Among these were Pastors F.

W Kaul of CarBll, and H.
Barnemann, who was serving
St Paul's Lutheran Church

southwest of Wakefleld, Thege
coes were held mostly in the
old Wayne City Hall and in the
Beckenhauer Martuary Chapel.

Two mombers of this small
group, namely George P. Berres
sr and Frank Erxieben, were
responsible for g movement 16
organize a congregation. A
—meeting_ was held in October®of
1925 for this purpese.

- After services on Nov. 9, 1925,
a meeting was called by Rev,
Kaut to organize a-cpngregation
with the name to be Grace
Evangelical Lutheran Church,.
and a call was issved to Pastor
Herman H, Hopmann.

On Nov. 22, 1925, a proposed

Lisr

constitulion was submitied and
adopted Sugnlng as charter vot-

wrick-faced sanctuary, seating
over 400 worshippers, was held

ing maembers wereé GLEarge
Berres  Sr., Frank  Erxieben,
Carl F. Meyer, Car! Victor Jr.,
Arfhur Hagemann. George Less-
er.

Pastor Hopmann was installed
an Jan. 10,
was purchased May 15, 1927, at
a cost of $2,000. With the help of
a $4500 loan from' the District
‘Church  Extension Fund, con.
struction of 3 chape! was begun
and was dedicafed on Sept. 25,
1927. :

in September—of- 193¢, Pastor .

accepted a call lo
Emanus! Lutheran Church at
York, and the Rev. Waller
Brackensick become the second
pastor of Grace Church on Oct.

Hopmann

A

On Feb. 17, 1937, an eight-
room parsonage was bought for
54200,

tn "May of 1941, "a “special
meeting was held to launch a
building program for a larger
church bullding. Ground break-
ing ceremonigs for the new

1926. The Ellis lot -

Ly g
occurred on March 15, 1942. A
mortgage burning ceremony for
the $29,000 building was held on
July 22, 1945.

~ TOn Augr4, 1948, Rev. Bracken»
sick died in an automobile acci-

dent while vacationing near

Oklahoma City.

Rev. E. J. Bernthal was in-
statted on March 20, 1949, Pasfor
Bernthal led the Grace congre.
gation for over 24 years during
which time* the congregation
acquired two additional pieces
of property - one in 1949 adjoin-

Church to Wayne State College,
additional

pastoral services
At tirst the
congregation participated in the
vicarage program of the Synod.
Vicarage students serving here
were Davnd Ault, 1967-68; Dennis
Welss, 1971 72.

The congregation decided that
an assistant pastor, rather than
a vicar, would be preferable.

The Rev. John A, Upton began ™

in that capacity in April of 1973,

In early fall of that same
year, Pastor Bernthal received
a call to Twin Falls, ldaho, 1o
serve as assistant pastor of

ing the church properfy on The Tmmanuei tutheran Church.

West to Main St., and the other
in1964, the lot north of the
church.

In Aprit of 1962, ground break.

to the church bulding. Dedica.
tion was Nov. 18, 1962. Besides a
multipie.use basement, the pres.
ent sanctuary- is capable. of
seating about 700 worshippers.
Because of the continved
growth of the congregation and
the ministry of Grace Lutheran

The Grace congregation now
asked Pasior Upton to become
its new head pastor. He was
instalied on Nov. 25, 1973.

Still being one pastor shorf of
the Graceé congrega-

-— - ig-topk-place for 3 new addition

full staff,

. tion called the Rev. Jack Schnei-

der, a graduate of Concordia
Seminary, in_St. Louis, to be-
come assistant pastor, and.in
the summer of 1974 Pastor

Schneider accepted the call, He

was instalted July 28, 1974.

REV. JACK SCHNEIDER

Immediately after its organi-
zation, Grace Lutheran Church
began a Sunday School wii
together with the congregation,

.

observed its silver anniversary .

in 1950.
__In_ August of 1950, the first
vacation Bible school was con-

ductéd for a two-week peridd

"and was taught by the pastor

and volunteer workers.

The Altar Guild was organized
in 1950 with a membership of 22.
The Ladies Aid was formally
organized in December of 1926.

The young_people were organ-
ized into a society during the
first year of the congregation’s
existence and soon after made
application to affiliate with the
International Walther League.

The Men's Club was organized
in Novermber of 1939, and on

certificate of membership in the
Lutheran Laymen’s League.
Under the current leadership,
Grace Lutheran Church num
bers 750 baptized members and
conducts an active ministry to
students of Wayne State College.

'St. Mary-'s Cangregat

ion Bwlds Modern Church

{51, Mary’s confinued}
. Father Hypp remained in

Wayne for two and & hall years.
During this time he organized
51, Mary's Men’s Liub, fhe St
Mary's C.¥.0., 5t. Pefer’s and
5f. Joseph's study clubs, and the
senior and junior choirs,

The highlight of Father Hupp's
years in Wayne was the building
of & parochaai Cafhchc grade
schoal.

Six acres of land on. East
Seventh 1. were purchased for
the schogl site. ,

Ground was broken on Sept. 8,
1952, and by June of 1953, the
buildiig was up and enclosed,
A building - was purchased
from the State fo be used as a
convent for-the four Benedicline
- -Sisters. who had-been promised

fu be seni in ‘Augusf """

On June 13, Father Hupp was ~
transferred back to Omaha and
was succeeded by the Rev,
Father William C. Kleffman of
5t. Rose, Hooper, and 5t. Law-
rence, Scribner, parishes.

Father Kleffman  completed
the school building which openéd
on Sept. 8, 1953,

Father Kletfman served  §t.
Mary's until  August of 1948
when he was catled fo become
pastor of St. Agnes Church In
Omaha. .

-

~ Before leaving, he co"abor

ated with James Loftus’ of the
Architectyral firm of Loftys and
Denny o plan, design and draw
uyp blue prints for a church,

‘Wayne. State College had grown

pyntil ~ almost 900 Catholic
students enroll” gach fall, and
four masses each Sunday in the

N

old church.could not atcomedate.

the-students and members of the
parish.

Father Kleffman also began
the fransition of the parish to-
the Vatican 1l style parish -with
the inauguration of the school
board, building committee and
Liturgical reform.

Father Paul J. Begley was
appointed lfhe new pasfor of St.
Mary’s. Be came from Hybbard
in August_of 1968. Shortly, after
his &rrival, a new rectory was

" purchased across.the sireet.

from’ the present convent,

in April of 1989, ground was
broken for the new:church, with
seating capacity for 407 persons.

The church, located at 412 E.
Eighth 5t..is a one-story build-
ing with ‘a full basement. The
main tloor consists of a famitly
ropm, baptismal room, a priest's

sacristy and a boy’s sacristy

fog«a!heo_r wifh a 34-foot wide
sanctuary. The main body of the

church is hexagonal in plan.

A_parish_council and_liturgy
and finance committees were
formed, and a comprehensive
C.C.D. program was developed
under - the - direction of M:ron
Jenness.

Father ‘Begiey served in the

- new Catholic-church until Jyne

_of 1974, Father Thomas McDer-
mofi, who still sérves the Wayne
church, came that same month

from Battle Creek where he was -

pastor of 5t, Patrick’s Catholic
and St. . Francis . Catholic-
Churchis four years.

" At present, ‘St. Mary’s Catho-
lic Church has 6460 baptized
members. -In addition, there is a
St. Mary's Guild and. St. Mary s
School Board.




-School BeHs Ring in W’ay

né Counfy

Education Proceshg'.wfd,-:,s In1871

Formal ‘education ih Wayrw district:

County was arganized on 'Sept. 5,
1870 when Dr. R.B. Crawford
was named superintendent.
Actual classes didn’t start un.
! the following vyear after
newly.elected school officials
met with dounty commissioners
and “towns peopleé to ‘decide
where schools would be built.
The first officlal school meet
ing was held at LaPorte on April
3, 1871, by moderator A.A. Flete.

her. treasurer George Scolt and-

director A.S. Miner. They
agreed to set a levy of seven
mills for a schoo! building, a
tevy of two mills for a teacher
tund and two-mill levy for a dis.
trict contingent fund.

1t was later that month  that
the county was divided im,o
three schoost districts.

For several years, DisMc! 1
was known as *‘Bloody One™
because of frequent wranglings
and altercations among officers,
employers, teachers afd pupils.

District 1 was dater reorga-

nized t¢ include Hancock, Bren--

na, Plum Creek. Leslie and the
south hatt of Logan precincts.
District 2 was near LaPorte and
District 3 was at Hoskins,

The " first school in Wayne
County, District 3, was built
near Hoskins in 1871 by Solon
Bevins at a cost of $1,500. The
first teacher tn District 1 was
Miss Mary Keel and her pupils
were the children of lsaac and
AP’ Miner.

By October of 1932 a total of 88

1 had been formed
throughGu¥ the ‘commity. ‘Some of
the districts and Historles recor-
_ded included: -

District S—Better known as

. Frog Pond schoo!, District 5 was
focated in Plum Creek precinct
after the bul!dlng had  been
moved from two other sites. In
1882, a school was built about
three miles northeast’ of the
present site and latér moved to
a mile west fo actomodate stu-
dents. When. more settlers came
to the territory the district was
divided. Those persons in the
east ‘part of the district paid

those in the west $120 for the

building to move 4t two mifes
tast /ot the present site of

District 5. The new d«sfrh:f was’

numbered 32, -

District 7 opened its doors ‘in
1877. Miss Rena Buskirk was the
first teacher. Her . pupiis in-

cluded Mary, Jake and Lwey

Boeckenhauer.

As many as 40 pupils have
enrolted at one tire in Dls?ricl
7. During the earllest “years,
Henry Nuernberger and his sis.
ter walked four and a half miles

_ over the'prairie to aftend schoot |

beforé a closer districi was
formed.

Only  six monfhs of classes
were held in 1918-19 because of
influgnza epidemic.

District 13—Known as Dilis -

school because it was located
near the home of the late Levi
Dilts, District 13 was built in the
Logan precinct, one and a half
miles south of Wakefield on

Reccrds show that the board

“intended 16 hotd three months of

school thé first winter, byt the
building ‘wasn’t completed unill
spring: As & resull, classes were
held in the summer. The teacher
was Clars Wilbur and her puplls
were Eugene, George and Frank
wilbur, Mattie, ‘Charles, Minnie
and Josephine Long.

District 16—it was organized
fo include five sections of Han-
cock precinet. The school house

‘was known as Northside wher it

was constricted in 1881 because
a small settlement by that name
was_located ngar Winside. Like
mos! siructures, "the school
house ‘wasn't warm during the

wintér months. As & result,
$tudents aHended ‘classes, sif-
ting arobnd. '@ stove. in their

“The first school board mem.
bers of District 5 were Fred
Pflueger,  John Greenwald and
Lars Booth. F.R. Springtube
was the first teacher, His salary
was $37 a month,

District 6—1t was formed June
12, 1872 and included all' of
Witbuyr and the north part of
Strahan and Hunter precincts.
The first schoo! house was built
the fotlowing year on the Henry
Rubeck farm about three.
fourths mile south of the presenf
site. .
Old recards show that in early
years the schpol and grounds
were carefully guarded. Fire
lines were plowed yearly from
1874 to 1885. v
§14 was spent for- trees and,
from time to time, sums were
paid for plowing around and
caring for the trees.

in 1876 the sum of -

Highway 92. The district was
organized  in 1881 with' O.F.
Crane, John T. Mettien and
David Ewing s&rvung on the
school board.

Miss Jennie Frazee was 1he
first teacher when the school
opened on Nov. 7, 1881, Nine
pupils who enrolled were Bessie
Ewing, Sadie Ewing, Wil
Crane, Bird Crane, Mary Mett-
len, Jeannie Meltien, Herbie
Mettien, Elta Johnson and Eddie
Johnson.

" District 15-On July 19, 1880
the district was, organized. A
half acre belonging to Ferrin
Long was leased for the build.
ing, which was 18 by 26 feet.

ovErcoals and overshoes,

District 18—Built in 1881, the
district school house was located
in' the soufthwest quarler of
section 28, township 27, range 2

‘east in Wayne County. The first

school board consisled of T.W.
Root as direclor. Randall Fra-
2ier as moderator and James A.
Elliott as treasurer. .

Mrs. E:J, Schemp was the
first teacher and her salary was
$30 3 month. District_18 at one
time: included five sections and
was located about one and a half
miles east of Carrofl.

District 21—The school was
organized on Nov. 20, 1882 and
was located six miles southwest

of Winside. Known as Apex, the
school structure was built in
1883. Also during that same year

_county supérinfendent G.M.

Lodge reporied that Districts 18,
20 and 21 had not had the
required number of months of
classes and weren't entitled 'to
state apportionment. As a result
terms were held in the summer
of 1883.

District 28 Sovth—Children of
the community first attended
District 28 North. in 1889 it was
decided that the. school was too
far for children to go so 28 South
was builf.

Among She first settlers in fhe
vicinity. were Fred Pepperkorn
and the Westerhaus families,

District 36—The ftirst settler in
school District 36 was Thomas

T James, who came i 1883 - The ——

first school was built on the
southwest corner of the Oliver -
Jones farm before it was moved
a mile nerth.

WM. James was the first
teacher and he taught for 330 a
month in 1885-86. P
. District 43—t was organized
at a meeting on March 12, 1886
with county superintendent AA,
Welch presiding. Located in
Hunter _precinct one-half mile
soulh and three.fourths east of
Wayne, the school was formed
from parts of Dns’ncfs 2, 17 and
19.

The first census showed the

(Continued on following page) ' '

New School Houses Started f"bppin'

District 7—Located in th
souiheast corner of Wayne Coun-
ty on the Moses Herner land,

Over Wayne Countyin Late 1800's

Armand Hiscox started
morfuary  business in

in the
Wayne 44

Steve Schumacher was born and
raised in Logan, {a. fn 1966 he
fellowed his father in the mortuary
business by graduating from the
Datlas tastitule,

‘After a year apprenticeship,
Schumacher {joined his father in
business back in Logan. Janvary of

- 1973 brought Schumacher 1p Wayne

and Hiscox-Schomacher Funerat

. Homies of Wayne and Carroll wer
_formed,

years ago.
After graduafmg from the Wil-

Liams Institute of Embalming in

ansas City, Armand returned lo
his hometown in 1932 and opened

Mo Hiscox . Funeral Home at 425

Lincoln,

‘Armand’s business career, how.

over, was’ inderrupted by World
War 11 whenhe was drafted in 1943,
After theé war Armand seftled  in
tndiand and didi't return to Wayne

“unlil 1959 when he reopened his

rmdrfoary business at ity present
site at 307 Lincotn,

- He remodefed the inferior of the
‘yresanr busmvss m 1969,
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" the alr o October 19, 1975, KTCH.-FM | Stardo In. February on 1976 to become B B

" owiner @nd ma

‘Jan Lehman; ‘engine¢r, Doug Thompson; announcers, Dan Baddorf, J. Alan e
-Johnsen, Mark Smith and Tim Garvin; account -executive David Adams; sports

and KTCH FM Rddlo slnmd -oi

‘the first area radio”statlon To broadcast in steres. KTCH was placed on ‘the. air
by Met and Tom GleaSon ‘and ‘they operafed. the station uniil 1971 when the station
was purchased by Wyman and Willa Sq.hnepp They oneraied KTCH until
Decémber of 1974 wben lhe s'aﬁon was boughl by Theodore S. Stnrclt, Qhe present:

‘KTCH operates at 1svn kl!ohem wmi a powar output. of soo watts. KTCH.FM
doperates at 104.9 megahertz with a radiated power of 3,000 watts, horizontal and
vertical stered:. The two stations serve Ohe ‘countiés of w:yno, Pierce, Cuming,

Cedar, Madison, Stanton, Dixdn, Daketa “3nd Tharston, although the signal radiates
into- adlacent ‘countles and into South Daknfa and Towa. KTCH ‘broadcasts direct
each day from Laurel, WakeSield, Wisrier and Pender. Both stafions are served Bby- - i
the "Ainerican Broadcasﬂng nefwork Uni’hd Press Infernational and the weather

The presem employees are the manger, Theodore ‘5. Storck; traffic manager,

dirgctor Gerry Hix; and area corr dents, Doris Linafelter, lone Storie, Elaine

T KTCH— 1590 AM

R K‘[CH losf,MSieten;

Vibrant Radio for Northeast Nebraska
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(Rura! Schools conﬁrmed)
names of 24 children of school
age i the families of James
Conner, C.F.Carpenter, 5. Wood-

- row, Judson - Garwood, " Mrs.
Hannah Bays, John. Bays, Willis
Bronson, J.K. -Bartlett, John

Conner, Mike Lower, Willlam
Cuttter and Mac Willis.

District 44—Tagged as the
Morris school, the district was
founded four miles west of Car-
roit.

The district was organized in
1886. Frank Berry was the
teacher and his students in-
ctuded Caradoc,. Lot and Bonner
Morris.

District ﬂ-—-ln 1890 settlers
built their school for "the wel.
fare of the children.”” The struc-

. ture was financed by Willlam

Frazier.

District 53—Henry Witiler,
Leopdid Rehmius —amd Wiltiam
Hoffman were named as board
members for the new district in

‘ 1387 Bacause mmeriats were
difficult ‘to .get in' those days, -
lumber had to be hauled by a
fearn and wagon from Pliger, a
distance of 13 miles.

The original’ structure "was
uvsed untit 1910 when it was
enlarged and a porch was
added.

Previous to 1894, four months
of classes were held each win.
fer

District 5§ — Known as-the
‘Wadsworth. school because of
Richard Wadsworth’s  involve-
ment in the district’'s beginning,
the district was believed o have
been the first in Sherman pre-
cinetl - .

Membebs of the first _schoot
board were Richard Wadsworth,
Jenkin Davies and O.C Lewls,

District 59—Petitions from
members of Districts 6, 13 and

“Arearlyin1889—resulted in the

establishment of this schoo! dis-
trict. A fotal of 20 teachers had

‘Taxpayers in District 88 felt

that a school could be maintained

atamuch lower cost

than the cost of maintaining

_____aWaynepublic school.’

.taught at_the school dismr;t

District §6—Some “of the pio-‘
neers of the distFict included
‘John Lenser, Herman Kruger, =~
Robért Fenske, Fred . Muehl-
reler and Fred Woolschlager
who helped to organize the dis
rict in 1889,

Fenske circulated a petition to
establish the schoot and in 1889
the first schoot board was made
up of director Fénske, modera.
for Kruger and treasyrer Louis.
Woolschlager. Avy Wright' of
Hoskins was the first feacher,

District 62—A pelition signed.
by 58 legal volers and presented
jo county superintendent. W.E
Howard in. Oclober of 1889,
asked that District 62 be orga-
nized to include six sections in
Chapin precinct.

School opened on Jan. 6, 1850
under the direction of Miss
Jennie Dobbin. First pupils were -
Mary Harringlon, Guy Saun-.
ders,  Willie Saunders, - Henry
Petersen, Thomas Sundahl,
Everett Sundahl, Hans Sundahi,

Willie Sundahl, Maggie Sundahl, _

Emma Sundahl and Veta Erick.
son.

District 63 — When District 63
school house was built in 1889,

--Vern-Cooper-was_director of the

board, W.H. Fisher moderator
and Nels Hansen freasurer.
First pupils were Purk Fischer,
N.C. Hansen, H.C. Hansen and
Eimer Fischer. Miss Lucy Brun-
er’ faught the first ferm _and
Miss Cora -Dunkel taught the
second ferm.

District 64—The first school
was buill in 1891 and Miss Lisa
Park was the first teacher.

District 65-—-School is District
45 was well established in the
early 1890's. Miss Emma Berry
was one of the early feachers.
First pupils included Grant Sim.
merman and Freddie Millener.

built on its present location
seven and a half miles north and

V

nne west of Wayne in 18?0 ;
One of the firsl residenfa in
ihe district was Fred Krel who
Lbullt a. homestead a_half miie
_north and one east p! the school.
The family lived in a dugout.
Pistrict 66—District 68 was
" called the Flag school because it
was the first rural school in the
counly to have a siaflm%h a b-g
flag.

in the fall of 1893 from part of
District 48. Angie Wadsworth
was the first teacher. She
earned $35 a month,

At one time the district had

“iwo, feachers. Charles Beckman

was. hired to teach while Pearl
Bell was jll with quinsy. After a
few weeks she, resumed work
but Beckman was stif under
contract. Both drew salaries
pefore Beckman was paid a

bontus and. decided to refurn to’

college. .

QOther early teachers were
Mary Benning, Bert Brown and
Della,Cook.

Disfrict 74—District 74 origi-
nally was organized from sec-
tiohs 5, 6, 7 and 8 of Garfield
precinct in March, 1893.

Falf; winter and spring terms
were first held and vacation was
in November for corn picking.
The first nine-month ferm was
in 1905.

District 77—Located two miles
wes! and five and a half north of
Hoskins, Distric! 77 was formed

in 1897, Frankie Stimson was

. employed as the first teacher

and conducled three terms be.
tween January, 1897, and
March 1898. Pupils were arrang-
ed in grades A, B and C accor-
ding to their achievemnents. Only
reading, writing and arithmetic
were faught.

Nebraska’s. poet Laureate,
John G. Neihardt, taught in the
district from December of 1898
through the following March.

District 78~District 78 was

District 72--“ was organlzed .

_named. Nnrih \Tauey Aor | the

commiunily ~ In’ which "1t “was’
located. The buliding was built
in 1898 by Alvin Johnson and Is,

“sHill Is use.

George Orevesen, Hans Got-
sch.and Charles Maas were fhe
first members on the school
board. They elected Miss Chris-
jina Lundquist the first teacher.

District 82—The disfrict was
without a -building for some
years and pupils had to aﬂend.
District 32 south-of of Randolph.
in 1903 superintendent Charles
Bright assisted patrons of the
district to_secure a school. The
building was bought from We-
ber’s corner. Miss Junie David-
san was the first teacher.

District 86—Prior to 1915
pupils In District 86 attended
school- in District 78 or-.Hoskins.
Becausé of the ftraveling dis-
tancé, it was decided to build a
new -schoot.

Among those who were in the
district when the building was
put up were_Carl
William Maas, Andrew Johnson,
Louis Nurnberg and Frank
Maas.

District 88—District 88 was
formed because taxpayers felt
that a school could be main.
tained at a much lower cost than
the cost of maintaining the
Wayne public schdol.

In 1930 legal attempts were
made fo establish a separate

~district. 1t wasn’t until April of

1932 that the disirict won per-
mission o separate.

A committee of three chose a
site for a school,
ocated west of Wayne County

Aairgrounds. The land was pur-

chased from Mr. and Mrs. W C
Andrews,

(v} !he 88 districis ‘ormed,
ofly 18 rural schools and two
high schools, Wayne and Win-
side, remain.

L

q 122_LLLlcoln SN
WAYNE, NEBRASKA

)DEE
ANES

Phone 375'3390

1973,

was

_The Melodeée Lanes at
Lincoln has provided = bowling
tacilities for Wayne area keglers

.~ for over 20 yéars.

The business  was started in
,1954 by Al Bahe. At that fime
‘there were eight alleys in the -
“ establishment. In 1940 the num:
ber of lanes was increased fo a
. dozen and in August of 1970 the
——————— ———— —- -business was sold_fo the current
= ‘ -awners, Vel and Adeline Kienast.
The Kienasts remodeled part of
the mtenor of Melodee Lanes in

‘Before coming to Wayne, Vel
involved,
busmess as a construction super-
visor and serviceman for AMF._

1221

in the bowlmg

1

Jochens,

which was.




1953,

Named " St. - Mary’s Grade _ King Parlsh; and was succeeded -
School,” the school included by Reverend -Father Wm. C.
grades one through eight and.. Klieffman of St. Rose, Hooper
was ynder the direction of  and St Lawrence, Scribner © Mary: lmga, principal, When the four, and Mrs. Terri Bowder,
Father Robert Hupp, who now parlshes r- ‘staff was tuf to: fhree, the school  one and two.
is the.director at Boys :
_According 1o-a pamphiet p_ub“

the new St - Mary's " Catholic R

bullding . of the new Christ the Dendinger,

Town.

Churehy,” ““The ' hightight of
Father Hupp's years.in Wayne . .
was the great desire he had o . -~ o T

buitd a parochial grade school to } ’
insure a Catholic education for :
our children. Sensing this great
need and with the cooperation of
his parishioners, the pastor pro-
ceeded to formulate his plans.
Six acres of land on East
__Seventh Street were purchased |
for the school site. The neces:
- sary funds were secured fo
begin operations, an archifect,
Mr. E, 1. Huntemer, lormerly of
Wayne, drew the plans, a home

contractor,

Thietan, Yook over and work
began in earnest.

“Ground was broken on Sept.
8, 1952 and by June of 1953, the
building was yp and enclosed,
the furnace was
floors were laid in the kitchen
and auditorivm, desks for all the
classrooms were also here, a’
" building had been purchased
from the State 1o be used as a
convent  for four

Sisters, who had been promised

to be sent in August by Mother

Consalata from the Mother

House at Norfolk, Up to this
point, a large part of the heavy
_labor had been done by the
pastor and his volunteer parish

helpers.

in, cement

Frank -
1
4

Benedictine . *

“On June 13, with the school

Jean " Nyss,  Vona three lay feachers. They -are
i principal- Mrs. Ellle Seward who Poehiman,
First' feachers were Sisters feaches grades five and six, Kaup, Lee Kavensky, Jerry

Sperry and Joe Dorcey. Pastor
is Father Thomas McDermott.

-Sharer and Vic Haase.

Ludovica, Joseph, Josephine and

Keh lOUS Educahon

Forfy three studenfs aﬂended pra}ecf fhus fa} ttomplefed
classes in Wayne’s-onty Catholic: Father ' Hy
school when it was complefed in  back to.Omaha to undertake the

In 1950 a school board was 'was forced to elimlnate grades School
was fransferred  formed and it includéd Larry séven and eight.
DeForge, Angie Denesia, Ron

The staff aow .is composed of.

Mrs. Donna Goeden, three and:

Three of Sherry’s Egg Trucks in the 1950's

For over 35 years the name Sherry Brothers has been a
part of the Wayne business community.

in 1940 Ovville Sherry bought out Johnson Brothers
produce and feed and in 1947 Dan Sherry leased his service
station south of Wayne and joined Orviile to form Sherry

Nebraska during the 1940°s. Afso during the 40's the Sherry
Brothers built a huge egg businegss in Wayne, By 1950 the
Sherrys had six trucks on the road deﬁvering eggs to 24
states,

By the early 1960’5 the Sherry Brothers got out of the
produce part of the business and Dan sold out his inferest
to Orville, Orville eventually started a TSC store in Wayne
and in 1973 sold the feed and fertilizer business to Dan’s
son Bob ‘Sherry. Orville soid the T5C store in 1974.

in Octobier of 1975, Sherry Brot .zrs was reformed with
another of Dan‘s sons, Den and Bob. getting together to
form Sherry Brothers Tru-Value Hardware-at 116 W. First,
In 1976, together 'withy Tru-Value hardware, the Sherry
Brofhers also sell feeds and fertilizer and chemicals.

HARDWARE STORES
SHERRY BROS.
FARM & HOME CENTER
_ Phone 375-2082
Free Parkml West ',

V'

\,-—--
..:._.'.\'"'"- W“

board members this
year were Harold Murray, presi-
dent of the board and Dale
Germaine

-
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Kuhn's was founded

in1922by R _larson.

Mr. Larsoh moved lo
Wayne from Randolph,

 History

Kuhn-Florine opened
_the ‘present meng clo-
thing store across the
street. As .business

———=Ne;—He-started with-a.. - grew they opened

25 foot front and 100 ~ stores’in Columbus, Ne

H,\s;ooi deep building. In.a-

ew years -he extended
the building to its pres.

ent size and added &~
_basement. 1 was then
a . variety store with.

men. and boys clothing
and groceries. with the
name being Larsons. In
1946 My. Larson sold 12
interest in the buliding
fo Clarence Kuhn. Mr.
Larson retired and Mr.

rmanager with Kermit
Florine as assistant
manager, The name
was changed to Larson-
Kubhn. In 1951, Larson.

1956 — Norfolk, Ne.
1961 and added the
present ladies sfore
“across —the street in’
1974. Ajl these stores

_ ~ operated - under the

name of Larson-Kuhn
Mr. Kuhn sold his inter
est in 1965 of all -his
stores except his pres.
ent store and .changed
the name to Kuhn's, he
alzo purchased the en.
tire store. Also in 1965,

Mr. Kuhn completely

remodeled the main
floor of his present
. slore,
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1886
To
1920's

THE CARTER STORE in the
fate 189075, lop phoifo. pictured Lo
several Winside  residents, in- : B
cluding ""Doc Averitf, Vere
Carter, AH. Carter, AT, Cha-
pin, AB. Clark, J.C. .Bender,
who was station agent, . P.F.
Pandbaker,  editor, and A.S!
MeCoppin, merchanf. Others in
the  picture are Mrs.' James
sHorniy, John ¥, Crosby, Elvire
Cronbyy - Milter, Frank  Benser
Mire. AH, Carter. Winsides
dipot,- bottord et was built in
the symmer of 1886 at the'south
:oof the park, The buitdi
toret cosan in 19467,

a ha JiR
.o Winside in the

I TEIEES

L XEX] n!;

WITTIG'S

 — HISTORY —

Al and Don purchased the Super Valu grocery store
April 30, 1962 from Elary Rinehart, a veteran of 15 years
. in the grocery business. They moved to Wayne from Fort
. . O : Dodge, lowa. ‘ - .

‘Mr. & Mrs. Al Wi"'g ] . In August 1969 Don sold his share of the store to Al

. and moved to Broken Bow, Nebraska.

in Janvary,, 1975 the name of the business was
changed.to Wittig’s Food Center. -

1#'*!#!#"'1#’#‘#‘*‘*#‘wlttﬁiiﬁ;'t“!l#i"“#*f*.




bEDitATlON ceréthonies for Wayne’s new

ie

Providence Medical Center were of caring for” twice as many pahents, the new hospifal is a 42,025 square foot

held on Aug. 24, 1975.° Archbishop Daniel Sheehan of the Omaha Diocese pland, nearly four limes larger than the oid hospital.
addressed the nearly 2,500 persons who were present ior me ‘dedication. Capable

Foundation board ¢f diretfors,
and Mother Anells Slaber,
0.5.8B., prioress of the Benedic.
tine Sisters of Norfolk.

A long-awaited dream for resi-
dents of the Wayne area was
realized in August of 1975. Dedi:

tion ceremonies were held for
he new  Providence ™ Medical
Center.

For more than a decade, The
need for a new hospital facitity eigh! acres of land admcenf to
was evident. Obsolescent physi-  the Wayne State college campus
cal facitities in the old ‘Wayne on the condifion that the facility
Hosplal, including a shortage of be made available to’ students
space, functional defects, and alending the school.
the impossibility of making the The initial $500.000 was raised
building fireproof, polrited up to° in a few months, bul interviews
the need gince before 1960. with communities convinced the

None of the rooms in the board that additional funds
26-bed facility, which had served )
the cormmunity for over 30
years, conformed fo hospital
standards. .

‘The need for improved and
entarged health care facilities
~in-

quired when the bgard of trus-
feas of the state 5 g0

Fulfllls

- - Land-for-4hé project was ac..

would be needed.

Over $880,000 was eventually
raised through subscription:type
picdges from area corporaﬁons,

vals.

atned- Mde:al_ J:MLBJ.Lr_Ian

funds.
The initial plans were for the
facility o be built on the north.

east campus of Wayne Slate ~

Coliege with no Wayne cily or
Wayne county monigs involved.
The events of the nexl few
months proved both of these
ptans true.

Caring for Qwice as many
patients, the new hospitdl would
be a 42,025 square foot plant,
nearly four times larger than
the old hospifal.
Community lsaders started ﬂoh‘ﬁmg $75,Q00 from- .the - two

he ball rolling. On Nov. 1, 1971, ‘Wwayne banks, representing 15 ' '
Carbart- named Adon Jeffrey, per cenf 6f The ; ofai.

therr president of the First Na-
tional  Bank,. as
chairman of the Medical! Center
Building Program. Carhart and
Harold E. Hein, president of the
State National Bank, were
named co-chairmen of the pal.
tern gifts commiltee one week

crease figures alone, and be-
came even more critical be-
causeof the fact that only three
physicians remained in Wayne
County.

When the former hospital was
opengd in 1941, Wayne’'s pop-
_uiation (1940 census) was 2,719,
“The 1970 census of 5,380 showed
that even though the population
had doubled from 30 years ago,
families were still served by the
same medical facility.

The’ former  26.bed * hospital
was constructed in 1942 by Dr.
Walter Benthack and hecame
Wayne Municipal Hospital fol
Jowing an clection in 1959,

The Wayne Hospital Found.
ation was formed in 1961 fo deat
with the problem of cordinued
medical care. 1 was reatized
early 'in the W7/'s that a new
medical cénter would be needed.

An effort to form a hospital
district - with taxifg authority
wa‘ a.aanﬂmed early in 197}

pubh(. hmru 4.
Later jhat ye:dr, the Benedic

ing Order of Sisters in Norfotk
agreed o provide hait the toigl
cost of & $1 million hospital 1§
the Wayne ares would raise the
rerainder and agree o ailow
ihe sisters 1o operate and main.
tain the facility.

The  plans  wers  anncun

jointfy by Robert Carhart, chair
mian

Tof the  Wayne Hospial

the general

later.

The fund-raising drwe got a
big boost by the 15th of the
month awhen Jeffrey and Hein
annoynced subscription gifts

* The board of direclors of the
Siate National Bank voled a
$46,500 five-year subscription.
Similar action ws taken by the
Firsi Mational Bank’s board of
‘directors ‘'who authorized a
$28.500 gift. The subscriptions
were prarated by the two banks
on the basis of total deposits
according to their ladt state-
- ments. o

in mid-November of ‘71, Dr.
Walter Benthack became chair-
‘man for solicitation of the
Wayne Hospital’s medical staff
and Mrs. Louise Jenness chair-

man for hospﬂal employee solic-
itation.

Late thal. month, Walter
Moller, Wayne realtor, accepted
the chairmanship of the special
gifts division of the subscription
campaign. On Nov, 29, the
Wayne Hospital Auxiliary an-

nounced & 39, 000 gift to the fund.

drive.

‘Cal Ward, district extension
director and superintendent of
the University of Mebraska
Northeast Station, became
chairman of the service area
division of me fund drive in
December. m

On Dec. 13, Wayne Federal
Savings and Loan Association
donated $20,000 to the drive.
{ Continved on following page)

ALTHOUGH IT was no longer
suitable for use as a medical
facility, the old Wayne Hospital
cordinues to be of public use.
Following the transfer of equip-
—mitrh—tg—Frosidence—Medical
Cenfor, the building, built n
194%, was cunveried into & new
city halt for Wayne, The city
clerk and his office staft are
heysed in the south. end of the

tirst. finor. The Wayne police
departrmnent occupies the north
nalf of the findr, City adminis

trator Frod Brink’
the second floor,
currentty und

o work {3
Y to camplote
e coung t
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Lu’MBE"n co.

Wayne, Nebr. -

105 Main St.

B

The Carhart Lumber Company opened its
doors in Wayne in 1921 when Charles and Ben
Carhart bought the Philleo and Harrmgton
.Lumber Company.

The two Carharts had been in Wayne since

1914, In that year they purchased Barret! and -

Dally Hardware. After 1921 Ben continued to
operate the hardware store and Charles man-
aged the lumber yard. The hardware store was
later sold to L.W. McNatt,

More than 70 years ago Carharts owned

. PLUMBING
Sinks, Faucets, Toilets,
Toilet Seats, Copper Pipe,
‘PVC Pipe, Fiftings, Re-
placement Parls.

J_Q&_J\mham‘

PAINT

Glidden Paint, Olympic
Stain, Woodstain, $prdy
Paint, Paint Remover, Thin-
ners, Dropcloths, Brushes, ..

# CARPET
Shags, kitchen carpet, in.
door-outdoor, Astroturf,
Beattie, Armstrong, Ameri-
cana, Capitol, Montecello,
Dan River, 5axony.

LAWN AND GARDEN
Scotts, Fertilizers, Garden
Seeds, Spreaders, Border
fence, Trellises, "Metal lawn
trim, Rakes, Shovels, Hoes,
Lawn Edgers, Trimmers,

. Hose reels il

. Steel
_treated posts, Ceiling Tile,

BUILDING SUPPLIES
Complete line of Lumber
and Plywoods;, Paneling,
hardwoods, Gyspum board,
Nails, All-purpose com-
pound, Moulding, Doors,
Frame jambs, Stormdoofs,

Screen Doors, Insulahon,.
—Rooking,—Wood fe

Lawn fence, Barbed wirg,
fence ‘posts, Round

5uspended ceiling -parts,
Hardboard siding, Plywood
siding, Dri-mix and regular
cemem

and Osmond which they sold prior to coming to
Wayne. In 1976 there are 10 Carhart lumber
yards in Northeast Nebraska. Carhart yards
are located in Wayne, O’Neill, Neligh, Ran-
dolph, Hartington, Tilden, Bloomfield, Pierce,
Plainview and Albion.

Carharts has been actively engaged in the

_lumber and building supply business in Norfh-

east - Nebraska for over 70 years and.
contmumg to lmprove its facilities to beﬁer

ervthhe people of the area

‘ ELECTRICAL
Complete stock and wiring
materials, Conduit, Connec-
tors, Switches, Recepticals,
SWitch Plates, Extension
cords, Lamp parts, Com-
plete stock of lighting fix-
tures, including ceiling
tights, wall lamps, Swags,
and Gro-Lites.

* Circular Saws,

POWER TOOLS
Black & Decker, Rockwell,
Complete line of Jig Saws,
Sabresaws,
Radial Arm Saws, Mitre
Saws, Drills, Drillpresses.

HARDWARE
Amer?‘ck cabinet hardware.
Sian!ey hand fools. Pluinib;
Estwing and Stanley Ham.
mers. Weiser locks,
Wrenches, Replacement
storm duor locks, hinges,
Sawhorse brackets, Screens,
bolts and chains. P

BUILDING ASSISTANCE
A staff of true professionals
to help you in planning and
estimating your projects, no
matter how large or small.
Headquarters for both Con-
tractors and Do-it-yourself-
ers.

CUSTOM
MANUFACTURING
Panelized Wall Sections,
Roof trusses, Trussed floor
joists to: Your Specifications.




yne
Institutions pushed the fund”
. dnve over the $100,000 mar'k

| tions’ had  reached 3248 530, in:

cluding 830 turned

Wayne State Colieges Bov
dd

; $100° gift from-the
omen of Nelhardt Hall

The halfway mark of -the
5sed on. Dec

“nou
Jhe” Wayne H pdal had sub-
216 the tund drive.

paycheck
ybscription

o riyed ng
,/the early pan of 1972, and
“included $1,500 from Wayne
Firemen; $1,000 fram the Ameri-
can Association of University
. Womeri; $250 from the Acme
© Club in memory of Mrs. Fred
| Blair, a former member; and
- §750 from Wayne mayor Kent
Hall, representing his annual

- salary as mayor.
Roy- Christensen,
_ - manager of Carhart

general
Lumiber

dent of Paxton and Vierling
Steel Co. of Sioux City, donated
$5,000 fo the hospital’ drive.
Friends since their college days,
Christensen recewed a check
Tfrom Ower
fund..

Cther ‘donations.included $100

THE X-RAY machine shown at
feft is one éxample of the
maodérn equipment avaitable at
Provideric Med‘ca Cemer

STATEMENT OF CONDITION
March 3}: 1976

»“fmm
. Lodge;. 51.5()9 from. the Wayne
~Jaycees; $500 from the Wayne

over by

“the Top in Medical

Co., and ‘Edward Oaen, presi- -

5,000 for—the—rrarked—4

Hne Royal Neﬂghboq’s

PEO chaptér; and a $2,000
pledge- from Wayne Lions Ciub.

.On the Wayne ‘State campus, the

theatre deparimeni pledged the
‘money , from one benefit - per-
formance of Oedipus Rex. . .

A banner headiine in The

‘Wayne Herald .on Feb. 14, lass
than_a. month. belore the end of

the subscription campaign, an-
nounced  the good news:
Center
At thai time - the .lotal,
represenfed 167 per

Drivel”
$535,228,

_cent of the goal.

Buf, contribytions were stifi
needed and the campaign con-

tinued Ijowards its end in early
. March’

in late- February, Wiltiam
Norvedl, chairman of the city of
Laurel, arinounced 322,505 in
pledges and Wayne's ~Reyal
Meighbors of America Todge
pledged 3100, Former Kiwanian
Dr. Alward "E. Brown willed
$1,000 1o the fund and the Wayne
Kiwanis Club matched the gift.

‘Winside resident Mrs. Virginia

Chapin McCain made a $20,000
gift and Dart Industries Inc., of
Florida, donated $25,000 to the
fund via a former Wayne resi.
dent, Harmer Frank Wilson H1L

On March 3, 1972, the iotal

nounced and a viclory celebra-
tion was heid. The total repre.
sented 173 per cent of fthe
original goat.

&ven though the big denptions

he—progress of the

drive, it took hundreds of
smaller donkrs to bring about
the staggering tolal.

thore. than 1,400 smaller sub-
scriptions represented over half
the tofal,
The Benedicline Sisters Were
{Continued on following page}

54330;744 06

Muni. |pa! Bonds and
Cash and Dué from Ban
‘Bankmg HousenFurmture and lefures.

" 911,999.74
20,111.89

$5,812,885.69

- ‘ , uABILlTlES e,
Capnalsrock...........................,sxzs,ooo.oo -
154,022 40 - 504,022.60

....-a.»..uap n--.r-w.~ LR

VeSs ........

" Qver.

Pledges, ~§866-402, were _an.
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Mr. & Mrs. Carl Nuss

w

The Ben Franklin Sfore was starfed in 1908 by
J.C. Nuss and was . focated in the present State
National Farm. Management building. In 1912 the
business was moved 1o the location now occupied by
Kaup's TV Service and in 1918 moved to the present
location. s size then was 25 x 90'. In 1928 they
extended-the back of the building fo its present.day
size. In 1941 the bullding to the north was purchased
from Mr, Kecchman and completely remodeled. |

in 1928 Gar! and his sister, Helen, jcined their
father in the business and affer his death they went
inte partnership with Car! as manger. In 1946, Carl
Bought his sister's share when she moved fo
Hartington to manage a store they purchased in 1933,

Jean Nuss joined his father in the business in

-and Jog Nuss joined in 1958, »
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GET DOWNTO
M:ke s Tavern
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i 109 MAIN STREET — PHOMNE 375.9947 : i
i \ [
B B ﬁMoMfeld -owner 'u' _ -
! - '.'
| — ‘Where Th Action Is’ i A
= Bar & Gnl Wi ere e n - M:ke Loofe =
] , ]
; ON & OFF SALE ON & OFF SALE LIQUOR & BEER
H Open 10 a.m. -1 a.m. AIR CONDITIONED g
P dosedSundays pOpen 9a.m. 1o 1 a.m. Daily |
H ExceptSunday |
WATCH QUR ADS g
FOR ENTERTAINMENT 102 MAINSTREET §
E; TADANCING | PHONE375-9958 %,, o
OO BT G NE B DO T T AN (R P N R mmmmmmmmmmmuﬁ
g
g 3
£ Open Monday BB.s g
g %@ , Nw ﬁ
i e i
| Saturday Tavern !
g Y9a.m.-1a.m. ; , H
111 EAST THIRD STREET g
A PHOME375.9990 B

.

Dick Korn, owner

1 MILESOUTHON HWY. 15
PHONE 375-9903

Blue Ribbon On Tap

Qpen Mondqy ﬂms Sﬂturduy - 8a.m.-1a.m.

QN & OFF SAI.E BEER & LIQUOR
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(Medtcal Center conhnued)
flo&F plan by the fall of 1972, the

signs for -the bullding and ‘sor-
veying was being done for the
layout of water tines o the new
" facitity.

Seymour, president of Wayne
State College,
Imelda Koch of the Benedictine

-making final revisions of “the .
Foundation had ordered oulside:

-’m pledges were

-—On May 4,7 1973, Dr. Lyle
and - Mother’

Dedlccmon m 1975
7 sisters hetped turn o;e;‘ metm-sr
at is to be

scoops of dirt for
called. the Providence Med:ca!

» Cenferr -

By eariy June, anofher sm,ooo
réceived,
Through “the nexi two- years
work prdgressed on the new

- facifify -and: in ‘August of 1975

hospital administrator Charles
Thomas annouriced plans for an
Aug. 24 open house ‘and. dedi-

cation..

the' Omaha Diocess” addressed
the 2,500 persons attending -the
dedication ¢eremonles. The in-

. vocation ‘was glven by the, Rev,’
‘Robert ‘Haas, "president of the

Wayne Ministerial. Assaeéiation:
Mrs. Richard Kefdel, president

_of the Wayne Hospital Found-
. anon, welcomed the guests.

‘Spéakers indluded Wayne
mayor Freeman Déecker; Wayne
State College president Dr. Lyle
Seymaour; Dr. Robert Benthack,
chief of staff at the medical
center, and Mother Imelda
Koch, representing the Mission.
ary Benedictine Sisters. -

~ Service units within the new

“hostic),

" Medical Center inciude nursing,

.surgery . syites, infensive
re(including cardiac monitor-
ing), obstelrics and nursery,
pediatrics, inhalation therapy,

‘physical therapy, emergency
_suite,

{including,

as diag-
taboratery, dietary
depariment, family.clery room,
chapel, doctor’s library, nurses
founge, emiployees’ area, Hospit-
al Auxiliary room and gift shop.
cenfral sterile supply and cen-
tral stores,

In addition, there is an ample
fobby, ‘an outpatient waiting
area, quarters for the Sisters
and a Chaplain, and plenty of
off-street parking.

The medical cenfer now has
beds for 30 patients, but ade-
quate service facilities were pro-
vided to allow for eventual ex-
pansion to 50 beds.

The new Medicatl

*

radiclogy
1herapeuhc as  well

Center,

which is operated on a voluntary
non-profit basis with the Sisters

‘responsible for _administration,

and an advisory board of Wayn
area men and_ women, provide
comprehensnvo health care ser-
vices' for all persons in Wayne .
and the service area.

The old hospital. building has
been converted into city offices,

.including the police department, -

city clerk, utility billing offices,
general administration, consult-
ing engineer’s office, mayor’s
office, and director of civil de-
fense. o
Renovation is underway for
rooms for the city council and
planning commission, public~
meeting rooms and recreation
room. -The Wayne Senior Citi-
zens Cenler, currently located at
316 Main St., will be housed in
the basement of the old hospital
as soon as remodeling is com-
pleted. ‘ o

—~Nurses are able To

Continued Partnership

In photograph at left, Wayne mayor Freeman Decker
prescntcd keys to a néw ambulance to Mother tmeida
Koch, head of the Benedictine Sisters. City administrator
Fred Brink and Providence Medical Center -director
Therese are alsa shown.

The city purchased the ambulance, which is operated by
the Benedictine Sisters-at Providence Medical Center.

The limousine-type ambulance is the only one of its
kind in Northeast Nebraska and allows the Benedictine
Sisters to continle to provide quality emergency medical
services in the region.

Registered nurses at Provrdenco Medical Center serve
as atiendants when the ambulancc is called, ensuring that
qualiﬁrd medical attenti 5 available fo accident victims
[ numcaw ‘with the hospital via

radio, allowing them to inform the hospital regarding what

kind of emergency treatment will be needed when the

ambulance arrives, and, at the same time, to receive
, advice from doctors while the ambulance is en route.

VS

Growing With
The Building Needs
Of The Wayne Area For
26 YEARS

’Aa,) )”3
wmuaws

‘M rra’s in 1976

! dininG:
ROGINE .

On May 1, 1950, the Marra Home;lmprove-
ment Company became a reality in a
building at 1164 Main in Wayne. Wilmer and
Luella Marra rented the building from
Bernie Meyer.

Two years later the business moved to 220
Main where the Wayne Vets Club is today ..
Marra’s occupied that building for a few
years before moving their offices to fthe
‘home they had built at 210 Sherman.

The business kept growing 50 a warehouse
was purchased at 220 South Main in 1960 and
was refodeled to accopodate an office and

© display area. Bul additional warehouse
space was again needed; and the parking of
trucks and equiy t was becoming more .
of a problem; so the decision to expand was
made fand the Marras began looking for
Jwide open ‘spaces.-

in the spring of 1974, constructlon began

on the present site of the business in the
industrial park east of Wayne on Highway
35, Aprit of 1975 brought & 25th Anniversary
Open House in e newly-completed place of
business and promises of still more growth
in fhe future.

' Marra

EnstHwy 35 — Phone 375- 1343

HOME IMPROVEMEN"&' Co.




305 Main

*

Wayne Federal Savmgs and Loan Assoclatmn
was chartered on Jan. 23, 1935, and the first office
was at 220 Main St.

Original directors of the association were John
T. Bressler Jr., W.R. Ellis, E.E. Gailey, J.S.
Horney, William Beckenhauer, C.E. Wright, C.E.
Carhart and Burr R. Davis,

In December of 1961, the office was moved to its .

present location at 305 Main 51 A new’ office
building is under construction on the corner directly
north of the present site. Plans are for the office
move to take place in September of 1976~

Present directors are Befty Addison, John

Addison, Charles R. Kay, Joan Lackas and Dan

= F v "Your Future'Is Our Concern Today
|
|
A
i

CIWAYNE FEDERAL {2

T

' IS
IS

Savings and Loan
Wayne | 3752043

B —

BETTY ADDISON

President and Manager

— THE HISTORY —

Sherry. Directors Emeritus are John T, Bressler
Jr., retired chairman of the board, and Leslie Ellis.

Since February of 1973, BeNy Addison has
served as president of the association, and is
managing officer.

Past presidents are Rollie W. Ley, 1935 — June,
1956 ; .{nd Jobn T. Bressler Jr., June, 1956 —
February, 1973.

Managing officers in the past have been Leshe
Ellis, March, 1936 -~ March, 1964; and Joan
Lackas, March, 1964 — November, 1971. .

- Total assels of the association have grown from W
$8,271.48 in December of 1935 fo $11,661,482. 30 in
June of 1976.

—FUTURELOCATION — .
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AN EXPANSE of prairié with homasteaders far apart extended northwest of «. of Carroli’s early hardware sforeg which featured “The Malleable Steel Range,
Wayne In the early 1880%5. Later, the railroad extended through the reglon and  {he World's Greatest.” The phote at bottom was taken during the Carrotl
Carrolt was established. By the early 1900's, several businesses had made the  carnival and stock show In August of 1908. The second man from left is Dr. A. -
community one of the mosi progressive In the area. In the top photo, Carroll  Texley. - ‘
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The drug store wasopened in Wayne by Emﬂiﬁmmiﬁﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁmﬁf—k “
Wnrren sold it 1o a Mr. Roherts in 1914.Robects sold to L.W. '{Lester) Vath around 1925. Vath sold to Bob Chittick
in i?.‘M and a year later Bob Kirkman purchased the store. Kirkman owned the store for 10 yearsand in

January of !945 Wilmer Griess purchnsed the store, selling to his son, Phil, on July 1,1973, o f
' \ ~ STORE mmz . , :




Far

By TERLBIGELOW

Technb!ogy ‘plays an impor-
tant rofe in modern day farming
operations in Wayne County. It
has allowed the Kubik-Anderson
dairy farm fo employ three
different computers in their
operation.

For tloyd Straight, a beef
cattle operator, technology has
been given the burden of heavy
work once done by hand to
machinery.

_Garry and -Pat_Blecke have

way, buy it stll functions to
assist them in producing the
most satisfactory product at the
towes! price so that economic
survival is feasible,

1 can’t spend all my time
milking cows and feeding,”” ex-
plained John Anderson. ““V've
got to have a fittle thinking time
for utilizing my computer print.
out records.’” Anderson is an
artifictal insemination techni.
cian out of the University of
Mebraska wha is thankhul for. the

e i

Technolog y Is Important in

Decisions such as how to feed
the milk cows and which cow
remains for- mitking and which
ones go to market are made as a
result of this information on 7he
prirtout, The Kubik-Anderso
operation i5 also engaged in a
new computer program spon-
sored by the University of Ne-
braska.. This system allows
fhém fo run thelr feeding pro-
gram through a computer to
have it analyzed. Since an aver-

munation. 1This program is a
part of the Midwest Breeder
Coop in Wisconsin.

Anderson begins his daily rou-
tine at 4:30 a.m. He checks the
praegnant cows anpd then sani-
tizes the milker] Mifking the
«bard is his next chore. By 8:30,
his family help arrives and they
tend to feeding the herd. Last
year Anderson’s family provided
the labor for one and one-half
million "pounds of milk. Odd

age dairy cow lives three to four Chores are performed the re.

uhhzed iechno!ogy by centering
their ‘‘farrow to tinish” pro-
gram around the popular Mod-
ern Cargili system.

Each of these farmers may
employ technofogy in a different

TP

use of computers, Each month
he receives a sheet which fells
each of his cow’s production fo
date. This sheet i3 sent out T)y
the lowa State University at
Ames, lowa.

Tyears in the modern  dairy,
Anderson tries to produce ail his
own replacement stock. The use
of computers allows him to
engage Jn computerized mating
and breeding by artificial inse.

ed for the Grade A market.

Sixteen years ago dairy cows
went out to pasture. Now they
stayin the yard "and are fed
storefeed the year around. For
the last ten years, machine
mitking has taken gver and bulk
coolers hold the chilled milk
yntil it is shipped fo market.
Anderson claims that the big-
gest change in. dairy. farming
however, is -the continuvat en-
largement of the herd.

Beef Operation Also Changed

~rrvaim
abopt 3 p.m. and then the mor-

ning routine is repeated again. .

"In terms of hours per week,
dairy farming is a ferrible job,”
stated Anderson, “’but if you like
1o be in something constructive,
1 can’t think of anything more
constructive.”” -

There are 175 dairy ‘cows on
the Kubik-Anderson farm, Forty
cows are owned by Don Kubik
and sixty by John Anderson,
while the remaining 75 are cor-
respondingly split. When they
began —operation in 1972, the
Kubiks owned sixty and the
Andersons owped forty head.

ix-years:
Straight has experienced this
same rapid growth in his herd of
beef cattle. Perhaps this is why
he no longer feeds by hand with
a scoop shovel. His set-up in-
cludes a loader for the silage,
augers fo move the grain and
rollers to roll the grain. A rixer
wagon then spews the grain info
drive-along bunks located out-
side of the yard. Mixer wagons
guarantee that each animal has
a chance fo consume the same
balance of ingredients. The old
type wagon allowed the cattle
the choice of either all roughage
or ali grain. Besides alleviating

Hoyd——

¥

»—~¥eb4k—maeMe;hq—4th4mes —heavy-work,jechnologyalso has — — -

for the sake of Anderson’s work
with his cattle. Because of this
arrangement, Anderson has
been able to expand his herd
without investing heavily in faci-
lities. To beat the cost of the
price squeerze, -Anderson-is try-
ing to increase autput without
in¢reasing expenses. This ex-

~—gtains—why-he—is frying—to-stay- —EBach-week a newload of Here-

in business by increasing In size.
Anderson is very proud of the
. fact ‘that In recent months he
has scored fow in bacteria count
antl has had a credifable sedi.
ment count. His milk Is produc.

introduced new additives which
improve feed efficiency.
Straight has been in operation
for eleven years. His operation
includes farming five hundred
acres and selling from 1,400 to
1,500 Hereford cattle a year.
when he first began he only fed
from 100 to 150 head a year.

fords are shipped fo his farm
from a cattie buyer in Harting-

“ton. The new herd averages

between 650 and 700 pounds each

(Continued on following page)

LLOYD STRAIGHT has experienced rapid growth in his
heet herd (above) -in the past six years, making necessary
the applicaton of meodern farm ilechnology In feeding.
Garry and Pat Blecke use a Cargill systefn in their farrow
to finish a hog program {left). They flmsh from 1,000 to

1,200




Tgéhnology' Im portdht

~ Le

. (Farm continued)

at purchase time. After 120 to
150 days on full feed, the weight
. increases fo 1,050-1,100 pounds.
They are then sorted and the
fleshly ' cattle are shipped to
fowa Beef Processors by local
truckers.

A unique set-up on the

Straight farm aliows one or two

people 10 move an entire lof of
cattie with very little commo-
tion. ‘Straight has a permanent
cement loading chute which will
not buckle under pressure or
deteriorate tike the wood chute.

The market offers $40 per hun-

dred welght ‘whereas Lloyd
Straight is hoping for $45.50 per
hundred. That \{s one reason
why the beef £atfle business is'
“not as great as everybody
thinks it is,”" states Straight.

Cargill System
The modern Cargilf system Is
an infegraf part of the Blecke’s
““farrow to finish™ hog program.
Under this system, the pigs are
raised and finished on’concrete
as opposed to a dirt yard. The

, low-roofed buﬂdmg with doors.
side for ventilation.

“on the rear
During the winter ‘months, bed-
ding and body heat Keep. the pigs
warm. The Blecke’s feel this is a8
heatthler situation than artificial
heat because the pigs need only
to adjust to normal fempera-

‘tures. Each sow is kept In a

separate hut when farrowing. A
mister keeps the sows cool
during the hot summer days.
With the push of a flapper on the

modern clrculating water sys- -

tern which the sows learn quick-
ty. they always have access to
frash water. AMer iarrowing,
the baby pigs are kept dry “with
bedding and are kept warm by a
catalitic heater.

' v

" husband- wlfe paﬂnership This .
began four years’ ago. During'
fhe winfer months Garry ig in’

charge of the care.and feeding.
However, he farms 400 acres
during the summer, sg his wife
then takes over the farrowing
operalon. She is also the book-
keeper. Pat feels that women
are accustomed.to handling
bables, .so why not baby pigs.
Once 2 day the herd is féd by
wheelbarrow. The diet of the
pig consists of shell corn-and a
cube which balances the ration.
Simyftaneously, the herd is
checked and farrowing mothers

are given special attention. All
young pigs get their tails dock- *

ed, their needle teeth clipped

Bleckes limit traffic eﬁfering
their farrowing area or.if neces-
sary, for someone to enter, their
shoes are disinfected ~because
the pig is quite suscepiable to
disease.

“}f | had a choice, | would do
it the old way,’ remarked
Blacke, 'but | need volume o
survive.” Years ago a sixty-hog
pen was a large operation and
farrowing took place only twice
a year in the corner of a grove
of lot. Today Blecke finishes
from 1,000 to 1,200 pigs per year.
He sells grade and yield so he
can get a good premium on his
high quality hogs. His system is
somewhat similar o older

" gperations in one respect—each

pigs, are kepf in an openfront, = Garry and Pat Blecke have a ang are given an iren shot. The pig does get individual care.

- JOHN ANDERSON performs maonoenance duhes on some of the ,equtpmem
o T d—in—the AndersonKubik -dalry farm. Proper care of equipment is an _
“ important part of the modern Wrming operation.
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- HISTORY .

William A. Koeher, Doctor of Optometry, opened his private
practice in Wayne in December of 1948 after graduating from
. Northern Hlinois College of Optometry in Chicagoe.
Dr. Koeber was located at 111 West 2nd which is now the State
National Farm Management: Building. He moved to his present
location’at 313 Main in August 1969, :
o Dr. Koeber has been a past pres:dent of the Nebraska -
— = Optometry” REsoCiation and 15 Jooxing jorwaTd 10 10 Son Do
joining him in the optometrist buisness after completion of
. optometry college in 1978.
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o —Preshyterian Churd)
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In 1970, Otto Ulrich of Winside
was asked 1o write an article for
. The Wayne Herald telling his
first impressions of Wayne
County as he arrived here in
1884, Mr. Ulrich has since died,
however, his widow, Lena, still
resides at Winside. :
Here is Ulrich’s account of
those first formative years:

We arrived here on March 12,

some coyotes, bushy tail ground
squirrels, striped squirrels, rats
and mice in this part of Wayne
County. There were no timber
squirrels, no crows, and no
racoons or possums. Snakes,
intluding rattle snakes, green
snakes, bull snakes, and garter
snakes were common and liz-
ards were numerous. Amphib-
ioos creatures such a frogs.
crabs, mud turtles, muskrats,

1886 by railroad from Norfolk _mink and weasels were also

where our oldest brather, Henry,
had preceded us several weeks.

much more !}han been started at
that time. .

Having arrived at Norfolk, we
loaded ourseives Into ‘a three-
seated spring wagon and headed
northeast across-the county for
the home of Frank Puls, Qur
father, Peter Uirich Sr., had
exchanged leMers with Puls
prior to our décision to caome to
Nebraska. We arrived at the
Puls home in the afternoon and
had cottee before we continued
on our journhey.

It is well to note here that
there were no laid-out state or
county roads. Everyone headed
across lofs in the direction he
wanted fo go.

We landed here after dark,
huddied in for the night, and
stept until morning.

. We found a shack of a house,
12.feet wide and lé-feet long,

with & lean-tg on _the north side

of equal dimensions. Since there
were no operating lumber yards
in the small towns, our father
bought lumber from our hame in
Wisconsin and “had it shipped
here for a house and a barn.
These two buildings .were
erected the following summer.
On arrival here we found
numerous neighbors; south one
mile was Fred Muhimeier Sr.,
and west were the Conrad
Schroeder and Chris Pieper
famities, The Pitenger family
included three sons and two
daughters. North of us was the
Cari Bronzynski family. Just
south was William Trofter.
Byithe number of neighbors
mentioned, it might be expected

T Tthat mudrof Ihe prateE st

would have been broken. How-
ever, most of the people hore
came from European countries
where they had no possessions
at all. The Pitengers, however,
had been here some years and
had been cowboying and break-
ing broncos. They later moved
to the H.B. Miller farm one and
a half miles cast of Winside.
Many of the new settlers did
not have finances to buy ma
chidgry or horses to do ihe
reguired labor, so0 they would
get fogether with one another so
1hey could do some team work.
Lithe by littie, the productive

o Wayne  County  soil rpade

possible 1o increase their hold
ings.

Gur immgediate group organ.
ized a church group {Immanusl

_ Retormaed Church in the Unifed
States) about fwo monthe after
our arrival in Nebraska, Ser
vites were first conduciod in the
tgr thside School District No. 16,
and later in our home,

Soon after, the Lutherans
around Winside organi
congregation. Other groups
folicwed suif. The Methodis
Winside, some southeast of Win
side and Hosking had several
churches. :

Several Weloh persons located
to the northwest of us. 1 have no
date as to when they came, but
it was very soon affer 1886, They
had a Congregationai and a

hold thelr Sunday meetings,

very common, s
There were prairie chickens,

f__and in the early morning one y,ok place -

could see themn sitling around in
the grassland.

The quail or bob white was
common. There were quite a
few bob-o-links in areas of grass-
tand. They were black birds
with a white stripe on the fore
part of the wing. However, like
the prairie chicken they did not
fike to nest near seftiements so
they moved farther west.

There were very few flocks of
crane which flew very high in
the alr, and had it not been for
the noise they made, they would
have hardly been noticed. Wild
flocks - of geese always were
plentiful in both spring and fall,
but there were few wild duck.
There was no deer, but my
brother, Ed, and | used to romp
around in the pasture. our folks

‘leased, comprising all of section

3 in Garfield precinct where we
found antlers that had been shed

by the deer.
During our first years in
Nebraska, muoch government
land had been taken up and an
abundant supply of grass grew
there that one could cut for hay.
That did not_last long, as each
year more_»semers came in from
the east _who took claips or
bought the land. L
Prairie fires {requently turned
up when the grass got dry in the
fait,
it is also notewsorthy to men.
tion that the railroad, C.M. and
Omaha, was built at the time we
arrived here, 115 course was
from Sioux City to Norfolk. For
many years, two passenger
trains covered the route, one

fror T Sioox - City e Morfoll,

arriving shortly before noon and,
returning at fwo o'clock to Sioux
City. Angther one left Norfolk in
the moreing and returnoed about
7 o'clock in the evening. There
were also two Jreight frains
which covered the route daily.
A this time, Sioux City was
niot much of & market place but
was, growing. ost of the stock
and grain was shipped to Omaha
and the better finished catftle
were shipped to Chicago. This
Norfolk Sioux  City rallroad
jcined another road that came
up from Omaoha to Emerson. I
o ran some fraing on o Sloux

¥ . .
At this point, T would ke o
point 1o the fact that in the low
places ware 1all grasses, mos
d sioughs, where fhe
pw Six fo ninsfoel high,

g

$¥ems were very hard
tough, ard many of the first
and tied i into long

; b be uspd 1o moke roofs
for buildings., "

The stoughs that praducid this
tall grass wore cut fhrbugh by
some seiiers to make
difeh wi s othe waler  would
drain out and make it possible to
cut the grass hofore i would
joint. This also made it possible
fo ot the grass several times in
one suymmer. 11 was then used
for hay, .

This ditching process was
done by two strings of oxen, four
or flve yokes In each string.

" There was a heavy _beam or

“In"the early days there were evener andone siring of oxen on

an open-

each end, while the rﬁiddle of

the beam had the_ditching plow "thought of very soor. -

fastened .which made a ditch
about two feet deep and two feet
wide. The two strings of oxen,
however, pulled atternatety. One
side pulled ahead as the other
side stoed stil. The slough,
being very soft, caused the oxen
to sink into the mud up to their
bellies and back of the plow, and
the! water would be ditch full
and running over. _ o
This went on for a few years
untit the production of -alfalfa

I remember when In about
1895 the gavernment enumerator
came here to ask about our yield
of alfalfa. We told him five tons
per acre for the year, He looked
at us as though-we were strefch-
ing it mighty strong, but we
assured him that it was a fact.
Prior to this time we, as well as
others, had grown millet for hay
needed for catile.

In the first years in Nebraska,
the older brothers decided 1o

not been invented but were

And then the bujlding and
making of highways were pre-
senting another problem. Many

Winsia Young When
ettler Arrived in 1886

ed for the hauling of a carload-of

—hogs—to-town—To-be-able-to-get— -~

them loaded to ship, the cattle
were driven to town.
Another thing that took place

complaints - were heard from around the 1900’s was the plac-
shippers whose stock was ing of the rural mail route.
thrown around in transit, caus- — These—things—at—brought “the —

ing them tfo be sick when they
reached market. This condition
resulted in the inventing of large
transporfation trucks that could
carry a large carload of live-
stock. - .

Automobiles were graduaily

being
general public, and the building
of roads took on a major pic-
ture.

At this time, it is also appro-
priate to mention the advent of
the telephone. We received the

building of which was promoted
by businessmen of Winside, in-
cluding McCluskey and 3Jim
Needham and Dr. Cherry.

Some of the older people
thought that we were rather

taken over

‘the norfhwest,

active farmers and stock raisers
closer to their city relatives.
From 1921 to the present a
great ¢hange has taken place in
transportation. The truck has
most all of the
business of hauling, regardless

short. ,

In Nebraska’s earlier years,
snow storms were quite com-
mon. When a bad one hit, it was
wsually. two to four days before
it was over. .Ihe storm of
mild breeze from the southwest
in the morning. About 10 a.m.,
the wind sudd€nly switched to
turning bitter
cold. The snow as fine as flour
would cover one with ice and
snow in just a little while. A

keep cattle. One of the bunches exiravagant spending so much pump on a well just one rod
were fed shelled corn for thelr ~money. for something we 9ot N0 .om our house could hardly be

grain. This was sh by a
litte hand sheller. About 18 head
of cattle were fed and sold here
for $3 per hurdred weight.

Between 1910 and 1920, many
of our best and most-able citi-
zens were drafted into the U.S.
Army. This placed agriculture

into a position_where hired labor

was not available. Transporia-
tion of building material and -
livestock became difficult. This
caused other methods to be
resorted to, mainly that of
trucks, which at that time had

use of. Someg of our neighbors
several
phone line several years eartier:
in regard to market reports,
we only got the Daily Livestock
Journal and that was always one
dr two days late. Ancther two
days were required until the

stock could be gotten to the local
termin-

al market. All kinds of time for
the price to drop.

| remember the times | had to
get on a saddie horse and spend
nearly a day getting heip order-

seen.

our “debut in Nebraska, demon-
strating that in pioneer days, ail

_things are not rosey. ,

For instance, the snow storm
just mentioned had blocked the
cuts along the raiiroad which

passed our house one-half mile

Another incident was in the
spring of -about 1899 when we
had a snowstorm on the 23rd of
March which started with a
{Continued on following page)

i

telephone in The fall of 1900, The —January, 1888, tstarted—with—a———



SettlerReminisces

(Ulrich continued)
thunderstorm in the early morn-
ing. The snow was quite wet and
while we were all sitting in the

“dining room of our house,, the
door was opened and out neigh-
bor, Fred Muehlmeier, stepped
in with only few clothes on and

bare headed with about two

inches of snow and lce on his
head. He reported that lightning
had struck his house. It had also
struck his wife, and he had
.moved her and several children
out_into the barn. We supplied
him  with immediate clothes.
Brother August went to the
Conrad Schroeder home and
received some clothes for the
small children and brother
Henry got on a horse and went
to Winside and ordered Dr.
Cherry. The railroad company

hay north.of the place where he
then fived. After dinner, one boy
went to rake hay. He rode one of
horses out, and soon afler
Mr.” Prince and the other boys
went out to stack. Jus! as they
got out of the house, one of the
horses the first boy had taken
out came_ tearing in, dragging
the boy who had his foot caught
in the harness. The boy was
dead.
A-man by the name of Have-
ner was in the process of show.
ing how_he got stabbed in the

_side when a three-year old colt

that was tied to a wagon furned,
apparently to kick another
horse, but hit this man in the
stomach. Dr. Cherry was called
and said that inflammation had
set in..This man also died in
another day’s fime '

~—had terwed their righi-ot-way so
that one could not pass over only
on foot for two miles, therefore
the body of Mrs. Muehimeler
© was faken o the Jim Efliot
home where -she died about a
day tater.

She was the first

in about wn, Edward Ulrich
had built up his place in the
northeast gerner of secton 36,
Gartietd Precincet. 1t was a very
dry yeéar and no rain had faflen

until_about the first of July One

T person buried in the Immanuel!
Church cemetery.

Another incident happened
just northwest of Winside. A
crew was threshing there and 3
team of horses started fo run
away. The man of the place
tried to stop them and was run
over and killed.

Some years later, the John
Prmce famcly was putting up

night a ferrific thunderstorm
appeared and lighthing hit his
barn and burned it down. This
barn contained his horses and
hogs, and some chickens, feed,
grain and machinery. All wen!,
except one little colt that was
close to its mother. When Ed
knocked the door open, the mare
and colt ran out. Most of fhe

were a tofal loss excépf for the
" barn Hself which was insured,

Regarding the terrific rain, it
took at} the fences in the bottom
out on both sides of the road on
the east side where Tom Prince
lived. It was quite a job to get
them all replaced-again.

From here | will go back’to/'-

some of the years in 1800. In
1894, we had very dry and hot
weather which dried up -the
tassels In early August when
poliination should take place. In
this dry weather, the corn crop
was nearly nil.

in 1895, we received a “fair
crop, but in 1896 we were
blessed with a bumper corn
crop. During October, we had a
heavy sleet which clung to the
stalks. When the sun shone on it,
the ice broke, dropping the corn
statks and all to the ground.
This made Quite a mess to pick
up in the spring as everything
had 1o be gatherad by hand.
Much- of of it was frozen in and had
to be picked loose with a pickax.
Some of our neighbors hauled
such corn to town and received
the magnificent sum of ecghf
cenis per bushel.

The P.V. Elevator Gompany

In those days, Winside had no
schoothouse. .| remember a hoy
by the name of Fioyd McDerby
coming fo our school, District
No. 16, also known as the North.
side School. This schoolhouse
stood in District 16 tilt the year
1928 when we bullt a new one.

Later, in 1957, the redistricting

tever took place and the goodly
new schools such as district 60,
21 and 16 were taken to town.

| Other things worthy of taking

aotice are that in early days ali

_roads were for the mosf part

fater by a gas engine, and at .
iast by eleciric motor.

tn 1906 when the first one was
drilted, we had waterworks
placed. This required a cistern
which is 40 rods uphill and the
pipeé for conducting the water
are one-inch galvanized. We
bought these from Ed Cullen
who was in the implement busi-
ness in Winside. At that time,

the price was three cents per
lineal foot.
Another thing that should be

Early Sef}ler Recalls

1896 as Year of

Bumper Corn Crop

ungraded dirt roads. Streets in
the town were most all com.
posed of dirt until about 1918
when many fowns started lo
pave their streets and side.
walks.

mentioned is that when one
drove across the country with
herse afid buggy years ago. all
farmsteads were conspicuous
for their poor houses. barns,

_had byilt about 13 corncribs

These cribs were- standjng east
and west, and there” was a
steady stream of wagons ioaded
with corn going to fown all day
tong. A year ¢r two later, these
cribs were shelled out and-the
corn mostly went through the
P.V. Elevator. This sheilipg was
performed by men that had a
sheller driven by horses on a
_ horse power, —

Other impraovements also took
place. Wells, for instance, had
only boards for lining. These
soon decayed and spoiled the
well. In 1906, ‘we had a wel
bored by Jim Worthem and Jim
Roland into which we had tifes
placed. This well served our
needs for about 57 years. It was

_ 8 windmill first;

tences, etc, Seldom were these
places well repaired and paint-
ed, The opposite is now the case.

This alt speaky well for fhe
productivity of our Wayne
Coundy, Ne. soil. Also, elecfric
light, heal, refrigeration and
power are o0 be mentioned as
regular blessings.

 United Methodist Gongregohon
Holds First Service at LaPorte

The story of Wayne's First
United Methodist Church begins
with the very early history of
the town. Prior to the settling of
Wayne, services were held at
LaPorte, the tirst town in Wayne
County.

These services were held in
the courthouse by the pastor of
the Wisner church. Early rec.
ords show that Rev. J.H. Skin-
ner, pastor at, Wisner/ preached
every Sunday at 10:30 a.m. with
Sunday school at 1 p.m.

The coming of the raﬂroaq fo
the coyndy Sowepmed &
~$on fcrmoverfrom ihe old town
sife o Wayne. Methodists open.
ed services in Wayne in the fall
of 1881 with the Rev. W.H. Caf.
ter coming from Wisner. A ciass
was organized, including Mr,
and Mrs. Burr Cunningham, Mr,
and Mrs. Jobhn Benneft and Mr.
and Mrs. Andrew Chance.

cang

In September of 1882, the Rev. .

-

[ O

Dugald C. Winship was appoint.
ed to the Wayne Wakefield
charge. MHe came with his wife
and three children 1o accept the
appointment for a promised $500
plus $80 missionary money. Ser.
vices were held at Wayne Sun.
day afternoons, first in the Luth-
eran Church and later in the
Baptist Church.

Services were shifted fo the
courthouse in 1884 under the
ministry of the Rev. H.G. Pitt.
enger, who was the first resident
pasfor of the Wayne church.

purchased for use in worship,
However, a fire swept through
the courthouse in July of that
year. Members of the congrega-
tion then purchased the lot at

“the edge of town, where the pre.

sent church stands. Fund raising °
began for the first bullding.*

The new church was a frame
buitding - constructed by volun.

S FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH '

teer labor.

The year 1ollow1ng, ladies of
the church met to arganize what
they called The Willing Workers
Society. The name was later
changed to Benevolent Workers
and then to The Ladies Aid.

The tirst parsonage was built
in 1886 during the ministry of
the Rev. William Gorst. The site
was the home at 614 Pear) St.,
described by Mrs. Gorst as
“northwesterly on the prairies
dge.” ‘Because It was too far

> parsonage was soid in 1890

house south of the church was’
purchased,

Rapid growth in membership
between 1892 and 1900 brought
the demand for a new church
during the ministry of the Rev.
H. Hirst Millard.

The building program for a
new church got underway under
the leadership of the Rev. Thom-

as Bithell, who came to Wayne
in 1897. The decision to build a
new church was made in August
of 1900 and the present brick
structure was completed in 1901
under the pastorate ¢! Rev. Bit-
hell at a cost of $17,000.

A pipe organ was purchased
and presented Yo the church in
1903, a gift of Mrs. J.M. Pingrey.
When the organ was sold the
proceeds were used o help pur-
chase the present organ, which
was instalied in 1939,

“from the church and fown, the  Changes ware made in _the

was raised. This was completed
in 1954 The total valuation of
the three.year program was
$45,000. Also in 1955, the loud
speaker system was installed,
and in 1956 the organ was rebuilt
and ‘modernized.

Pastors who have served the
United Methodist Church since
Rev. Bithell are C.N. Dawson,
1902-04; Thomas J. Wrigh}, 1904
06; E.C. Horn, 1906.07; Charles
F. Sharp, 1907-09; J.L. h{nrkpai

parsonage in
which had been purchased was
moved and the present parson-
age was erected. The confract
was left to Foster and Young for
$3367. Of this amount, $2900 had
been subscribied.

The next project undertaken
was the finishing of the church
pasernent, which was starfed in
1910. Eleciricity had been placed
in the church between 1908 and
1910,

In 1917 the street in front of
fhe church was still dirt and the
board voted fo have it sprinkled)
fo keep down the dust at 3 cost

“of $1 per month. The street was
_ paved in 1920,

The church wunderwend some
changes in 1930 when the three
hranches of Methodism unitéd.
Fiuriber changes were mate
when the Methedist Church and
the Evangelical Unifed Brethren
Church united in December. of
1968

Cin 1951, & three.year remodel-

ing program was decided upon.
The one for 1952 included ihe
pisilding of the. partor, the new

Felipwhship  Hall, the kitchon
and the stage. Work progressed
soy yagiciy $hist wiéps  one  ard
P00 Wi frd, pg.mi iur
;md dirgi

iin Bishe
3 ”H*uin

m:; of the

miing, ant
atla sl o clats
1 19-‘.15: fhe monw fDF rB

rick, 1909-10; Wm. 'Gorst,
1910-13; P.R. Glotieliry, 1912.13:
_The home 4.C.L—Myers, 191314, - A5

Buell, 1914:17; David W. McGre-
gor, 191719 Wiitiam Kilburn,
19i%PzrJohn Grant Shick, 1922-
25; L.F, Townsend, 1925.27; W.
W. Whitman, 1927.3); Haroid C.
Capsey, 1931.34; Fay Charling-
Mills, 1934.36; Carl Bader, 1936
«; Victor West, 1940.48; E.E.
Golay, 1948-50; Aibert B. Gray,
1950-57; Wm. C. Simmer, 1957-
64; Cecil Bliss, 1964.70; Frank

Kirtley, 1970-74, and the Rev.
Kenneth Edmonds, who came in
1974 and stifl serves as pastor.

At the present time there are
625 members of the congrega-
tion.

REV. KENNETH EDMONDS

[
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St. Paul’s Evangelical Luther-
an Church began ih 1888, 112
years atter the first homestead:
in Wayne County, 13 years afler
the first furrow had been drawn
over..the Jland, -and -one- year
before the coming of 1hé rail-
road.

The county seat was stil at
LaParte, fhe city of Wayne was
jost getting ‘started. There were
no schools and no town hatl in
“the settlement,

The Rev. G.H. Schnur Sr.,
pastor at Ponca, visited Logan
Valley in the spring of 1880. On
April 5, 1880, he preached the
first Lutheran sermon in the
county at LaPorte. Services

__ were held at intervals for a year

and a haltf at Kluever's school-
house, Siringers and Kiuevers
residences and at LaPorte.

in the fall of 1883, a group met
at LaPorte courthouse to organ-
ize a congregation, The locahon

_of the church, e
be Wayne, Th!rwm members
signed the charter rolf,

Rev. G.H. Schnir was called
as pastar. The members could
onty offer $100 1o his suppori,
consequently, the General Synod
of the Evangelical Lutheran
Church granted $300 in financial
aid for the first year. The pastor
inaned 3200 back to the congre-
agation to assist with the bhuilding.
of their first chapel, which was
completed in Janvary of 1842,

in addition to church worship
services, the chapel was rented
to the schog) board -at 35 per
week for school purposes, Within
twWo years & new church was
built on the present tocation.

The building hoasted a. new
tower and small foom, and cosf
$2300. -

Several years after 59 Paul's
was organized, a problem of
language. arose.. Those. not will-
ing to give up the German
fariguage -withdrew- and formed
the sister corigregation, Our Re.
deemer Lutheran Church.

When discussion - started in
1946 toward the remodeling of
the “church building, then 62
years ofd, pfans were instigated
for bullding a new church in.
stead. In 1954 the cornerstone
was laid. The old church was
sold~to the Ewvangelical Free

Church in Ponca in February of
1955, and maved a menth later.
The new $200,000 church was

REV. DONIVER PETERSON

dedicated on May 8, 1955.

The property for a parsonage
was purchased in 1953, and in
1958, the remaining area be-
tween the church and the par-
sonage was purchased. The con.
gregation now owns the entire
frontage on Pear! St., from
Fourth to Fifth Sts. e

The church building has com.
plete facilities for worship, edu-
cation, recreation and fellow-

ship. The Reuter pipe argan was
designed especmlly for the
church and the stained glass in

4

the windows was imported from
France and Germany. The Maas
bells make a positive contriby-
tion.

-8t. Paul's Lutheran Church
Bas a membership of about 500
confirmed members. Formerly
a member of the ULCA, it is
now a member of its successor
Synod, the Lutheran Church in
America.

Pastors who have served St.
Paul’s are: Rev. G.H. Schnur,
1881-85; Rev. M.L. Melick, 1886-
92; Rev. M.l.. Kunkelman, 1893-

ST. PAUL’S LUTHERAN CHURCH

" Thirteen Slgn Charter Roll for ‘»
~ St.Paul’s Lutheran Church

96; Rev. W.C. Eckhart, 1896-97;
Rev. C.J. Ringer, 1899-1912;
Rev. Floyd Blessing, 1913-15;
Rev. J.H. Fetterolf, 1914-24;
Rev. C.L. Stazer, 1924-27; Rev.
'C. Krueger, 1927-28; Rev. N.C.
Heidenreich, 1928-39; Rev. G.
Gieschen, 1940-42; Rev. J.C.
Schuidt, 1843-48; Rev. J.H.
Shiery, 194852; Rev. Wilbur Vol-
ker, 1953-56; Rev. Robert Shirck,
1957-68, and the Rev. Doniver
Peterson, who came in 1969 and
still serves as the church’s pas-
tor. .
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Red Carr

and his wile,
implement business in 1951,
Alten on Highway 20 and were the area Case dealer. in 1961
Mew Holland was added to their line.

In 1966 they purchased the Case dealership in Wayne
from Lyle Cleveland. In 1970 they moved their complete

- s%assmm —-

Novma,

started
They were located north of

in the

1

operation from Allen fo their present location. Their farm-.
lines now consist of Case — New Holland — Owatonna and

Blair Manufacturing.
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Early In the winfer of 1881, the
Rev. J.F. Hellner, supporied by
his wife and a few staunch fri-
enils, felf the nead of building a
Baptist Church in the new 1own
of Wayne. -

On Dec. 17, 188, a4 eefing of
orgarization was called and the
Missionary. Baptist Church was
starfed with the following of.
fices: R.J. Morgan and W.B.
Jordan, deacons; the Rev. J.F.
Hetiner, “W.B. Jordan and R.J.
Morgan, trustees; MN. Con.
over, chyrch clerk, and Anna M.
Heilner, church freasyrer.

According to chirch records,

REV. VERNL MATTSON

“of . School

Baptists Organized 1881

“atter reading of minutes of the
meeﬂng and adoM!]ng the same,
fhey were ordered|placed upon
record in the oiﬁce of the
County Cierk of Wayne County
and State of Nebraska.”

It was in March of 1894 that
the church resolved unanimous-
ly fo seek and expand its minis.
try into the rural area. The”
nmiinutes read: “‘Believing it {o
be for the best interest of a part
of sur membership as well as
their cenvemence and the befter
development af gospel work, be
it resolved that this church
establish a pranch in the vicinlly
District No. 46 to
transact sych business as may
bi: needful fo the best interest of
the' church and the spread of the
qospel of Christ.”

nwiaue‘qlqgmﬁ‘cﬁusgnsﬂwem
made

—Five members constifute a
quorum;

—To receive into the Tellow-
TS Chufth SUEh persons
as give evidence of being saved;

—And to dismiss by letter
such members as are in full
fellfowship to churches of like
faith and order;

—To observe the ordinances in
harmony with the paren! church
and the gospe! of Christ:

~To use thelr efforts individ.
vally and collectively for the
maintenance of church services,
encouragement of God’s child.
ren and the salavation of souls;

~=That this branch be perrit-

ted to elect a3 moderator, one
clerk and treasurer for 1ransac
tion of needed business;

—That the clerk make report
to the clerk of the parent church
of such. business as -may be
related to it once each quarter:

~That the branch shall work
in harmony with the parent
church, each pledging their mu-
tual support, sympathy' and
prayers.

A motion was made that the
above resolutions be granted
and in ful force from the date of
March 21, 1894 The motion
carried. . .

in January of 1909, a recom-

Redeemer Services

Redeemar Lutheran Church
has had a histery of steady
growth, not only in building,
byt in membership as well.

The first meeting for the pur-
pose of corganizing Redeemer
Lutheran Church was held in
January of 1889 in the August
Piepensiock Store at Wayne.

Families represented at this
meeting were Julius Satzwedel,
Christoph Birlenmeyer, John
Doernbergerm, Frank Obst,
‘Wm. Soenekén, G.H. Goll, Ay-
gust Piepenstock, William Kug.
_ler, Magdalena. Danielson, Al-
bert Glasemaph!, Margaretha
terner, William Damme, Fred
Voipp, H. Mammen, Willlam

building was dedicated Jan. 15,
1900. K

Henry Koch, a member of the
congregation, was the contrac.
tor for the new church. The
entire cost of the church was
$2,582.00.

The parsonage was erected
east of the church in 1902,
Remodeled and refunished when
needed, the two buildings wit.
nessed the growth of Redeemer
Church for more than 40 years.

In 1906, a 1,500-pound bell
costing $337.72 was installed,
which s4ill-calls Redeemer wor-
shippers. The inscription on the
bell, written in German, reads:
"May | irdroduce myself to you;

deFreese returned from a tour
of the Holy Land in 1971, bring-
ing with them a lamp from the
Church of the Nativity., The
lamp is installed in the sanctu-
ary.

Redeemer Chuyrch has seen
four young people go Iinto full-
fime ministry. -Sister Sophie
Damme, deaconness, now ser-
ves on the Parish Board. Pasfor
Harlan Heier, ordained in 1955,
and Pastor Roberi Sieckman,
ordained in 1961, now serve par-
ishes in York and- Denver. In
1967, the Rev, Willlam Koeber,
who now serves a parish in
Gretna, was ordained. Ronald
Seymeur, another member of

M o

mendation was made by the ad-
visory board of the church that
the church 1ake hold of the work
of building 3 new church build-
ing.

tn a repor! of the committes
on the building in April 1909, the
minutes read: “‘After corres-
ponding with five new church
buildings and receiving replies,
togethe? with sketches and cuts
of most of them, we beg o
recommend that the style of
building be the Grecian or Tem-
ple style, that the material be
Hydrolic pressed brick, with full
basement under Pnﬂruj_tug
tyre. . . - ‘

ha

The church was constructed
and worship services are silil

The
Church and the Obert First
Baptist Church now work to.
gether in a parish sysfern with
the Rev. Vernl £. Matison, who
resides in Wayne.

The churches are within the
Ormahaland Association of the
Nebraska Bapfiist State Conven-
tion and are one of 6,000 Ameri-
can Baptist Churches in the
United States.

The Wayne church has 69
_members and the Obert church
has 54 worshippers.

Held in 1889

Easter Sunday, 1968, and have
continved to be aired each week
since.

Dedication of the church’s new
memorial pipe organ was held
in December of 1975. When the
need for a new organ o repiace
the nearly 30-year-old electric
organ became apparent, a com.
mittee was appointed fo study
and make recommendation for a
new pipe organ.

(nsfatiation of the organ was
completed in  August of 1975,
With the new organ there were a
number of improvements matde
in the building and sanciuary. A
new wiood ceiling- replaced a
temporary ceifling of composi-

1901; J.H. Karpensfein, 1901.12;
R. Moehring, 1912.19; H.A. Teck-
haus, 1919.3; W.F. Most, 1936-42
and 5.K. deFreese, 1942 1o the
present.

At the present time, the

church membership includes
1,062 baptized souls and 372 fam.
H%og

 PipeOrgan

Pispensiock  Budainh Altentatd
Dr. Conrad Keﬂner, Kart Wm
bel and Rudoiph Hefte’

Organization tock place on
April 21, 1869, Thirty-three char-
ter members actepted theé con-
stitution and called Pastor J.F.
Mueiler to serve fhem. The
smalf congregation purchased @
temporary meeting place at 416
W, First §t. for their worship
SRTVICES.

Within 10 years the growing
cengregation made plans fo core
struct a new church at 419 W.
First $1. The site was purchased
for $225. The cornerstone was
tayed on Oct. 15, 1899, and the

‘Redeemer
Church

Dedicates

Hy—arae—ts—Conesprdie—caf
men to the house of prayer.”’

tn 1939 an electric organ was
installed. The Ladies Aid spon-
sored A drive to raise the funds
io pay for the organ, which was
formatly dedicated st the 50th
anntvarsary cedebration on Aprit
16, 1939,

By 1945, a targer church bulid
ing was needed and the congre
gation was incorporated to build
as Redesmer Lutheran Church.
On Jan. 7, 1945, & gift of a new
church site at Fitth and Lincoln
Sts5. was offered fo the congre-
gation by Mr. and.Mrs. Bernard
Meyer.

The bell, was placed in the
tower of the present church. The
parsonage was jocated al 421
Lincoin St

As part of the churciv's 75th

anniversary. celebration, the

parish unif was dedicated in 1964
angd @ new.parsonage was com.
pleted. With the burning of the
rmorigaye of the riew parsonage
in 3966, the «I:ongrﬂfgmiw Was
delt frae In térms of the build.
By program. S

Through the years, the church
organ, chimes, choir robes,
hymnals, chancel furniture,

LeeRgregatonris—enrotied—im
seminary in Chicago,

Many traditions have develop
ed as Redeemer Church has
grown. The firsy Yacation Bible
of wan in 1951, The -dyle
has not changed
since 1953 when vwo Sunday wor
ship servines were begun

The Christmas  Eve family
service Degan in 1958, and the
sGue’s sunrise pageant
is held sach Easter.

Church  services were  first
broadecast over radio KTCH on

New

stained-glass-windows ijchens;
and heating and cooling systems
have been updated and added
whenaver needed.

v 96 @ weod carving of

al %47,
The Rw_. ~and - Mu.

Christ was placed on fhe altar,
A-metal-crossshines” from the-
south wing of _the chuyrch. A.
,memomt sanctuary nght was,

5K

Tigh ang new carpeling was
;.v(ared in The sfmcfuary which
alse received @ new coal of
paiﬂL

nrgan

The s puyrchased
from $ho Schbicker Crgan Co. of
Auftslo, MY, and was custom

The

"

designed  for the church,

dosign iﬁﬁ’:i\”ﬂi‘ﬂﬁ to that uoed in
g argans since the 15 cen
tury.

Fastors who have served Re

desmer Lutheran Church are:
4.F. Mueller, 1889-90;. Emil Ash-
brand, 1890.96; A. Graber, 1896

REV. 5.K. deFREESE

Waine First--Baptist
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Mayor Decker Look

s Ahead

Future Is Bright for Wayne

By BETTY HEPBURN

The City of Wayne, along. with
cities and towns across the
counfry, is celebrating the Bi-
centennial of the nation’s found
ing this year,

Wayne mayor. Freéman Deck-
er has a comprehensive view of
the businesses, services and in-
dustries of the ~city which he -
describes with pride in the pres-
ent and a look to the future.

The new 25-room Providence
Medical Center, dedicated in
1975, fills a need for northeast

- Mebraska as wellay for Wayng, =

and will serve 1o atfract. more
doctors t6 the area. The $24,000
ambuldhce is alse a confribu-

“ion, sirice there are onjy two or

three in all norfhesst Nebraska.

With the recent building addi.
tion, the Wayne Care Cen%re has
103 beds -angd-spe
for physical therapy.

Wayne is  headguarters for
Deveiopmental Disabilities serv-
ing children and adults with
mental retardation and  other
disabilities. The child.
center is focated on the
Waoyne State Cotlege  campus,
while  the adull “workshop o
frain for wecationgt skills and
independent  living is  located
downtown.

The Family
does cancer

ren's

Mealth
screening,

Service
fead

sereening for pre-schosters, and
COUNS oimc; f(nr pmnnm pazeh?

Besides” the e»’er poputar
Bressler Park, young and old
alike can enjoy leisure activities
at Wayne’s swimming pool, ten-
nis courts, bowling ailey and
baseball park,

The city also boasts gbout ifs
recrealion program directed by
Hank Overin, in addition to a
summer recreahon program. -

The Lioris Club is equipping a
park next ta the airport for afl-
nighf kamping and the Henry
Viclor “Park, dedicated in 1975,
has v, jpsfroom facilities for over-
night camping @157 -

innovative and well-equipped |

schools serve thHe community

ety mrqn.:m

For
Vilia Wéﬁyn(, provides fow
incarming housitdy and offers rec.
reationat and instructional pro.
grams. The Senioe Citizens Cen.
ter, under the direchon of Mrs.
Eldon Bull, provides an active
program.

i s i

Ahe gity's . olderly recie

. THE WAYNE Care Cerrfreserves ﬂreturrmmnny and the

well.. The new West Elemenfary
School was constructed i 1959
and a new high school. building
opened its doors in 1967. At that
time the old high school building
became the home of the first
middte school in the state, con-
sotidating grades tive through
eight in one building.

The "middle school” concept
emphasizes individvalized curri-
culum and team teaching, Gead-
es five and six spend the morn.
ings with the homeroom teacher
and afternoons with teachers in

© gpecialized areas. Spedial faciil-’

jies and certified teachers pro-
vide art, orchestra, chorus,

2
I

- There

band, shop, typing and home-

.making for grades five through

eight.

The high schoot has creative

arts and drama facilities, in.
cluding a moadern sound system.
Vocational instruction includes
auto mechanics, metals, power
mechanics, woodworking, build-
ing construction and masonry.
is also comprehensive
instruction in  office practice
skills applicable fo jobs in the
area.
_.There has been a developmen-
tal program for the learning
disabled in the elementary
(Continued on following page)

area with complete facilities, including physical therapy,
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Your Dollar Will Buy More

McNATT S

This iss

: »
I PIIGE BG4

We submit here some new Low I’rwes Naw in Fffect

MAYOR FREEMAN DECKER

for ifs res ents. ln “recent years, a new ulldmg addmon

was completed and the facility now holds over 100 beds.

L. W. (Bud) McNatt
OK Hardware

WAYNE

203 MAIN ST.

AS TRUE IN 1976 AS IT HAS BEEN

PHONE 375-1533

12y Pric

~FOR48 VEARS INWAYNEL —

—-blade Keen K —‘Pocket— li{eun'[KuLLm ot Hinmmer, former-
Knife, formcrly $l 50 . ly 8175 — :
Now ... .. $1 90 Now ..

2 blade Pocket Knife, fnrm—
erly $1, now ... 59(:

Incide door lock sets, form-
erly 81, now . 65(1

8 guart Lard prééq for~
--merly $6.75, now.. . $3 50
Chi-Namel V.umsh, formerly

$1.10
oy sa e ™ $2.45
(14).]\/;!1))1"41 W ash Boiter, %1 35

formerly 32, now
Standard Lnyv l'nml Mail  Boxe

formerly $2.95 3 25
Now . S)

No. 5 Meat (uttm, tm m- 332 50
erty 80756, now . .

Full Enumel Ivary 1»m1 Green
lange

e Tormerly * 489 50
Delaus General I l«c- $42 50

tric vaeuum cloaner

$1.60a quart —

Drop Forged Nall Hammer, form-
erly $1.00 —

Now 750
Hickory Hammer MHandles ware
20 cents each -

Now 2 for ...ooiiiiiiine 25(3

6 inch Heavy T Hinges withscrews

were 856 centy —
Now, a pair 25(:
House paint, oulside white former-

11’);15?0;7-17, now 5 gallon %11 50

Automatic Huhn, Imx der selling
now in Chromiue plate %7 f”’ﬂ
far .. .

Hoover's Mt.i(: 248 ,*,‘.1;,'..;() Value-——
Close-out ‘[}52 50
Av

TeeVaey, .almahnwni( ‘542 50
free, $209.76 up 1o

Cinderella fs h,(,un W ashery - Real

vakie - $37~50

For o

- Winit- Ourﬁmrﬁ investigate the New Lower Established Prices on Most ail

of Your Hnrdwnm nr‘cdn

We Can Save You Money,

L. W.McNatt Hdw.

iz I

In 1928 LW McNaﬁ purchased the Carhart Hardware
fi business from C. E. Carhart and A.B. Carhart. Priof fo fhis,
. McNatt had traveled several years (or a hardware company

: headquartered in Lincoin.

w In 1959 son Bud and JoAnne 1ook over the managemeni of |
: the store at 203 Main in Wayne.
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WAYNE, NEBR.
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" {Wayne coniiﬁved) ~
school since 1967, and in the high

school since 1974, Including the

- middie school. Project Predict
and Prevent is a new prog’ram
run by the public school s
to identity the handicapped lld
and provide therapy for ;yhy#'!

cal, mental and molor skilt dis
abitity.

31 Cathotic School,

] grades one

des raligious

an attractively
cher ratio.

Since ihe iction for Wayne
is that the natural gas s in
crivicathy short supply, the pow
er plant expecis i be on
siratght i tin the near
future, buying er  through
NPPD and allowing them fo usg
our plant as & boostor system
during p perinds.
> Wayne Herald's new off-
setequipment attows the arint-
ing of papers for 11 area <om-
munities other than Wayne, and
the Wayne Stater, the coliege
NEWSPEPer.

!ndusirio
L Wias

au e currently be!a;sg

yne Keeps P” ce’

Wayhe Federal Savings and
Loan Is planning an addition,

and Columbus Bullding and .

toan 'has made application to
apen 3 branch on West Seventh

atwonal aks has
. Presently lo-
i sife are

quy‘hiﬂ,

C’}’ ;wmnrw annsund.
at it wili buiid & glant in
wiie.

The runvay at Wayne's Muni
cipal Awport was hardsuriaced
in dhe 1A%y, and plans  aré
underway o lengthen it All
rangers are presenily rented,
Citight insturciion is available, as
s pilol do transpord persens
ang freight nationwide. The air-
port authority includes Frank
Prather, chairman, David Ley,
Stanley Morris and Bob Reeg.

iy ~M*\M i

‘Federal’s _total -

The assets of Wayne Federal
and the city’s two banks as an
Index of the businéss community
speak well for Wayne. Wayrie

$10,688,425; State . National,
'$22,866,384, and Flrst National,
$15,002,208;

Since the construction of the

Present Location

=

L

— HISTORY —

‘assets are.

have been moved to the old
hospital building. Included. are
the clerk’s ‘office, the police
depar!ment, affice. of the mayor
and city administrafor, council
chambers, and public meehna
rooms. Construction is presenily
Underway for a new Senior
Citizens Center to be located in

.

n'vrre basenent of the structure.
Wayne State College has kept
pace with the nation in the field

“of education and today offers

sychi innovative programs as the
overseas summer stydy tours to
Scandanavia, Britain, Germany,
Spain and Mexico. During the

school year, students attend

{Continved on following page)

Léstie Doeschigr storfed out in fhf hardware business in 1949 in
n

Dixon, Nebraska. He moved to Wayne

1958 where he operated at the

present focation df Jeff's Cafe. On July 1st, 1964 he moved fo 3063 Main,
where an important change in their merchandise lines accompanied
this mave. They discontinved alf hardware 1o allow for a larger stock
of appliances. The new sfore had a storage area in the basement and a
shop which was used for repairs. Darrell Doescher, son bf Leslie, has

specialized in refrigeration repanr for the pasl 8y

rs, They aiso have

twn trucks that are radio-equipped for repair service. In the !spnﬁﬁ of _
1976, Doescher Appliance moved to their present location: at 306 Main
where you can still find quality salés and service and a compiete
selection of hunting and’ f’si\ing equipmem.

..




[WAYNE MERCHANTS .
LOOKING FORWARD
TO WAYNE &
AMERICA’S FUTURE

' Wes Pﬂueger an Agency | Wayne's Body Sh@l"

- owum BY OWNED BY -

Wes Pﬂueger ‘ Wayne & Mabel Tietgen
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: Jeff’s Cafe Mert's Econ-o-Way

: OWNEDBY . OWNEDBY

E | Buss & Irene Jeffrey | : Mert & Dennis Marshall

- I Since 1976 , Since 1962

| |

l . . PEEE . B 5 .

il Barner's Lawn Service Wayne Auto Parts

H B OWNED BY AND MACHINE SHOP

: , | OWNED BY

= LeRoy & Helen Barner Lerry Lindsay — Cliff Pinkeiman

1 Since 1956 — Since 1969 B

g- SR— 4 - - »

1 | | ‘" \ .

il Andy’s Pizza f Ellis Barber Shop

H OWNEDBY | | OWNED BY

=| Andy & Marion Manes Loren Ellis — Darrell Barner
|

Since 1965 |  Since 1960

Ben’s Paint & Hobby

OWNED BY

J Smiﬂy’s Auto Clinic

OWNED BY

o

Ben & Alice Ahlvers
~ Since 1954 o

Lawrence Smith

~ Since | 1962

T —
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(Wayne ¢ontinued)

fheater in Minneapolisand New
York.

Other programs of inféresi to
* the public as well as the student
body inciude those of the Public
Service institute, which recently
presented the Nebraska Gover-
nors Conference. A new baroque
pipe organ in Ramsey Theater
provides the best Jn concerls
and instruction, while a variely
of musical presentations and

'‘City Can Be Proud'

specnal programs draw many fo
the campus.

The new Carhart Science
Building features a planefarium
which stages varied and current
programs during the year. A
new American Studies Degree
program is anticipated for next
fall as is-a new Cenler for the
Humanities. A computer center
serves “administration, faculty
and students, and continuving
education workshops help to

the city’s elderly residents.

RN ¥ ¥ e G e el
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RUSS TIEDTKE

'ln 1946 Russ Tiedtke moved to Wayne from Pilger, Nebraska.
i!e went to work for Wayne Electric and Appliance bnﬂ'l 1951.
In 1951, Russ bought out Lester E{ecfric Plumbing and Heating

located at 108 Main.In 1959, Russ moved tq_ﬂo Main. His

business grew fo where he was employing 15 people. Russ

was with the G.E. appliance line for 17 y_em,

L]

in 1968, Russ closed out é‘-;aﬁ @pgsfu@m@ business.

1973, he bought out Mr. Henry Kugler at 106 Main. Russ

W@@-&@s&MMMW@W@v@@@W* AT

handles o complete line of Moytog ond Frigidaire applignces.

meet the needs of all Wayne.

Clearly, the college has not
failed to fulfill the expectation of
those firsf citizens who provided
suppoft in the early days of the
Normat. College.

Mayor Decker sees educahon
and agriculture as the two ma.
|or influences of the cily. He
views Wayne as big enough to
have some ddvanlages of a city,
but small enough to be friendly.

1 think that the character of
a cily derives from lis gitizens
who give it flavor, vision and
values. The City of Wayne has
good cause 1o be proud this
Bicentennial year.”

WAYNE’S NEW Industrial site, left photo, serves to atract new industries fo the
community. The Wayne Senior Citizens Center, above. provides an active program for

§
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‘Hera

d19

6 Anniversary

Marks 100 Yedrs Service

This year of 1976, which brings
the bienmial milestone to the
tounding of our nation, also
marks the 100th annwersary of
the Wayne Herald.

The Herald didn’t always em-
ploy nearly 50 persons, Including
newspaper carriers and full and

—didn’t—at
weekly publications and the
Wayne Stater, the coliege news.
paper, in addition to numerous
other circulars, or set copy on a
computer. -
The Wayne County Review,
the ancestor to the present Way-
ne Herald, was sfarfed at La-
<Porte by C.E. Hunter and print.

“

ed af Ponca by Wiiliam Huse for
several issues. Huse alsé pub.
lished the Journal at Ponca.
But by August of 1876, when
equipment could bet installed,
the paper was prinfed and pub-
lished at LaPorte, LaPorte, the
is now off

original county seat,

- The tirst- page of ihe*Reviev‘/.

published in 1876, is oduced
in -this Bicentennial souvenir
edition.

The LaPorte Review was a
seven.column folio, Most of the
small advertlsing patronage
came from Sioux City, Ponca,
fonia, Stanton, Wisner, and other
points outside of LaPorte. The

»

J. ALAN CRAMER

Review was published every
Saturday and s subscription
rate was $2 per year, '‘payabie
strictly in advance.”

News from the outer world
was infrequent in the pioneer
days. A.P. Childs, an ambitious
newspaper man, came to La-

Hunter in publishing the Re-
view.
We learn that in January,

1876, Solon Bevins, county trea-

surer, was advertising the open-’

ing of a new general store. He

also advertised 70,000 acres of -

choice lands for sale, and an-
nounced himself as ready fto
furnish abstracts and examine
1
b

n . Hunter, who served as
couMy clerk in addition to pub- -
lishing the Review, also an.
nounced that he would furnish
abstracts of titles, pay taxes for
non-residents and db a general
real estate business. -

Wte 1ur1her learn fhav ranlroad

Coun?y 462 to 120, and in Dakofa
County, 486 to 95, and that the
“¢croakers against railroad
bonds have retired into their
hotes and pulled their hotes after
them’ and that “‘the day of
wealth and prosgerity is dawn.
ing."”

Stirring times were  exper-
ienced by the struggling frontier

paper” The county printing was
an important source of revenue,
and it is recalled that an effort
was made one fall to prevent
publication of the annual detin-
quent tax list by'someone who
surreptitiously smashed the
prmfmg press

dlSCIOSeS thai a letter has ar-
rived from a gentleman in {llin.
ols who is informed that the
raiiroad will surely be byilt —
(Editor’s comment: “Such has
been the talk for 10 years and its
getting old. Give us a rest.”’)
We also learn that in 1878 fand
in Wayne, Cedar, Pierce and
(Continued on following page)

JIM MARSH

PUBLISHER

THE WAYNE HERALD, formerly located at this building
t

to_new .

quarters in the _present building at 114 Mam St., _shown

- above.

1

BUSINESS MANAGER
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THE WAYNE HERALD, celebrating its 100th birthday this
‘year, employs @ large number of ‘people. included are
{from upper lett, clockwise) Ray Murray, shop foreman
and pressman, shown here with the Goss Community offset
web press, used to print the Herald and 11 other papers.
Mel Baumgardner is shown with an AB Dick 260 11 x 17

inch offset press used in the commercial printing plant
operation. Kathy Bressler is seated at the Cornpugraphic
Compuwriter used to set type for both the newspaper and
commercial printing operations. Business office staff
includes Dan. Vodvarka and Bill Carlson, advertising;
Marge Hoffman and Dorothy Aurich, accounting, and
Roseann Yosten, receptionist. Warren Price;-now -semi—
retired, has been a Herald employe for over 40 years.
Production personnel include Cathy Hansen, Jane Sharer,
Jill Kenny, Alyce Bargholz, Vince Jenness, Keith Habrock,
Mark Cramer, Kevin Victor and Dave Diediker.




| JiM STRAYER
NEWS EDITOR

(Wayne Herald continued)
Antelope Counties is being otfer
ed tor sale by ihe B. & M!'Rail
rodd Co. for as low as §i to $2
peq acre for cash.

i1 seerns that Hunter also pub
tished news releases from pther
papers. There are dispatches
from Washington. Lincoin and

New York contained in the early

BSULS B

When  the county seat was
moverd to Wayne in 1881, AP
Chids loaded up the Review
sant  and brought it fo the
embryo town. C.E. Hunter re-
tired “trom the firm and moved
10 Wakefield where he was post.
master for a8 number ot years

About 1883, Childs sold his
newspaper 1o R M. Goshorn who
tater disposed at @ hall interest
1o W H McNeal ‘This publica
tion became The Wayne Herald.

MERCHANT OIL CO.

Childs wasn’t long wsmout a -

He established the
in 1884, -In

newspaper. -
Wayne Democral
1894,
Wayne Democrat from . Childs,
Goldie' continued fo run  the
newspaper- untif the spring of
1911 when he soid the property
o £.0. Gardner and G.A. Wade.
Gardner died in March of 1929
angd Wade became the sole pro.
prigtor of The Democrat.. 5

Charles Simmons started a
newspaper in Wayne, and from
this ventyre evoived W.S. Gold.
ie’'s Graphic in 18%1. A few years

“iater E. Cunningharh bought the
Graphic plant and inaugurated
the Wayne Republican, which he
later disposed of fo Bert Gibson.

For a considerable peried
three newspapers were publish.
ed in Wayne.

T 1899, McMesl purchased
Goshorn's interest in The Wayne
Herald, McNeal sold the Herald
to Wiliiam and E.W. Huse in
1403,
chanhge

in  ownership of the

Herald, E. Cunningham bought

“the Herald and Republican, thus
oifecting a consolidation of the
fwo Newspapers.

[ w Huse rémained with the

consolidation 8 few years and{
then went 10 Beatrice to manage

the Daily Express. Frank Brin.
er, J.A. Lister, Etmer Lundburg
and AJ. Woodward were pub
lishers of the Hearld successive-
ty untit 1910 when Huse returned
and bought the plant.

When Huse look charge, the
equipment was worth less than
31,000 and the payroll ran exact
ly $27 per week. Old-timers
shook their heads doubtfully
when ptans for installing a type
casting machine and other im
provements were suggested.

The tirst move in 1910 was to

W.S., Goldie bought ther

In about a_year after the

LaVON BECKMAN
SCGCIETY EDITOR

put in a rebyilt No. 1 linotype,
the first standard lype casting
migchine in frortheast Nebraska
outside of Nerfolk.” The No. 1
eliminated so called “patent
insides.”” A few years later, the
Hearld, which many regarded
as situated in too smali a field to

justify even ohe machine, found’

“the No. | unequal to growing
requirements, and a new No. 14
linotype was instalied.

Late in 1926, the Hearld mov.
ed into @ new building (now the
veterinary office of Liska, Liska
& Swerczek). In 1931 the Her
ald's equipment, which invoiced
around 350,000, ncluded a Dup
lex printing press. The payroll,
$22 per week in 1910, had now
jumped to 3300 per week. .

The Heraly was given a place
i Casey's All American News-
paper Eleven in 1929

N
In 1947, MHuse relinguished the
Wayne Herald to Mark Cramer.
Cramer’s son, J. Alan, purchas-
ed the newspaper from His fafh-

er's estate in 1058, 3nd James

Marsh bought an intersst in the

‘Herald in 1969,

The Herald moved fo s pres.
ent focation, 114 Main §t., in the
sumimer of !wlies. ft. was ‘at this
time that a new Goss Comrin-
ity press was pyrchased and the
newspaper pegan printing by the
precess of offset jithography. A
single section of the newspaper,

“which' once took two and a half

hours to print, is now run,oft in
aboyt 13 minutes. -

Nc»wspaper carriers began de-
ivéring The Wayne Herald to
subscribers in Wayne in April of
1972. 'Shertly thereafler, carrier
sefvice began in the communi-
ties of Carroll and Winside, and
tater in Concord, Wakefield and
Alleh.

in addition o the Herald, 11
other publications are printed
each week at the Wayne plant.
They inClude ther Cedar County
News, Emerson Tri-County
Press, Laurel Advocate, Morn.
ing Shoppar, Nerfolk Shopper,
Pender Times, Rantolph Times,
Sianton Press. Wakefiéld Repub
lican, Wausa-Gazefte and Wis
ner News Chronicley The Sun
downer, a monthly farm publi
cation, the Spotlighter. a month.

BOB BARTLETT
SPORTS EDITOR

darkroom and eguipment
1974
The Herald is an award win
Laing member of the Nebraska
Press Association and Nationat
Newspaper Association. This
year. the paper won nine awards
in the Nebraska Better News
poper contests The Wayne Her
atdehas won over 50 state and
national awards since 1960
Shortly afler the move 10 the
new buttding, the Herald went
from a weekly 10 a semi weekly

_

1

ty advertising circular, and the « publication  Once printing only

Wwayne Stater, the college news.
paper, are also printed, in addi-
tion to circutars Tor businesses
‘throughout the country.
The latest equipment, includ.
g 8 computerized typeseling
maching ,zmd compisterized fitm

on Thursday, the Herald now
prints a Monday editon also
The Wayne Herald has grown
trom & smali country newspaper
into a business of manufacturing
status. The business pays about
$140,000 in salaries each year

processor, allow for greater effi.  The plant and equipment re
ciency in the printing process. placement . value is about
The Herald instatled its own  $250,000.

Qe i o " R e o o e’ o i P,

.
o
EJ

1920 Location:

" ROBERT

MERCHANT

. ~ History —

1t was in 1919 after 13 years of blacksmithing on the corner
of ist and Pearl. E. H. Merchant decided 1o change with
the times, from the horse sh

g to the gasoline busi

axle grease, - kerosens,

. Merchant purthased B,

in G(fa&or, 1738 ~— the close of the depression yeprs — ¥,

business and 17 wad then known a3 the
o, Earl was joined by his san, Bob in
wirs changed iff i 1955 to Merchant Gil Ce., in

55

for the horseless carriage. in W?ﬁ £.64. chhanf and B.F.
Strahan formed a parinership (Merchant & Strahan) and
enfered the oif tusifiess. The location of the hlacksmith
shop was ideal; as i¥ 'was on the highway from Wayne to
pomts west known as the Graintand Road Lubricalmg m}s.

products that were soid. tn 1927 the paginers signed a
contract with Mid-Continent Petrolesm (DX} as jobbers.
Forty-nine years laler Merchant Oil is still jobbing the |
same produc?s, knuwn now as Sun Ol L .

F. $imhans interest. in the
Z. ¥ Merphant Dt
1946, The ‘businets
o 3946 Bob

BT ST VM f
same products ad his

station

sub-johber in Hoskins,
with lime Merchant 013 Ca.
tarm products oo the farm

AT e e (i  dA T SRg E nendhing THE

due to the change in highway ftraffic. Bob &lso - has a
Gorald Bruggemah, In the change

o West First Street. This was

confinued with & full line of

SETVICH, STaT

_tire servicp, a cmnaalem orig
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THIS WAS the scene in July of 1966 when Wayne State College dedicated the Mamie
McCorkindale School Museum. Children and teacher, dressed in clothes of the early
1900's, brought old days to life,

Little White
School Is

Museum

The little white schoblhouse, fast becoming
a thing of the past, is preserved at Wayne State
College.

In 1966, a rural school was moved to the
Wayne State campus to become a museum,
dramatizing the change in education. The
schoothouse was orginally located one and a

‘half miles south of Wakefield.

Trustees of the Wayne State Foundation
purchased and restored the one-room structure,
now located across from Rice Auditorium,
eighf years ago.

it was decided fhai*ﬂw rural school shouid be
dedicated to Miss Mamie McCorkindale, who
was a Wayne State facully member for 29
years. Miss McCorkindale headed a program
that prepared teachers for rural school teach-
ing.

On July 2, 1946, the school was dedicated and
officially named The Mam:e McCorkindale
Rural School Museum.

The schoolhouse has been restored with
old-style single and double desks, a potbellied
stove, and many textbooks and wall maps of
different types.

I also contains a stereopticon with slides, a
wafer jar and dipper, recitation benches,
globes, flash cards, kerosene lamps, lunch
pails, a recess bell, and an old foot pedal reed
organ.

Donations, dating back to the late 1800¢s,
have come from all over the United States.

The rural school was built in 1880. The
teacher was paid a salary of $30 a month, for
nine months. Total expenditures for one year
ranged from $321 to $420,

BHHURIIINE

——

WAYNE COUNTY
UBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Serving Wayne & Pierce Counties

Wayne County Public Power district began on November 17 1939 when the

first Yarm home was lighied By electricily furnished b NPA 0
date the majority of rural homes were lighted by kerosene Iamps and farmers
did their-evening chores with the aid of kerosene fanterns. By February 1940,
224 farmsteads were receiving electric service from Wayne. In 1948 Wayne
County Public Power district moved into its present headquarters building in
Wayne. In- 1964 the power distrct was serving 2375 customers. In 1959 Cal
Comstock was appointed manager and has served in this capacity ever since.
Since. 1264 the Wayne County Public Power district has grown 100 per cent. An
example is one conSumer in 19564 went from 700 kilowatts per month useage to
1400 kilowatts today. Since 1964 to 1976 W.C.P.P.D. has added over one million
dollars in new plant facilities. In 1975 the total gross revenue had exceeded one
million dolars for the first time.
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o : B - . ~ Forty years ago Herman Kol
R ' started raising purebred Belgian
horses because he “loved ‘em.”

Thaft feeling hasn’d changed,
in fatl, the 74.year-old Winside
native would gladly give up his
job of farming just to raise the
one-ton animals. .

Although -much of his 160
acres locafed fwo miles south
and @ mile and a half west of
Winside Is ysed as pasture land

Koll admitted *If | wére a bit
younger, I'd raise even more of
‘em. -

oats and 23 acres of corn, most
4 of which he selis or stores for
focd. He doesn’t use much of the

'KQLL ADMITS that his seven head of Belgian horses are a mighty friendly bunch of
animals, even to strangers. At first they're a fittle shy, but they soon get 1o know you, he
added.

ses Part of Koll's Life

grain for the seven head be-
cause they feed on pasfure land,
during the summer and, if the
weather is good enough, feed on
the field stocks during the win-
ter. :

Koll didn’t always raise Bel-
gian horses. He. started raising
muies and grade horses, tike his
father, Fred, raised and soid. |

© Koll said he just got tired of

for. his seven Belgian horses, _raising mules because they're

to0 stubborn. He bought his first
Belgian Horses from Ma Scherer
of Pilger about 35 to 40 years
ago at a cost of sbout $750.
The Qakdale Farceus’
mares were fhe best on
{Continued on following page)

bred
the

104 MAIN STREET

Larry King siaried his carpel business in
Wayne in 1964 37 719" Main. Larry added drapes
angd drapery hardware mmgbwem his carpetf
lines in 1964, In 1970 he moved fo his present
location af 104 Main.




{Horses continued) =~ - °

matket, he. quipped. Today, the
prices. of such' "horses . could
range anywhere from $3,000 and

up.

' Koll has four mares and three
colfs ¢n his farm, but he quickdy.
pointéd- out, “Vm not going to
sell them."”

The talh, husky farmer related
a lesson he lparned lapl year
about séiling his mares. A buyer
from Oregon stopped by the Koll
farm to look af four of his stock.
Koti thought he could get rid bf

the buyer by seiting the price
ciose 1o 81,200, But ¢
didn’t bother the

huyer. -He put his money down®

too high -
the price

and made the agreement,

Koll noted that the price for
purebired Belgian horses loday
is "just plurn crazy. 1 don't dare
name & price to anyone. They'll
puf the meney down and "1t i:w
out of & horse””

The four mares on the
farm aren't
and showing. Herman uses them
in the field fo plant and culti-
vate.

He'd rather use the Belgian in
the field rather than a tracior
becavse “affer a fow rows they
learn to follow the row, A
tractor has fo bo operated and
watched all the time, otherwise
the damn thing will run away
from you.” he senited.

Kolt noted that the horses are
cheaper 1o operale than a Irac
tor and also aliows him more
felsure  time o losk  around
while he’s riding,

Kolt has sold his animals to
buyers in \Canada, lowa and

Wisconsin as well as Oregon. He

Kol

said he doesn’t do any advertis- -

ing, except to some friends
around the area who taik about
his prize-winning herd.

To pick some of the best
breeds, Kol has a-sharp eye for

Serving You af First & Main For the Past 27 Years — Frank & Novi Woehler

just for breeding

some “of the horses’ features;
which he consideérs most Imporf-
ant.-Numer -one on.his list is
“good coupling”. That Is, the
ribs on the ‘horse are short.
Another big’ feature¥s good feet.

‘ o ‘you dorit have a horse’ with
Fgood - feet,

he aln't worth
nofhin’.” - -
Koll's trave's to sales around

“ the midwest have taken him to

one of the biggest selling houses
n Waverry, la. There he-saw
one of his former mares, which
he sold the prior year, sell for
$8,400.

Ko" has anbfher reason to be

EACH HORSE weighs about one fon when they reach
maturity after three years. Surprisingly, they don‘t require

GEM CAFE

proud of .his horses.” Over in
angther part.of lowa, iwo.of his

former eqmne friends are mem-
.. bers of @ 40-horse feam which an

lowa man uses in. parades and
fairs around Jowa and other
states.

Koll is undecided if hell show
his-horses in Wayne’s Bicenten-
nial parade on July 3. If so,

viewers should be in' for ‘a real

treat watching the husky ani-
mals march down Main Street.

member of the Belgian
Draft 'Horse. Association .for 45
yéars, and a member of the
Nebaika Belgian Breeders’
Association, Koll noted that he'li
continue ralsing the horses as
long as he’'s alive. ""As long as
'm here, those poor horses are

going fo stay here.” P

much food outside of the pasture grass they feed on, Koli

noted.

WAYNE'S OLDEST & FINEST CAFE
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A span of 95 years has seen
the first Presbyterian Church

in Wayne -grow

cofigregation
1 charter

from the original
members to 290.

During that perlod”the church
has been expanded from a smal!
frame. struciure used both for
services "and ‘tchoo! to a spa-
clous modern edifice that pro-
vides for the church religious
services and“for active organl-
zations.

The Rev. G. M. Lodge of
Shelby, la., read an article and

_decided to visit the new settle-

e Th 1881 He was

¥+ Way

accompanied by .S, Love of

Avoca, 1a. No rehgiou.; ‘services
had Been held in the new settle-
ment .and Rev. Lodge made

arrangements for one. He con.

ducted the - first services In
Wayne on Sept. 18, 1881, in the
unfinished business home of PR
Merrfam. .

" in December of 1881, Rev,

‘Lodge visited Wayne again 1o

conduct services in Ihé new
town, when the pupulation was
about 100, A group interested in
having a Presbylerian congre-
gation followed - Rev.. Lodge's
suggestion and met at the untin.
ished real astate” and banking
house of J

UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

~ HISTORY —

Paﬂerson on Déc 2, 1831, when
the congrégation trganized with
11 charter members, .-

The , ; Rev, George L Little,.
then synodical missionary, came
from Omaha to assist with de:
tails of the new church assocla.
tton.

Church  servicés™ were  con-
ducted once a month in the
spring of 1882 in the chapel of
the Lutheran Church. The pulpit
was filted Feb 12 by the Rew."R.
L. Wheeler of Ponca, and Mafch
17 by the Rev. Warner of
Hoo

The Gamble Store was started in Wayne in 1929 atits present location.
In 1943, it wasenlarged both upstairs qnd down.Ed Meese was the

manager at that time. The store then carried Ladies’ & Men’s ready-to-

new church group and he

preached his first sermon April’

2, 1882. Rev, Lodge was also

named Supply pastor for Wake- .

field Presbyterians and- alter-
nated time with.the Lufherans.

By the summer of 1882, the
ZTongregation realized the need
for a church building. The frame
edifice was to cost $1200, and on
Jan. 14, 1883, 1he church was
dedicaled.

Becausg the church building
was used for school purposes, it
‘was furnished with desks which

per. - .were used for seating the con..
“Yhe¢ congregation ‘arranged gregation on Sunday. In 1885, a
T Bressler and D.C. with Rev. Lodge to serve the pew school was built and the

interior of the church was reno.
vated.

On March 3, 1885, a call was
extended to Rev. G. M. Lodge
and application was made for
aid from the Sustenation Depi.
of the Board of Mome Missions.
Rev. Lodge was Installed April

-.ing_for.the. first time_

26, 1885 and served uniil April 1,

ans 95 Yedrs

1887 During his pasforafe the
membership grew from 11 io

- 141, O

The congregation was without
a pasfor during the summer of
1887. tn August, a call was
extended to Rev. F. P, Baker
who had been pastor of @ Dutch
Reformed Church at Marshiield,
Wis. During his pastorate,
which lasted until August of
1891, a tofal of 107 werejadded to
the membership; a manse was
purchased at a cost of $1800, and
the church became self-support-

From August of 1891, when
Rev. Baker rasigned, until Feb.
21, 1892, the pulpit was filled
with supply pastors. On  that
day, ‘the Rev. A. F. Ernst of
MeCormick Seminary, Chicago,
was. extended a csll and was
instalied on June 8 1892, His
yearly salary was set at 5800
and he was provided two rooms.
He preached . his farewell
sermon on April 21, 1895.

Serving after Pastor Ernst
were the Rev. E. Van Dyke
Wight, who was installed Get. of
1895 and served unhit 1897, and
the Rev. D. €. Montgomery, who
served from 1898 to 1901

Rev. Wight was promised $800 °

a year and $1000 it possible, and
he was provided the manse. The
congregation now had 224 mem.
bers.

On July 11, 1898, during Rev.
Nantgomery’'s pastorate, it was
voted to build a new chuyrch at a
cost of $12,000.

The congregation was served
by the Rev. Peler Birrel from
W07 to 1904, He was followed by
the Rev. Thomas Caborne, whe
served from 1904 10 1909, A new

“manse was buill during his stay

at a cost of $4800,
During the four-year pasiorate
{Continued on following page)

wear, Shoes, Hardware and Furniture. The store employed 8

Missouri where he was Assistant M@sﬁ@g&ﬁ -

foll-time @mgzmyeeé. Fraak Thielman wos the generol contracior &
builder. Since then ithas been remodeled once againin the Fifties,

Larry Hintz is the present mondger receatly coming from Poplar Bluff,

LARRY HINTZ

Manager




Qudlity 6f Education
High on Voters' List

Improving the quality of edu. high schools and two parochial
cation, reducing the costs to  grade schools. The high schogls
educate and decreasing travel- are located in Wayne ahd Win-
ing for youngsters were some of side and the parochial schools
the primary reasons educators are in Wayne and Hoskins.
and parents voted in favor of The latest consolidation ook
consolidating the 88 school dis-  place in the fall of 1975 when six
tricts which once flourished in  school digtricts merged fo form
Wayne County. | District 57, about four miles

Today there are 17 C'dss 1or sguth of Wayne, That district
rural schools, fwo Clgss i or (Continued on following page}

Presbyterion Church

{(Church continued) Dr. Qliver B. Proeft came to
of the Rev. Alexander Corkey, s5erve in 1943 The chancel was
D.0D., he wrote a book, entitled refinished, the choir loft re-
“The Victery of Allen Rut- modeled, and a new pipe organ
tedge.”’ instaffed, all at a cost of about

The Rev. 5. Xenophon Cross $12,000.
came to the Wayne church in Vacation Bible School was
1915 and served until 1918, The instifuted in 1944 and the Men's
Rev. John Beard, who had been  Cobngit was formed in 1948,
a chaplain in the Army, came fo The 70th anniversary of the
the church in 119 and was here  chyrch was ohserved June 22,
uniil 1921, 952, whon the new organ was
The longest term of service dedicatod,
from® the organization of the
church o 1943 was that of the
Rev. Fenton C. Jones, who came
in 1921 and stayed until 1929,
An 1925, the church was re-
modeled and enfarged al a cost
of about §20.000. The new dining _ Pastors who have served the
reom and kifchen was equipped FPresbyterian Church since Or.
with modern conveniences, and Proett, are Rev. John Voth, 1963 ) . .
the heating plant was rebuilt. to 1967: Rev. C. Paul Russell, e e
The Rev. P.A. Davies was the 1968 to 1971 and Rev. Robert Sl
12th minister. fo serve. He came 335, who has served from 1972
in 1930 and was here until 1935. 0 the present.
The minister was chairman of It was in 1972 that the church
the observance of the 50th anni- underwent extensjve remodeling
versary of the congregation. The costing nearly $70,000. The sanc. E . ; .
Rev. Wilbur F. Dierking served tuary was refurbished, and the ' s

The Ladies Ald was organized
1883, with five charler members,
The fLadies’ Missionary Society
was organized April 9, 1885, with
14 charter members.

from 1935 to 1942, church received new carpeting, R
A young peoples cholr was electrical wiring and a new :
organized in 1940 and the com- heating system. Church schoql B WAYNE-CARROLL HIGH SCHOOL
mittee on evangelism was estab. rooms were redone to proVide -
tished. more edutation space

g,

Pierson Insurance Agency
111 West 3rd St. - Phone:375-2696

L HSTORY=

Dean Pierson started in the i msumma busmess in 1949 with Northwestern Muwal lafe. In 1953, he started

- - i

- -

melm Fire und Cosualty Insyrance. Bean ﬂwchwmd the Marfmv Ringer

This isien olf !m@ insurance wm;mny in 1966 he eomplam!y ramodeled ﬂw wbole mmdo oﬂus memg
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* CORYELL AUTO CO.

Vs Mile Wes? of Wayne on Hwy. 35

— HISTORY —

W.C. Coryell after being in the service repoir
business in Wayne since 1920 and having his shop
completely burn down, signed a contfrdct wilh
Ch et in 1927. B eded A pvrolet

early 1930’s he moved to East 2nd Stree?, a former
black smith shop. -
in 1933, Bill added the Oldsmoblie line to his
B A Rt : ot e : products and also in fhe early forties was the Alles
) SRS i araia e Chalmers dealer in the Wayne area, lafer phasing out
v . the farm line,

ROY CORYE'-I- ’ Blll CORYE“. . . In 1948, Roy Coryell, joined his father in the
E . . . ‘ business affer college and a tour in the armed forces.
Owner ] : Founder Roy became the owner after his father retired. in
i - Nov., 1974, Roy built a new ulira modern facilify just

west of Wayne on Highway 35. ’




~ Consolidation Hélps to Improve
~ Education in Wayne County

{Education conﬂnued)

“Includes graaes one through

eight.

Pertiaps one of the blggest

mergers of school districts In
_the county happened In June of
196Y when 12 districts combined
fo forri District 95R, known as
Winside High and elementary
- schools.

The Winside district originaily
was calted District 39 before it
merged with Districts 11, 15, 21,
24, 28, 29, 31, 35, 53, 43 and 79.

in""June of 1958 districis in

Wayne and Carroll combined to
form District 17,

A briet history of the two high .

schools:

Wayne:-Carroll ngh Schoot

Wayne city school, one of the
alstanding educationat institu.
tions of its size in this section of
Nebraska, started in 1881 when
Wayne was tocsted on the raif
road Hng.

A son of Rev. Mr.
who lived 8 half mile south of
Wayne  and  who  served  the
Lutheran church, faught the
tirst terim. of school in Wayne in
a hslding on Logan Street. Mrs.
Weathorby taught two terms in
A-buctidine Tha

Schneur,

A AAain Sireot

influence. in * Iocaﬂng the bloc-‘k-

for the buitding.
Prior to 1959, when Wesf Ele-
mentary School was officially

opened, the Middle School build-.

ing housed Wayne High School
and elémentary grade school. At
that time Wayne also had an-
other high school and elemen.

Tracy and PMears children com.

prised the first enrcliments.
Schoo!l was moved to the Bap-

tist Church, then a block east of

Main. Later it was moved to
rooms in fthe Presbyterian
Church,

in 1§84 bonds amounting to
$5,000 were issued for constryc-
tion of a schoo! building in
Wayne. Dr. R.B. Crawford and

others wanted the new building
located in the block east of the
courthouse. A new addition of
town lots, just laid out by Taylor
_and Wachob west of the present
site of the school,

‘had some

tary grades locatéd on Wayne
State College campus. They'
were referred fo as Campus
(Hahn) High School’and Campus
Tralkiing Schoo!. .

From 1964 fo 1967 fhe public
schoo! systémn operated elamen.
tary grades oi the campus. In
the fall of 1967, the new high
school was opened and the fors
mer -high school was converted
info the present Middle Schoof.

In 1970 the Wayne public
school system received AA.
accredidation,

’

" Winside High Schoo!

School District 39, known
today as Winside High and ele-
mentary schools, was formed in
August of 1885,

- At that time the Schodl house
was located one mile west and”
one south of Winside on the
same site as District 79. The
house was about 14 ‘by 20 feet,
large endugh to take care of the
average rural community.
Teachers from 1985 to 89 were
Letfa Willlams, Edward Neilan,
Eva Meyers, A.B. Cherry and

Grace McMakin.

District 39 was later moved to
Winside following- a pefition in
March, of 1889 when - people of
' the district wanted fo change the
location of the site to Winside.

The district at that time had
on hand just about $250 or about
half the amount needed to buy a
site for the proposed new school.
After it was learned thaf the
town could be bonded for $500,
Winside residents borrowed on
their own nofes in order to.build
(Continued on following page)

WAYNE MIDDLE 5CHOOL
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owned and Operated Independently by Lueders, Inc.

sill Lueders started in the grocery business in 1931. He started

4. als o, Yy

nd tha 11 8§

Py
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1
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moving it one building west.
Grocery from Fritz Lueders.

e RRe-IR —gereeryt-is

fie went to work for R.C. Larson in their grocery department
until they closed the grocery line in 1948, 8ill then went t0 work
for Vern Thomsen who owned the Quality Market in Wayne. In
1949 Bill started his own store located where the State Mational
Orive-in Bank is now located. He sold the store in 1954 and in
1957 moved back to Wayne and bought the same grocery store

In 1958 he purchased the City
it had a 232’ wide and 65’ deep
sales area and is now the Wayne Book & Office Supply building.
In 1968 his son Bill Jr. joined his dad in fhe grocery business
after working three years in Baker’s Supermarkets of Omaha. in

1974 Bitl and Bill Jr. bullt a pnew store at their present location

which is 80° x 100’ and they now employ a 25 full and part time

staff.
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These Wayne
Merchants Say
leTHDAYjSAf

Shrader - Allen Ha“icheryl

Wayne Phillips 66’
OWNEDBY »
George Shrader — Bob Allen
Since 1962

OWNED BY
Ed & John Grashorn

Since 1964

Morris Machine Shop
Stan Morris
Since 1948

Allied Lumber & Supply

See Bob, John or Dallas

o Since 1974

Koplin AA\utd Supply

OWNED BY |  OWNED BY
Paul & Gloria Kophn ‘ Chquoﬂa Blake
Since 1962 ~ Since 1960
Dier's Supply ‘Fat Kat Drive In
| OWNED BY OWNED BY

Tracy & Bob Diers‘f ~ Jerry Eurek, Mgr.
lSince 1971

Myron & Louise Jenness
Since 1972

A

TE
\ .

Carl's Camco

OWNED B'{ '
- Carl Huus_ |
 Sinee 1947

I ng's Cleumng Servnce

- OWNED BY

. JB?!;& Eim Neléon o

[
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{ Education continued)
the two-sfory bulfding.

In the fail of 1890 classes were
moved from businesses 'in the
downtown area to the new build-
ing. Two “years later another
addition was added to the
school, but it was used a few
years only for storage and tliter-
ary societies.

In a8 book”on the History of
Winside, the first principal of
Winside public schpofs, Harvey
E. Mason of Meadow Grove,
wrote: 1 went to Winside in the
fall of 1893, organizing the public
schools as a high school with a
definite course of study, the first
class graduating in 1895. Miss
Kneble taught the primary, Mrs.
ftte Lowery, the infermediate
and | had the upper grades. As |
recall, the old two-room school
building had been increased by
an addition in 1892, only the
lower .room being finished and
put in yse that fall. Trees were
set around the school block in
the spring of 1894, )

On March 20, 1913, a petition
was circulated in fown to build a
west wing to what was the old
high school. 1n July of that year
a Calumbus contractor started
to buiid the new addition. |t was

completed by the first of the

new year.

Consolidation
Helps to .
Improve’

Education

KEN LISKA -

— HISTORY —

Juoy and Ken Liska opened theirveterinorian business

in Wayne on January 1969. Jay and Ken both received
their D¥M degree imm‘iowa S?référéiniv‘érsi#y.}is
business grew Dave Swercrek joined theirbusiness @5‘
apartnerin Getober 1973, Dave received his DYA degreé
from K&‘nsas Stute Yniversity. Theirclinicis jocated af

110 Main in Wayne.

- T In

Wayng County
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CWAYNE
GRAIN

DEANSCHRAM

Maonager . .

— HISTORY —

fn 1946, Fred Gildersleeve was mancger of the Door Feed Millin Wayneo. In 1948, Fred and Clarence Beck

purchased the business from Mr. Door. It has remained afit's same location. In 1948, their business cqnsisteﬂ

_ofse"iug bagged feel - grain - fertilizer ond seed. It was then thot you cguld only buy fertilizerin 100 pound

sacks, laterin 80 pound sucks, then eitherin 56 pbimd bags orbulk. Fred and Clarence were the second grain &

feed store to sell Amonia Anhydrous Fertilizerin Nebraska, this wasin 1951 when fertilizer was rationed out fo

10 geres per quarter section’’. In 1957 Dean Schram joined Wayne Grain & Feed as their bookkeeperand nowis

presently overall manager. In 1968, they built their present feed mill. In 1971, fbéy purchased Rohrke Elevator,

locateda? 116 Séafh Main, and they boilt an office. Tbepy‘now maintain both offices for complete farm service.
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